T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 6 APRIL 2010
Time: 7.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Alan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
Anita MacDonald

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

John Oswell
David Payne

Published: Thursday, 25 March 2010

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov-int.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=302&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

Representatives of Conservation Area Advisory

Panels are also members of the Committees and
they advise on applications in their conservation
area. They do not vote at Committee meetings

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Other - Without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Swakeleys House, Ickenham | Proposal to vary by consent of the 1-14

Milton Road, owner and Local Planning

Ickenham Authority a Section 52 Agreement

of 1984, relating to the erection of
25,092 square feet of offices in the
grounds of Swakeleys House

Recommendation: Delegated
authority be granted to the
Director of Planning and
Community Services to
negotiate and accept a Deed of
Variation to the s52 Agreement.




Major Applications with a Petition

Breakspear Road
North,
Harefield

7610/APP/2009/2499

conditions 4 (Site survey) and 7
(Survey plan) of planning
permission
ref.7610/APP/2008/1012

Recommendation: That subject
to no objections being received
from English Heritage, details
provided in respect of
conditions 4 and 7(i) of planning
permission ref:
7610/APP/2008/1012 dated
21/8/2009 be agreed

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
150 Field End Road, Cavendish | Erection of a four storey building 15 - 46
Eastcote with basement parking, comprising

10 one-bedroom, 29 two- bedroom
25760/APP/2009/2441 and 5 three-bedroom residential

flats and a commercial unit on the

ground floor fronting Field End

Road (involving demolition of the

existing building)

Recommendation: Refusal
Former Reindeer Northwood | Erection of a part two, part three, 47 - 88
Public House, part four storey building
Maxwell Road, comprising of 1 one-bedroom flat,
Northwood 4 two-bedroom flats and 7 three-

bedroom flats, with associated
18958/APP/2009/2210 surface and basement car parking,

secured cycle parking, bin store

and alterations to vehicular access

Recommendation: Approval

Major Application without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
Breakspear House, Harefield Details in compliance with 89 -100




Non-Major Application with a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

10

52 Crosier Way,
Northwood

66672/APP/2010/43

Manor

Conversion of roof space to
habitable use to include a rear
dormer, 2 front rooflights and
conversion of roof from hip to
gable end. (Application for a
Certificate of Lawful Development
for a Proposed Development)

Recommendation: That a
certificate of lawful use or
development be GRANTED for
the proposed development

101 -
106

11

Land forming part of
28B Kingsend, Ruislip

5740/APP/2009/2541

West
Ruislip

Erection of a single storey two-
bedroom detached bungalow with
detached garage and associated
parking and amenity space

Recommendation: Refusal

107 -
120

Non-Major Application without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

12

10 Meadow Close,
Ruislip

19443/APP/2009/2378

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Single storey rear extension and
alterations to roof to provide
additional habitable roofspace with
2 side dormers and conversion of
roof from hip to gable end with a
new gable end window.
(Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a
Proposed Development)

Recommendation: That a
certificate of lawful use or
development be GRANTED for
the proposed development

121 -
126

13

Harefield Health
Centre,
Rickmansworth Road,
Harefield

58683/APP/2009/2792

Harefield

Installation of cycle shelter and
erection of a bin compound

Recommendation: Approval

127 -
136




14 Any ltems Transferred from Part 1

Plans for North Planning Committee Pages 137 - 208



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement
Address: SWAKELEYS HOUSE, ICKENHAM

Proposal: PROPOSAL TO VARY BY CONSENT OF THE OWNER AND
LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY A SECTION 52 AGREEMENT
OF 1984, RELATING TO THE ERECTION OF 25,092 SQUARE
FEET OF OFFICES IN THE GROUNDS OF SWAKELEYS
HOUSE.

LBH Ref Nos: 23202/F/81/1435
Appeal ref Nos: APP/R55/10/A/83/004491

Drawing Nos: Plans B1 and B2

1.0 SUMMARY

1.1 The owner of Swakeleys House is proposing a modification to a section 52
Agreement dated 12 July 1984 (“the section 52 Agreement”) with the consent
of the local planning authority. In order to effect this modification, the owner
proposes that, together with the local authority, it enters into a Deed of
Variation to amend the section 52 Agreement. The section 52 Agreement is
still in force, and it was completed pursuant to an appeal decision APP/R55/1-
IA/83/004491. The Deed of Variation would modify the section 52 Agreement,
and would make changes to the current public rights of access to the interior
of Swakeleys House.

1.2 The owner, who is seeking the local planning authority’s agreement, has
attributed the difficulties he has experienced in marketing the house over the
last six years to the extent to which the public are allowed access to the site.
The Deed of Variation is intended to help rectify this situation, so encouraging
the future preservation and maintenance of Swakeleys House, which is a
Grade | listed building.

1.3  The current rights of access to Swakeleys House have been enjoyed for 25
years, and are greatly valued by local residents. The original proposal,
submitted in 2009, to change the access rights relating to the perimeter path
and the interior of the house, generated many objections and six petitions
from a wide range of local groups and individuals. These were heard at North
Planning Committee on 3 December 2009, where the application was
deferred to enable the applicant to submit further information regarding the
marketing difficulties encountered when attempting to let Swakeleys and to
enable further negotiations to take place with the applicant.

1.4  Further information concerning the marketing of the house has been provided
by the applicant, and is set out in paragraph 7.1 of the report.

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 1



1.5

1.6

2.0

Further negotiations between officers and the owner have also taken place,
including discussions with the Ward Councillors, This has resulted in a
revision to the original proposal. Whilst the original proposal included the
closure of the perimeter path with mitigating landscaping measures, as well as
reduced public access to the house, the current proposal removes the path
and landscape measures from the proposal. The current proposal will include
public access to the house on one day per year during the Open City
Weekend and the applicant will also be required to produce a written guide to
the house and a standalone website.

In this revised proposal, the provision for public access to the house is
considered to strike a balance between the need to open the house in a
structured way, for the enjoyment of the public, and the need for it to be
occupied, fully maintained and secured by attracting a new tenant.

RECOMMENDATION

To proceed with a Deed of Variation to the Section 52 Agreement,
namely:

That delegated authority be granted to the Director of Planning and
Community Services to negotiate and accept a Deed of Variation to the s52

Agreement dated 12" July 1984 for Swakeleys House in Ickenham, to
enable the following:

i. Clause 1.7 (relating to access to the house) to be deleted in its

entirety

ii. Toinsert a new clause 1.7 to read:

“Those parts of Swakeleys shown coloured blue on Plans B1 and B2

annexed hereto will be open for public access as follows:-

The above mentioned areas of Swakeleys shall be open for
inspection by persons having an interest in the architectural or
historical value of Swakeleys on one day per year, (10 am -4 pm),
during the Open City Weekend (or by whatever name this event may

subsequently be known).

The details of opening times and arrangements in relation to the
Open City Weekend are to be determined by the Applicant in

consultation with the Council.

If Open City Weekend (or by whatever name this event may
subsequently be known) for whatever reason ceases to exist the
Applicant covenants with the Council to continue to open Swakeleys
on one day per year (10am-4pm) for inspection by persons having

an interest in the architectural or historical value of Swakeleys”.

iii. To insert a new clause 1.7.1 to read:

“The Applicant shall produce a leaflet which provides a brief
architectural description and history of Swakeleys together with
illustrations to be made available to those visiting during the Open
City Weekend, the content of which is to be agreed with the Council

in advance of distribution”

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 2



iv. Toinsert a new clause 1.7.2
“Immediately upon completion of this Deed, the Applicant shall
provide details of the design and content of a standalone website to
be provided for members of the public to view 365 days a year”.

V. To insert a new clause 1.7.3
“As a minimum, the website shall include:
- a home page;
- historical and architectural descriptions of Swakeleys;
- plans, photographs and views of Swakeleys;
- avirtual tour with sixteen viewpoints linked to floorplans;
- links to relevant websites of interest”.

vi. Toinsert a new clause 1.7.4
“Prior to the launch of the website, the Applicant must first obtain
written approval from the Council regarding the contents, format
and design of the website”.

2.1 This recommendation would lead to the reduction in formal visitor access to
the house from three days each year and at other times by written request to
one day per year during the Open City Weekend. The perimeter path would
remain open and the Bowls Club and Ickenham Festival Committee would
continue to negotiate directly with the owner, or subsequent tenant, regarding
their particular interests.

2.2  This recommendation would provide benefits which would include a written
guide to the house, a stand-alone web site, and the opening of the house for
one day per year during Open City Weekend.

2.3 Although an indirect consequence of reaching agreement, the local planning
authority’s consent to the Deed of Variation is likely to help foster the non-
legal outcomes of goodwill between the applicant and the Council, regarding
the repair and management of the house, and encourage the applicant to
continue to exercise goodwill towards the community facilities in the grounds,
which local residents enjoy.

2.4  Whilst there would be some loss of existing rights of public access to the
house, both in the reduction of the number of days, from three to one, and in
the closure of the Great Chamber to visitors, it is considered that the current
proposal does strike a reasonable balance between the need for Swakeleys
House to be occupied, fully maintained and secured and the continuing public
access for the benefit and enjoyment of all.

3.0 CONSIDERATIONS
Site and Locality

3.1 Swakeleys House, Ickenham, is a fine Jacobean mansion, built in 1629-38 for
Sir Edmund Wright, later Lord Mayor of London. It was listed Grade | in 1956.

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 3



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

It is a substantial H shaped mansion of red brick and stone with stucco
dressings, and large mullioned windows. Inside, the hall, stairs and Iandin%
are particularly fine with a 17th century screen in the hall and an early 18
century grand staircase decorated with wall paintings. The Great Chamber at
first floor is huge with a coffered ceiling. Much of the remainder of the interior
detail has not survived in its original form, and whilst the house was used for
many years by the Post Office Sports Club, its condition gradually
deteriorated. The house is set in its own park, its outstanding principal
elevation facing west towards the adjoining public park and Swakeleys Lake,
where the original drive linked with Swakeleys Road.

Proposal

A request for a Deed of Variation has been received to vary the terms of the
existing section 52 Agreement, to limit the public access arrangements that
were put in place in 1984, in connection with the development of Harrington
House in the grounds of Swakeleys Park. The details are provided in the
Recommendation. It should be noted that the owner has sought agreement by
consent.

Relevant Planning History

In 1980, planning permission was refused to convert the house to a residential
college with over 300 study bedrooms, and office floor space. As a result of
this application, and the strong local feeling it engendered, Swakeleys House
Ltd. was formed.

In 1981, Swakeleys House Ltd. obtained planning permission for the change
of use of the house to offices and the erection of a two storey office block
(Vyner House) as enabling development for repairs to the house. A Section
52 Agreement was drawn up to enable public access to the house and
grounds.

In 1984, Swakeleys House Ltd. were refused planning permission for a new
office development of 23,062 sq. ft. (Harrington House) with additional car
parking and the formation of a new access road. This was to provide
additional funding for repairs to the house. This was allowed on appeal in
May 1984.

In December 2009, an application to vary the s. 52 Agreement was
considered by North Planning Committee. The variation proposed the
stopping up of the perimeter path, mitigating landscaping works and a
reduction in access to the house from three days to half a day, with the loss of
access to the Great Chamber. The application was deferred for “further
information to be sought on marketing the property, and to enable further
negotiations to take place regarding the feasibility of installing secure fencing
to the perimeter path, appropriate landscaping improvements and to increase
the level of access to the house.” Following such negotiations, the revised
proposal is now before Committee for consideration.

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 4



3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The current s52 Agreement, which is still in force, was drawn up in connection
with the Harrington House development, and signed on 12" July 1984. This
s52 Agreement made provision, inter alia for:

i. The grounds to be open on one day a year to coincide with the
Ickenham Festival;

ii.  The provision for certain areas of the house to be open to the public on
three specified days in the year and at other times by written
appointment;

iii.  The provision for a permissive pathway around the perimeter of the site
to be open daily from 9.00 am until one hour before sunset;

iv.  An area to be leased for a term of 21 years at a peppercorn rent to
Swakeleys Bowls Club for use as a bowling green. That lease is
understood to have been granted and has now expired.

The proposed terms of the draft Deed of Variation would result in a reduction
to public access to the property, by amending the terms summarised in clause
(ii) above. This section would be replaced with a clause that makes provision
for public access on one day per year during the Open City Weekend,
provision of a standalone website and the creation of a leaflet. The terms
summarised at subparagraphs (i) and (iii) will remain unchanged, and it
should be noted that term (iv) has been complied with and discharged.

The proposal for a Deed of Variation has been requested on the basis that the
property has been empty for over six years and information has been
submitted to support the applicant’s claim that the current public access
arrangements have deterred prospective purchasers and tenants. Additional
information supports the applicant's contention that the period of three
specified days for public access provided for by the section 52 Agreement
have not been well attended in recent years.

SITE NOTICES

This is not a formal application under the Town and Country Planning Act
1990. However, in the interests of transparency, the local planning authority
has publicised the proposal.

In terms of the current proposal, the site notices were placed on the main
gates to Swakeleys House in The Avenue, and at the Bowling Club end of the
perimeter path on 16™ February 2010. The notices allowed until 2" March
2010 for comment.

CONSULTATIONS

External Consultees

Although proposals for the modification of legal agreements by consent of the
parties are not required to be subject to a formal application process or public

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 5



5.2

5.3

consultation, limited public consultation was carried out in view of the
considerable public interest shown in this site.

On 16™ February 2010, consultation letters were sent, in the post and by e-
mail, to the Ickenham Residents Association and the Conservation Area
Advisory Panel. In addition, Swakeleys Bowls Club and all six of the previous
petitioners were consulted, by letter and e-mail.

Seven responses have been received and the previous response received
from English Heritage still remains valid.

The Ickenham Residents Association reported that they had taken
‘comprehensive soundings from members, local residents and groups, as well
as history societies’. The majority view was that, in view of the importance of
the house, the owner should consider opening it on two days annually. If
untenable, they suggest that the Deed of Variation ensures that the provision
for annual access continues even if the concept of Open House should cease.
The Great Chamber should be open to the public. If it is not, then the owner
should ensure that there is sufficient access on the landing area to reduce the
risk of visitors viewing the staircase falling as they turn round at the head of
the stairs. The retention of public access to the perimeter path is welcomed,
and it is recommended that maintenance be regulated through the new
Agreement.

The Conservation Panel remains concerned that restricting public access to
Swakeleys House runs contrary to the spirit of previous opening
arrangements and of the Open House Weekend programme. They maintain
that restricting rooms to be opened to the public will curtail visitor numbers,
and deny visitors the opportunity to see some of the best Jacobean features
of the house. The website will not compensate for this.

The Ruislip Northwood and Eastcote Local History Society objects to the
closure of the interior of the house on three days per year, and the reduction
of the area open to view. They point out that the access requirements of
three days opening per annum were known at the time of purchase and
reflected in the purchase price. They want to see the Great Chamber and
other parts of the building open to the public, as well as the hall and stairs.

The Ickenham Festival Committee welcome the use of the Open House
weekend as a way of publicising public access to a very wide audience, and
hope that agreement can be reached on times and rooms to be opened.
They are grateful at the goodwill shown by the owner to the Festival Team
over the years. However, they would like provision for the one day per year
currently provided for the Festival to be increased to three days per year, to
take account of the setting up, the service in the grounds and the taking down,
and would like this arrangement formalised in a revised section 52
Agreement.

Swakeleys Bowls Club seeks a new longer term lease, as their current lease
has formally expired. They state that it is difficult operating in a climate of

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 6



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

uncertainty, and they are looking to the Council for help and support. The
owner has offered the Club a new three year lease, on condition that changes
to the S52 Agreement are secured. This has been agreed in principle, with a
view to extending the timescale if a new tenant at the house were agreeable.

The Avenue Residents Association regrets the reduction in public access to
the house to one day per year, but understand the need to find a tenant and
would not object provided that a) this will ensure that a tenant is found and b)
the public is guaranteed access once a year.

A former petitioner (Mr. Millen) has responded to say that he regrets that
the house will only be open for one day a year instead of three but welcomes
the extension to a full day from just one morning.

Formerly, English Heritage commented that they did not object to the
proposed amendments for the opening arrangements at Swakeleys House.
However they consider that care should be taken not to identify the locations
of key architectural features in the Virtual Tour, in case this attracts unwanted
attention. They welcomed the opening of the grounds and house on the Open
City Weekend and the continuation of the use of the grounds for the Ickenham
Festival. (These views are still relevant to the amended proposal.)

Internal Consultee
Conservation

This is a very fine Jacobean mansion, which is listed Grade |, and standing in
part of its former park. Its principal elevation faces west towards Swakeleys
Lake and the public park beyond. The stables surrounding the courtyard,
adjoining the house to the north, are also listed Grade |. Whilst internally the
rooms are now mostly plain, the entrance hall, screens, stairs and landing are
very fine, the walls being painted with murals.

The house has been vacant for over six years now, and this is a concern for
so fine a building, both in terms of maintenance and day-to-day warmth and
ventilation, but also because of the issue of security, which for the time being
is being met by the employment of a security firm.

The best use for the house, and the adjoining stables, is offices, as it means
that the internal layout can remain largely unchanged. However it is not an
obvious location for offices, as the rooms are unsuited to the introduction of
heavy equipment and extensive cabling and the high ceilings, large rooms
and single glazing would make this an expensive and difficult building to
occupy. The range of prospective tenants is likely to be restricted to those
specifically wanting prestigious headquarters buildings.

With regard to the interior of the listed building, it is considered consistent with
public access to other major private properties, to limit this officially to the
opening of the principal parts of the house on Open City Weekend, held in
London every year in mid-September. This is a very well publicised, London

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 7



6.5

6.6

6.7

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

wide event, which attracts visitors from all over London and from further afield.
It is important that the opening of Swakeleys House is properly organised for
the enjoyment of visitors, and to this end, the terms of the draft Deed of
Variation would make provision for the publication of a suitable leaflet.

The terms of the draft Deed of Variation would also make provision for a
website with detailed information about the house and a virtual tour. This is
welcomed, for it is considered that this would be of benefit to students of
Jacobean architecture. However, it is possible, even probable, that future
tenants of the property would allow accompanied access to the house to
serious students and other interested groups, upon written request.

With regard to the enjoyment of the House’s magnificent exterior, this can be
viewed on Open City Weekend, and also at the Ickenham Festival. The view
can also be enjoyed fully from parts of the perimeter path, which is to be
retained for public recreation.

The best outcomes for the future management and preservation of our
heritage are achieved when local authorities work with the owners of listed
buildings. Thus the issues in this case need to be considered in this context,
and the proposals balanced against the future well-being of Swakeleys
House.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
Marketing Information

It is considered that the principal issue is that of securing the long term future
for Swakeleys House. The house has been empty since June 2003 and,
whilst the owner has provided security, heating and ventilation, the house
does need regular maintenance and some works of repair, for example to the
sash windows. The owner states that the house will need to be occupied in
order to provide the necessary income to ensure the regular maintenance and
repairs are carried out. It is a consideration that local authorities have very
limited legal powers to enforce the repair of listed buildings, if owners are
unable, or unwilling for some reason, to keep the buildings in good condition.

However it is also a consideration that the public access arrangements have
been in place for over twenty five years and there is no guarantee that a
reduction in public access will result in the applicant finding a suitable tenant
for the house.

Further to the instruction given to officers at the North Planning Committee on
3 December 2009, information has been sought to substantiate the owner’s
contention that the extent of public access has deterred prospective
occupiers.

A detailed letter was submitted in February 2009 from the letting agents DTZ,
describing how the house had been marketed since 2003, and setting out

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 8



their views as to why Swakeleys has not been let successfully to date. They
state that marketing activity has comprised of the following;
- inclusion of the property in colour brochures;
- mailed to thousands of potential customers locally, in London and
overseas (the Middle East) on five occasions;
- production of letting boards on six occasions (these were regularly
vandalised);
- an open day in 2004, with incentives to potential occupiers;
- advertisements in the Estates Gazette and other commercial publications;
- regular PR activities resulting in mentions in numerous property
magazines; the establishment of a bespoke website;
- listing on various databases; and
- inspections on site.

7.5 The applicant points out that the nature of Swakeleys House as a Grade |
listed office building in its own parkland is that it caters for a very select group
of potential occupiers, willing to bear the much greater costs of operating a
listed building as opposed to modern, purpose built office accommodation.
Such firms, he maintains, require privacy.

7.6 DTZ state: “We are required by law to inform interested parties of the access
rights to the interior of Swakeleys House for the public on three days each
year and upon other such days in each year for representatives of recognised
societies, and this has been a major determining factor in prospective
occupiers deciding that Swakeleys House is not a suitable option for them”

7.7  Also “We recently had two major international groups, one from Russia and
one from Saudi Arabia, who both inspected the property on three occasions
and entered into detailed negotiations with CES (Ickenham) Limited.
However, when they became aware of the access requirements, the
negotiations terminated, since they felt that the absence of privacy and the
resulting reduction in security was completely unacceptable to them.”

Access to the Interior of the House

7.8 It is proposed to reduce public access arrangements to the interior of the
House from three occasions per year, and at other times by written request, to
one day per year, between 10.00 a.m. and 16:00 p.m during Open City
Weekend. This represents an increase in access from 3 hours to 6 hours,
over and above the original proposal deferred by North Planning Committee in
December 2009.

7.9 In this proposal, the parts of the house open to the public would remain
restricted to the vestibule, stairs and landing, to enable the viewing of the
Harrington Screen and murals. The Great Chamber has been omitted from
the proposal. The applicant maintains that the room represents the most
desirable space for office use, and that it would not be possible to clear it for a
day, once occupied as such.

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 9



7.10

7.11

7.12

713

7.14

Open City Weekend (formerly Open House Weekend) has been running for
many years and is well established and publicised. Residents of London and
the Home Counties enjoy this special opportunity of visiting interesting and
well known private properties in London. The applicant opened Swakeleys
House to the public this year as part of Open City Weekend. A photograph of
Swakeleys House was included in the Open City brochure, and the house
attracted hundreds of visitors from nearby and much further a field. The draft
Deed of Variation makes provision for the applicant to produce a suitable
leaflet for visitors on this annual occasion.

Whilst Open City Weekend is a means of ensuring good publicity, and the
provision of volunteer stewards, the Applicant reports that there were still
security issues encountered at the Open City Weekend. Members of the
public broke through security measures to enter those parts of the building
that were restricted and unsupervised. There were also instances of damage
carried out towards the building. This further supports the need to strike a
balance between allowing continuing public access to the principal parts of
the house, whilst controlling access as closely as possible and limiting its
impact on a potential occupier.

The Perimeter Path

The proposed variation does not seek to change the provisions for public
access to the perimeter path. In his accompanying submission, the owner
has agreed to review fencing options to take into account the views of the
house, protecting the safety of the public, protecting the security of the house
and grounds and respecting the character of the listed building. Given the
complexities of finding a solution to this, and the need to find an occupier
quickly, the owner has decided to exclude the path from the current proposal.

The Bowls Club

The lease of the Swakeleys Bowls Club expired in 2005, well before this
proposal was received. The draft Deed of Variation makes no changes in
respect of the Bowls Club. Officers have been informed that the owner has
agreed to offer a new three year lease, which could be renewed if a
prospective occupier of Swakeleys House were to agree to it in the future.
The Bowls Club consider that this short time scale and the uncertainty over
their future is of great concern, and is making applications for funding for club
facilities impossible. The renewal of the lease and its detailed terms do not
form part of this report. The proposals in the draft Deed of Variation do not
intervene in the relationship between the owner and the Bowls Club.

The Ickenham Festival

There is provision in the current s52 Agreement for the Ickenham Festival to
take place for one day per year in the grounds. The Applicant does not wish
to change this arrangement. However, the festival organisers have previously
enjoyed the goodwill of the owner, in that they have been allowed to arrive a
day earlier to set up, and to utilise the day after the festival to hold the closing

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 10



7.15

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

church service, and take down. The festival organisers are grateful for that
continuing goodwill.  Nevertheless they have asked that the current
arrangements be formalised in a variation to the s52 Agreement. The
formalisation of this three day arrangement does not form part of this report.

Conclusion

It is considered that the draft Deed of Variation, now proposed, to the section
52 Agreement strikes a reasonable balance between assisting the applicant to
secure the occupancy, maintenance and safety of this very fine Grade | listed
building, whilst ensuring that the public are still able to visit the interior of the
principal parts of the house, one day a year.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies.

Members have before them a recommendation to proceed with the draft Deed
of Variation to modify the section 52 Agreement;

In considering the merits of the recommendation and balancing the
considerations identified in this report, Members should consider carefully the
reasons advanced by the owner for a change in the terms of the section 52
Agreement , with the merits of the points made by objectors in relation to the
effect of the modifications on public access.

Members should take their decision in accordance with the development plan
unless material considerations indicate otherwise. Among the material
considerations, regard should be had to the policies contained in ODPM
Circular 05/05 “Planning Obligations” (the Circular).

Paragraph B59 of the Circular 05/05 states that:

“Planning obligations can only be modified or discharged by agreement
between the applicant and the local planning authority, or following an
application to the local planning authority five years after the obligation has
been entered into.”

On this occasion, the owner has sought agreement by consent, rather than
the making of a formal application.

It is important for the Committee to focus on the planning merits of the
proposed draft Deed of Variation. The Committee is entitled to have regard to
any changes in the planning circumstances on the site in the intervening
period between the completion of the section 52 Agreement in1984, and the
present day, including changes in policies and other material considerations.
The Committee should be able to determine and formulate reasons for their
decision that address what planning purpose(s) will continue to be served by

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 11



8.6

8.7

9.0

9.1

9.2

either refusing to modify the section 52 Agreement in the manner proposed,
or agreeing to the draft Deed of Variation.

As explained, the owner has not made a formal application under the
provisions of Section 106A of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, and
the Town and Country Planning (Modification and Discharge of Planning
Obligations) Regulations 1992. It is open to the owner to make such a formal
application to the local planning authority if the current proposal is rejected,
and that application would be made under section 106A to the local planning
authority.

If a formal application to the local planning authority was not determined
within the statutory time limits or refused, the owner as applicant for the
modification would have a right to appeal to the Secretary of State.
OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The costs of preparing the deed of variation will be fully met by the applicant.

Consequently, there are no financial implications for this Planning Committee
or the Council.

Reference Documents

(a)
(b)
(c)

s52 Agreement dated 12 July1984
Draft Deed of Variation to the s52 agreement
Appeal Decision APP/R5510/A/06/2021297 dated 05/01/07.

Contact Officer: CHARMIAN BAKER Telephone Nos: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 12



601 ebed

|

1ICAENHAM

OPOSED
RINICAPAA
ROOMS TO
BE CPEN TO
PUBIC ViEW
EDGED BLE

m—

WAKELEYS

i

PLAN B2 - SWAKELEYS HOUSE: PUBLIC ACCESS TO GROUND FLOOR
PROPOSED IN DRAFT DEED OF VARIATION

801 obed

«ELEWS
e HAM

OPOSED -
A PAL

Eok’\s To
‘QPENTD

EBLJC view
SED BLUE

PLAN BI

4

~ﬂm&g]

FLOOR PLAN— - -

- SWAKELEYS HOUSE: PUBLIC ACCESS TO FIRST FLOOR
PROPOSED IN DRAFT DEED OF VARIATION

Page 13



il

SRSEISEEe
SelS e b
4 W
[

I
'
1
'
'
[
1
[
Y
'
'
'

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Swakeleys House

Ickenham

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
23202/F/81/1435 1:3,000
Planning Committee Date
North Page 14 | November 2009

4

HNILLING

LONDON

DON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 150 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Erection of a four storey building with basement parking, comprising 10 one-
bedroom, 29 two- bedroom and 5 three-bedroom residential flats and a
commercial unit on the ground floor fronting Field End Road (involving
demolition of the existing building.)

LBH Ref Nos: 25760/APP/2009/2441

Drawing Nos: 32 Rev. A
35Rev. C
36 Rev. A
37 Rev. B
38 Rev. D
39 Rev. C
01 Rev. A
34 Rev. F

7296/01 (Tree Constraints Plan)

33 Rev. C

Phase | Environmental Risk Assessment, October 2009

Planning Statement, dated November 2009

Design and Access Statement, dated October 2009

Elevation

50 (Schedule of Areas)

Daylight, Sulnlight and Shadow Study, dated September 2009

7296/02

CSA/1471/100

Trip Rate Calculation - Office Use (Existing and Proposed)

Trip Rate Calculation - Wed. 09/09/09

Trip Rate Calculation - Thurs. 10/09/09

Travel Plan, October 2009

Energy Statement, October 2009

Report on Background Noise, October 2009

Code for Susdtainable Homes Assessemnt Strategy, October 2009

61 Rev. D

10665/03/007 (Tracking Plan)

Date Plans Received:  09/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/11/2009
Date Application Valid: 28/01/2010 09/11/2009
07/12/2009
28/01/2010

1. SUMMARY

This is a third application which seeks planning permission for the demolition of the
existing three storey office building within the Eastcote Town Centre and the erection of a
mixed use, albeit predominantly residential building. This proposal is for a four storey
building comprising 44 residential flats and a Class A2/B1 unit on the ground floor
fronting Field End Road. The 'L'-shaped block would comprise 10 one-bedroom, 29 two-
bedroom and 5 three bedroom units. Parking would be situated in the basement of the
building, and accessed from Field End Road.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 15
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The principle of a mixed-use development with a commercial use on the ground floor and
residential flats to the rear and above is considered acceptable at this location. The mix
of residential units proposed is also considered acceptable.

However, the site adjoins the Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area and whilst the
current proposal does represent a significant improvement upon the previous two
schemes, the overall bulk and massing of the building, together with the design of the
front elevation is still not considered appropriate within this sensitive setting.
Furthermore, a number of the proposed units would not be afforded an adequate
standard of residential amenity, (mainly due to a lack of privacy) and the scheme lacks a
designated children's play area. The Highway Engineer advises that the information
submitted with the application is not adequate to fully assess the scheme in terms of its
impacts upon highway and pedestrian safety. The scheme also fails to demonstrate that
all feasible means will be investigated for reducing the carbon footprint of the
development. Also, a S106 agreement, seeking improvements to local services and
facilities as a consequence of the additional demands created by the development has
not been secured.

The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed building fails to adequately harmonise with the character and appearance
of the street scene and the surrounding Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area, with
regard to the overall height and massing of the building and the detailed design elements
of the Field End Road facade. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE4 and
BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies (September 2007), the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document Hilingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement (HDAS) - Residential Layouts and Policy 4B.3 and 4B.8 of The London Plan
(February 2008).

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal does not provide adequate and appropriate living space throughout the
development as most of the ground floor units, due to the proximity of communal paths
and/or shared use amenity space adjacent to habitable room windows would fail to afford
adequate privacy, with one of the units, (Flat 7) also having a poor outlook from its
lounge/dining room window. Furthermore, due to the siting of a number of neighbouring
windows and balconies on the upper floors, a number of flats would also lack visual and
acoustic privacy and have a poor outlook. It is therefore considered that the quality of
the residential accommodation provided would fail to afford an acceptable standard of
residential amenity, contrary to policies BE19, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to provide a dedicated children's play area in an area that is deficient
of such facilities. The residential accommodation proposed would therefore not afford an
adequate standard of residential amenity for all its future occupiers, contrary to policy
3D.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) .

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of a fully revised Transport Assessment, reflecting the submitted plans,
together with full highway details relating to the commercial unit and level and ramp
gradient information, together with full refuse and recycling collection details, including
trundle distances, the Local Planning Authority has been unable to fully assess the
impact of the proposal in terms of its impacts upon highway and pedestrian safety, in
accordance with policies AM2, AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The scheme fails to demonstrate that all feasible means have been investigated of
reducing the carbon footprint of the development, in accordance with Policies 4A.4 and
4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvements of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in
respect of transport, education, health, community facilities, including a contribution
towards library books, town centre improvements, recreational open space, construction
training and project management and monitoring). The scheme therefore conflicts with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the Council's Planning Obligation Supplementary Planning
Document, July 2008.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site, which has an area of 0.3237 hectares is located on the western side of Field End
Road and currently comprises a vacant 1970's office building surrounded by large
expanses of tarmac surface level parking. The office building comprises a three-storey
frontage, with a three storey rear 'L' shaped wing that drops to two storeys to the west. An
office building abuts the site to the north, while a 2 storey shopping parade extends along
Field End Road to the southeast. To the northwest, west and south, the site is surrounded
by 2 storey residential dwellings. The application site directly abuts Eastcote Conservation
Area on its eastern and southern boundaries.

The site is located within Eastcote Minor Town Centre as designated on the Proposals
Map of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
Although the site occupies a fairly central siting in terms of the town centre, it does not lie
within either the primary or secondary shopping areas. It sits between two areas of
secondary frontage on this side of Field End Road, with the primary frontage occupying
the units on the opposite side of the road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Full planning permission is sought for the erection of a 4 storey, 'L'-shaped predominantly
residential building comprising 44 units with a small Class A2/B1 commercial unit on the
ground floor fronting Field End Road. The ground floor would comprise 11 flats, in
addition to the 101m2? commercial unit, with 13 flats on the first floor and 10 flats on each
of the second and third floors. The residential units would comprise 10 one-bedroom, 29

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



two-bedroom and 5 three bedroom flats. Car parking for 48 vehicles, including 5 disabled
person spaces and 54 secure cycle parking spaces would be provided in a basement,
accessed via a ramp from Field End Road.

One wing of the 'L'-shaped building fronts Field End Road to the east and extends west
into the site, with the other extending south at the rear of the building. Communal open
space would be provided on the north, west and south sides of the building. The fourth
floor would mainly be incorporated into the recessed pitched roof of the building, with
gabled elements and numerous dormers. Only on a central 13.2m length on part of the
southern elevation is the fourth floor not contained within the roof. The recessed eastern
and southern elevations would be articulated with projecting balconies. At the rear, the
building drops down to two storey within a projecting curved wing which incorporates a
roof garden/green roof with a green wall behind. The building also drops down to two
storey on the short length of the 'L'-shaped building which extends towards the south of
the site. This would also include a green roof and the green wall on the rear elevation
would wrap the building to form a similar green back drop for the green roof. The main
front elevation of the building would be mainly glazed at the ground floor to form a
shopfront and have 'juliette’ balconies at first and second floor levels, with a roof terrace
above. The main materials on the building would be banded render on the ground floor
with brickwork above and a lead covered roof.

The accommodation is all market housing and a financial viability assessment has been
prepared to justify the lack of affordable housing. The schedule of accommodation is as
follows:

* Basement: 48 car parking spaces, 54 secure cycle spaces, ramp and ancillary features

* Ground Floor: Commercial unit - 110m? of Class A2/B1 office/commercial unit and 1 x
one-bedroom, 9 x two-bedroom and 1 x three-bedroom flats

* First Floor: 1 x one-bedroom, 9 x two-bedroom and 3 x three-bedroom flats

* Second Floor: 1 x one-bedroom, 8 x two-bedroom and 1 x three-bedroom flats

* Third Floor: 7 x one-bedroom and 3 x two-bedroom flats

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

* Planning Statement

The report provides a summary of the proposals and assesses the proposals against
policy consideration.

* Design and Access Statement

This describes the site and the processes that have led to the evolution of the design.
The proposed development is described and the report states that 10% of the residential
units will be wheelchair accessible, with all the units satisfying Lifetime Homes standards.
A brief description/justification is then provided, dealing with issues of layout, choice of
materials, landscaping, access, security and waste management.

* Report on Background Noise

This study was prompted due to the proximity of busy roads to the site. It describes the
various noise units and the measurements taken on site. The most vulnerable elevation
was found to be the front, which has a Noise Exposure Category C, where noise should
be taken into account when determining planning applications and where appropriate,

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



commensurate noise protection conditions imposed. The report concludes that secondary
glazing would be required on this elevation. The other elevations fell within Noise
Category B and A where conventional remediation is adequate, such as appropriate
double glazing.

* Daylight, Sunlight and Shadow Study

The report describes the methodology and states that although neighbouring windows
tested were on the ground or first floor, as these windows are the most likely to be
affected and represent the worse case scenario, it can be safely assumed that all
windows will meet the BRE requirements. The report concludes that the scheme meets or
exceeds the minimum acceptable British Research Establishment (BRE) standards for
daylight, sunlight and shadow to neighbouring properties. The scheme also satisfies the
BRE standards for Daylight, Sunlight and Shadowing to the proposed amenity area and
surrounding gardens. This assessment remains the same when trees are included in the
analysis.

* Code for Sustainable Homes Assessment Strategy

This report assesses the anticipated credit scoring and rating of the development and
provides a detailed strategy in order to achieve a Code for Sustainable Homes Level 3 for
the flats within the development.

* Travel Plan

This describes the policy background and the site and the availability of public transport.
It identifies a travel plan target of a 10% reduction in the number of private car trips from
the site. Measures identified to achieve this include welcome packs giving local travel
information etc, notice board, staff training, promotion of car sharing. Details of its
implementation, with the appointment of a Travel Plan Co-ordinator and monitoring are
described.

* Phase 1 Environmental Risk Assessment

The report describes the site and identifies the possible sources of contamination. It
envisages that further assessment is likely, that could be dealt findings of a site
investigation.

* Energy Statement

This advises that the London Plan target of 20% reduction in carbon emissions 'where
feasible' would be difficult to achieve on this site, given the access and space constraints
of the site. Based on an initial assessment, the developers are committed to achieving a
10% reduction which is in line with the requirements of Code for Sustainable Homes Level
3. A number of possible technologies are identified as possible means of achieving the
target.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

25760/APP/2008/1090 - Redevelopment of site for mixed use, erection of 54 residential
units and 252m? of B1(a) officer at ground floor, with associated basement parking and
landscaped areas (Involving demolition of existing building and structures) - Refused on

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



18th July 2008 for the following reasons:

1. It is considered that the proposal will result an excessive density of development that
will be unsympathetic to the character of the street scene and the surrounding Eastcote
(Morford Way) Conservation Area, with respect to the appearance of the building and the
detailed elements of the Field End Road fagade. The proposal is therefore contrary to
Policies OE1, BE13, BE19, BE21 and BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan,
Saved Policies (September 2007), the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Residential Layouts and Policy
4B.3 and 4B.8 of The London Plan.

2. The proposed development creates the potential for a detrimental impact upon the
outlook, visual amenity and privacy currently enjoyed by occupiers of neighbouring
residential properties contrary to Policies BE21 and BE24 of the London Borough of
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (adopted 1998) Saved Policies (September 2007).

3. The development by reason of its excessive site coverage and close proximity to near
by trees, makes inadequate provision for the long term retention of existing trees of merit,
such that the screening benefits of existing trees would be lost. Additionally, the scheme
fails to provide adequate space for future planting and landscaping between the proposal
and neighbouring property contrary to Policy BE38 London Borough of Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (27 September) 2007.

4. The proposal does not provide adequate and appropriate amenity space throughout the
site, and does not provide sufficient private open space for the enjoyment of future
residents and does not include any dedicated play area for children. A number of
balconies are located in inappropriate locations for the enjoyment of residents and the
protection of the acoustic and visual privacy of all potential residents within this scheme. It
is considered that the quality and quantity of amenity space provided does not comply with
the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning
Document - Residential Layouts, along with Policy BE19, BE20 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4B.1 of the London Plan.

5. The proximity of the new access to the basement car park to the existing accesses
does not provide a satisfactory arrangement for pedestrians and creates an additional
potential conflict with the access to the adjoining property at Connex House. The ramp
gradient at maximum 1:4 is not acceptable, the location of bin storage does not comply
with Council standards, and the location of the proposed bicycle parking and the disabled
parking bay off the ramp is not acceptable. A Green Travel Plan would also be required at
this stage and this has not been submitted. As a result of the design and the lack of
information it is likely that the proposal would give rise to conditions prejudicial to the free
flow of traffic and would be detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety and does not
provide satisfactory arrangements for future residents. The development is therefore
contrary to Policy AM7 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6. A number of the proposed units do not satisfy the minimum overall floor area as
required by the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Access for All'.
The unsatisfactory design and undersized nature of the proposed units will lead to poor
quality, undesirable living conditions for potential future residents, contrary to Policies
3A.6 and 4B.1 of the London Plan and the Supplementary Planning Document Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Access for All'.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7. The submitted plans and documentation do not clearly illustrate that at least 10% of the
units will be built to or capable of easy adaptation to recognised standards for
wheelchairs, neither does the proposal demonstrate that lifetime homes standards can be
achieved and the sustainability statement states that lifetime homes will not be
incorporated into the scheme. The ramp access at grade 1:4 is not acceptable and the
provision of a disabled space off the ramp is not appropriate. The proposal is therefore
contrary to London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and the Hilingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement (HDAS) 'Access for All'.

8. The submitted roof plan does not illustrate the provision of solar panels, as proposed as
part of the statement of renewable energy, and it remains unclear if this is economically
feasible and how the ongoing operation and maintenance of the system would be
managed. Concerns have also been raised about the potential impact of reflected sunlight
and other visual impacts from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective for aircraft using
RAF Northolt, along with the overall visual impact that cannot be properly assessed
without detailed amended plans. The proposal is considered to be contrary to Policies
BE4, BE13, BE19 and A6 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) along with Policies 4A.3, 4A.6, 4A.7 and 4A.9 of the
London Plan and PPS 1 - Planning and Climate Change.

9. The development is not considered to have made adequate provision, through planning
obligations, for contributions towards affordable housing, education, health and public
open space improvements, transport, construction training along with 5% project
management and monitoring fee, in accordance with Policies H11, R17 and AM11 of the
Council's Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) or the Council's
Draft Supplementary Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations and Supplementary
Planning Guidance for Planning Obligations for Health Facilities and the Council's
Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006).

25760/APP/2007/2651 - Redevelopment of site for mixed use, erection of a part two,
three, four, five and six storey building to accommodate a retail unit at ground floor
fronting Field End Road, 24 one-bedroom, 43 two-bedroom and 3 three bedroom
apartments with associated basement parking and landscaped areas - Withdrawn.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.17 To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are provided
in the form of affordable housing.

PT1.20 To give priority to retail uses at ground floor level in the Borough's shopping

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 21
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PT1.30

PT1.39

areas.

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

PPS1
PPS3
PPGN13
PPS4
PPGN24
LP

BE13
BE14
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

OE1

OE5
OE12
OE13
H4
H5
H9
H11
S1
S3
S6

Delivering Sustainable Development
Housing

Transport

Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth
Planning and Noise

London Plan (February 2008)

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Development of sites in isolation

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Energy conservation and new development

Recycling facilities in major developments and other appropriate sites
Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Provision for people with disabilities in new residential developments
Provision of affordable housing

New retail development within the shopping hierarchy

Increasing the attractiveness of town centres

Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



R17

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

HDAS 'Residential Layouts' and 'Accessible Hillingdon'

SPG Community Safety by Design.

SPD Planning Obligations, July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th March 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3rd March 2010

6. Consultations
External Consultees

219 neighbouring properties have been consulted and the application has been advertised in the
local paper and a site notice has been displayed on site. 14 individual responses have been
received, making the following comments:

Individual comments

(i) Plans are not much different from previously refused scheme,

(i) Overdevelopment of the site, with 44 flats on a 0.31ha site, resulting in far too great a density for
a residential suburb of Eastcote's character,

(iii) Building is too big and will not sit well with the rest of the architecture on the High Road and
would be an eyesore. Four storeys would be higher than adjacent buildings, which would be
significantly higher and unsympathetic to existing roof line of the Eastcote shopping centre,
contrary to policy BE4. Surrounding development tends to have a maximum of three storeys,

(iv) Approval of four storey building would establish precedent.

(v) Four storey development would be too close to boundaries in Morford Way and Morford Close,
resulting in an overdominant development that would reduce amount of open sky to surrounding
residential properties, particularly those on Morford Way, Morford Close and Crescent Gardens,

(vi) Morford Way, Morford Close and Crescent Gardens' properties would be directly overlooked,
(vii) Inadequate residential/commercial parking which seems to be based on a ratio of just over one
vehicle per dwelling unit. Any additional vehicles and visitors would have to park off-site,

(viii) Increase in traffic and parking will be a danger to pedestrians, particularly on the adjoining
pavement and nearby pedestrian crossing, with another semi-blind traffic crossing with extra and
more complex traffic movements entering and exiting the building.

(ix) Increased congestion, particularly at time of the school run when already extremely difficult
getting around.

(x) Increase in noise and pollution

(xi) Although no room measurements, flats appear to have poor facilities with small rooms and little
storage space. A typically bad and crammed design. UK flats much criticised overseas as
unsuitable for modern living. This is a future slum in the planning.

(xii) 100sgm retail area of the scheme, is not sufficient for any meaningful activity,

(xiii) There is no point to commercial unit when there are vacant shops in High Road

(xiv) No provision for communal space and children's play areas

(xv) Implementation of the development would impose noise, dirt and traffic disruption in the centre
of Eastcote for lengthy period. This could be very damaging for local businesses,

(xvi) Initial House should be re-developed in conjunction with Conex House and the Redstone
building, with more retail provision and offices, not residential above. Residential not appropriate in
Eastcote Town Centre and should only be allowed on top floor,

(xvii) Eastcote and the surrounding area has lost so many employment opportunities over the years
and historically, this site has only been used for offices, cinema and garage,

(xviii) Poor system design for electronic control system for garage entry,

(xix) Influx of people to the area would be an extra strain on the already overcrowded transport
system at peak times, as well as on schools, hospitals, medical facilities, dentists, shops etc. In
danger of area becoming an over-developed slum,

(xx) Added pressure on drainage system with High Road already prone to flooding

(xxi) Whole of Ruislip and Eastcote is being over developed. Already have redevelopment of RAF
Eastcote on one side.

(xxii) The excellent location of this proposed development would be better suited to warden

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



controlled development for elderly residents or a new library on the whole of the ground floor, with
meeting rooms, disabled facilities etc.

(xxiii) Drawings on web site did not include a ground floor plan, sections or any elevations to the
side or rear,

(xxiv) Have been impressed with developer's method and extent of consulting with local residents
and responding to neighbour's concerns

A petition has also been received with 53 signatories, objecting to the proposal for the following
reason:

'We the undersigned object to the application 25760/APP/2009/2441, the redevelopment of Initial
House, 150 Field End Road, Eastcote. 44 flats will be an overdevelopment of the site, and
detrimental to the area.’

Nick Hurd MP:

| am writing on behalf of a number of Eastcote residents who are concerned about the third
application for the redevelopment of the Initial House site.

They recognise that the application is now for 44 flats rather that the initial 70 but some
fundamental concerns remain. Primarily:

1) The application refers to a three storey building when it is in fact a four storey building

2) The height and bulk is similar to the previous application, being higher than Petros, which is next
door, and part of the Morford Way Conservation Area.

3) The sides and rear of the proposed building are too close to the boundaries with Morford Way
and Morford Close, both part of the Morford Way Conservation Area. They are the same distances
away as the previous application and this was a reason for refusal.

I hope the Council will be sensitive to these concerns when deciding this application.
Environment Agency:

We have assessed this application as having a low environmental risk within our remit. Therefore
we will not be providing comments on this application.

Eastcote Village Conservation Area Advisory Panel:

This is the 3rd application for this site, the 1st for 70 flats was withdrawn, the 2nd application for 54
flats was refused. This current application does not address the main reasons for the refusal of the
2nd application.

150 Field End Road is adjacent to the Morford Way Conservation Area, at the front of the building,
and shares boundaries with both Morford Way and Morford Close also part of the MWCA.

Eastcote is classed as a minor town, of suburban character, with a shopping area designated
tertiary.

Construction of Eastcote town centre started during the 1920s, Morford Way Conservation Area,
being the first development, and the remainder developed in the early 1930s. Therefore this area is
Arts and Crafts in style, the later buildings enhancing the earliest buildings. It is pure 'Metroland'.
The 1960/70 office buildings do not in any way enhance the street scene, now there is the proposal
to re-develop, any redevelopment should compliment the existing street scene not over power it.

The computer generated picture of the proposal is misleading, the tree lined side of the building

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



leading to the car park entrance is not possible to attain. These trees are not shown on the
Landscape plan, and if planted would be 1 metre from the windows of the habitable rooms of the
flats at this side of the building. We request that this image is not shown at the North Planning
Committee as it is very misleading.

It is stated that this proposal is 3 storeys in height, this is not the case the proposal is 4 storeys
high. The height of the building is higher than the adjacent shops, although there is some brick
work cladding, the large Juliet balconies to the front of the building are over powering, especially
that of the third floor. The roof is lead whereas all other buildings have tiled roofs. Therefore this
proposal is contrary to BE19.

Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate
outlook for occupants of the site and surrounding properties, this proposal is considerably less than
15 metres from the boundaries with Morford Way & Morford Close, this was given as a reason for
refusal of the previous application, Officer's report section 4.57. Therefore, this application does not
comply with BE21.

Floor Areas.

The minimum floor areas given in HDAS Accessible Hillingdon January 2010, are not met within
this development. 26 of the dwellings are below the minimum a further 9 dwellings would fall below
the minimum if the bathroom areas are included in the measurements given. The Design & Access
statement prepared by Wilbraham Associates Ltd for this application states that all dwelling are to
be built to Lifetime Home standards, this is clearly not the case.

Fire safety.

The standard of Fire Safety is also questioned, HDAS Accessible Hillingdon also states that there
should be one lift available to wheelchair bound persons, that is safe to use in case of a fire. These
dwelling are classed as lifetime homes, any of the flats should be able to be converted for a wheel
chair user, but not all the upper floors would have access to a lift from the wing facing Morford
Close. There does not appear to be any fire doors within the corridor areas. Fire safety is a very
important matter and a Fire Risk assessment should be carried out before any planning decision is
taken.

Car & Pedestrian entrances.

The entrance to the basement car park is one metre from the habitable rooms of the ground floor
flats. It is not stated whether there will be any form of gating at the entrance. The pedestrian
walkway to the side entrance is directly outside the windows of the habitable rooms of the ground
floor flats. Neither of these situations will lead to satisfactory living conditions for the residents. The
ground floor commercial unit does not appear to have been allocated any parking space.

Bin stores.

One of the bin stores has a door opening into the building exactly opposite the front door of flat 9,
and it is next to the door of flat 10. This will lead to smells emanating from the bin store directly into
these flats. Again this is not satisfactory.

HDAS Accessible Hillingdon requires 1 square meter of bin space per household, are 44 metres of
bin space provided here? Has provision of bin space been allocated to the commercial unit?

Flat 21, 3 bedrooms, only has an en-suite bathroom to the master bedroom, there is not sufficient
floor space to include a family bathroom.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Amenity Space and Landscape design.

The amenity space shown is two narrow strips at the west and north sides of the site. At the north
side this space is designated as a clothes drying area this cannot be classed as usable amenity
space.

There are 12 balconies, situated on the south and east elevations, these balconies will overlook
one another, so cannot be considered as private amenity space. This was a reason for refusal of
the previous application.

The ground floor flats do not have any private amenity space, users of the shared amenity space
will be directly in front of the habitable room windows, there will not be any privacy.

The green roofs on the west and south elevations are classed as screened amenity space. The
south elevation does not have any access, the west only a maintenance access. If the these are
used as amenity space being so close to the Boundaries with Morford Way & Morford Close the
occupants of these houses will be over looked.

For developments of more than 25 flats two separate areas of amenity space should be provided.
For 44 flats 1075 square metres of usable amenity space should be provided.

For developments that contain family homes, being situated more than 400 metres from a suitable
park and play area, a fully equipped area of play should be provided, to comply with the London
Plan.

This development does not comply with any of the current guidelines.

This was a reason for refusal of the previous application, the provision here has not improved.

The tree constraints plan and the Landscaping plan do not agree.

The landscaping plan does not take into consideration the trees already on the site or those on the
boundaries in neighbouring gardens. The trees suggested by the Landscaping plan, Quercus llex
{Holm Oak], Acer Campestre [ Field Maple] Sorbus [Mountain Ash] Betula [Himalayan Birch] are all
capable of reaching 60-85 feet, these are not suitable trees for such a small area, within a short
space of time these would overshadow the ground floor dwellings causing loss of light and amenity.
This was a reason for refusal of the previous application.

The basement area will extend almost to the north boundary, which means the amenity space will
be over the basement void. Deep rooted plants as the trees recommended will not survive in these
conditions. It is also doubtful as to whether the root of the existing trees can be sufficiently
protected during the excavations for the basement.

Various.

This application does not contain a drawing showing a SUDS, which was required by the
Environment Agency for the last application.

A Secure by Design report has not been sought.

The energy saving report, is very negative and does not put forward any proposals to meet
required targets.

The last application showed a high contamination by asbestos and other toxic substances, this
does not appear to have taken into account in the current application.

It also noted with some surprise that this development does not contain any social housing.

This proposal has not improved upon the last application, at least five of the reasons for refusal
have not been addressed, although there are a lesser number of dwellings. The overall density of
the development must be balanced against the demonstrable harm to the Street Scene, the over
dominance of Morford Way & Morford Close, the living conditions of both current and future
residents. The whole development would provide very substandard accommodation and would not
in any way improve the amenity of the area.

We ask that this application be refused.

MOD Safeguarding:

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



There are no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

Internal Consultees
Urban Design:

The site is situated on the Northern boundary of the Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area, in
a local shopping and commercial centre. The property is positioned in the interface between
commercial uses along Field End Road, and residential areas to the north-west, south and west,
the latter generally 3-4 storeys high. The commercial buildings along Field End Road are equivalent
to 3-5 storeys high.

The existing 1960's office block, with a three storey frontage along Field End Road, warrants little
architectural merit. From an urban design point of view, there are no objections to the re-
development of this centrally located brownfield site in principle. A holistic approach incorporating
the adjacent Connex House into this re-development would however be preferable. As previously
advised, any re-development proposal need to demonstrate that the character and appearance of
the area will be enhanced and that the local distinctiveness of the existing built surroundings will be
respected, especially given the prominent position in Field End Road, the immediate proximity to
the Conservation Area to the west and south, the glimpsed views of the adjacent property (No.146)
and the angled views towards the rear of the site.

The proposed scheme does raise concerns from an urban design point of view in terms of the
elevational design to the street frontage in Field End Road, which is considered to be unbalanced,
disjointed, overbearing and out of character with the existing built context. The building design also
needs to be slightly reduced in terms of height, scale and massing, to ensure that the local
distinctiveness of the area is respected, both with regards to Field End Road, where the adjacent
property No. 154 situated in the Conservation Area sets the tone, as well as to the adjoining
properties in Morford Close.

The proposed front elevation creates a heavy, out of scale appearance in the street scape,
exacerbated by the intrusive railing arrangement which conceals a roof terrace facing Field End
Road, a design approach which ignores previous urban design advice aiming to reduce balcony
arrangements along the frontage.

The two recessed gable elements on the top floor, although positive in terms of principal form, are
disjointed from the rest of the design composition, and become dwarfed by the excessive width and
massing of the red brick element and the continuous terrace screen, as opposed to the
characteristic strong gable features typical in the area. The excessive scale and massing, the lack
of rhythm and balance creates a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of Field End
Road which from an urban design point of view is unacceptable. The front elevation needs to
incorporate a stronger element of verticality to address the disproportionate composition, and to
create a stronger sense of character, whilst the overall height needs to be slightly reduced. A
reduction in height, scale and massing, and a more sensitively applied detailing would also benefit
the relationship to adjoining properties to the west of the application site, which is of a more small
scale, vernacular character. From an urban design point of view a contemporary design
interpretation would be supported provided that the scale, height, massing, rhythm and level of
details comply with the existing, sensitive built context.

Conservation Officer:
PROPOSAL: Demolition of existing office block and construction of a 3 storey building with

accommodation within a 4th fourth floor/ mansard roof comprising 44 flats, basement parking and a
commercial unit at ground floor.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BACKGROUND: As stated for the previous submissions:

The property lies adjacent to the northern boundary of the Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation
Area. The existing structure dates from the mid to late 1970s and replaced a disused cinema. It
comprises a three-storey frontage, with a three storey rear L-shaped wing that drops to two storeys
to the west. The building, while fairly unassuming, has little architectural merit.

The site and the footprint of the existing building are quite large compared with the general urban
grain of the surrounding area. This comprises traditional, tightly developed 1920-30's purpose built
'metro land' type shopping parades with flats over. These back onto residential streets, probably
developed during the same period. The retail frontages are generally brick faced and predominantly
2-3 storeys in height. They include some simple decorative detailing, and some have high-level
parapets or over sized gables fronting the street.

The surrounding residential streets include attractive, mainly two storey properties and some
bungalows, most are semi-detached and well spaced. As a result, there are glimpsed views
between the properties, through to the rear gardens and in some cases, to the site beyond. The
rear boundaries of many the gardens adjoining the site are screened or partially screened by
mature trees.

In this location, Field End Road is level and wide (3 lanes) and turns east to the north of the site.
The gentle bend in the road opens up views of the side of the adjoining property (no 146) and also
angled views towards rear of the site, although at present, trees screen this area and form a
backdrop to the car park of The Manor Public House (No. 144).

There is a second access to the site via a service road that runs north off Morford Way. This also
provides access to the back of a number of the adjacent commercial properties and flats, the rear
of which open out onto this lane.

CONSIDERATION: There is no objection in principle to the demolition of the existing structure and
as stated previously, it is unfortunate that the adjoining part of the property, (Connex House), which
is of a similar age and style, does not form part of the development site - so that a more consistent
and appropriately designed frontage could have been developed.

Whilst the development is yet again an improvement on those proposals previously submitted, we
still have concerns re it's height and massing and its potential impact on the character and
appearance of the adjacent conservation area and immediate hinterland. Whilst a 3-storey frontage
would be appropriate in this location, any additional height/bulk beyond this needs to be discrete,
carefully handled and limited in its extent. A drawing showing the outline of the existing and
proposed buildings and their heights would be helpful to compare the two. We consider, however,
that the mansard roof needs to be reduced in its extent and suggest it is limited to part of the main
east-west block and that it includes hipped ends to reduce its bulk. Omitting the sheer four storey
element to the south elevation would also help bring the apparent bulk of the building down.

The elevational detailing of the west and north facades should also be reconsidered to reduce their
apparent bulk and strong horizontal emphasis. This could be achieved by adding bays, Juliet
balconies or by using brick/tile detailing with a limited use of render. Reducing the height of the
north- south rear wing by one floor and putting the second floor within a mansard would reduce the
buildings bulk adjacent to the Conservation Area, remove the need to hide the blank upper floor of
this part of the building and avoid the use of a green wall that may be difficult to establish and
maintain long term. Some further though also needs to be given to the detailing of the ground and
first floor of the curved rear element to give it more visual interest, as this elevation will be seen in
gap views from the Conservation Area.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



There is little information in terms of cross-sections of the site/building and photomontages to
confirm its impact on the adjacent Conservation Area.

The detailed design of the building, the impact of the ramp, materials and the building's immediate
setting will be commented on by the Council's Urban Design Consultant.

CONCLUSION: An improvement, but further revisions required to reduce the overall bulk of the
roof and upper floors.

Tree Officer:

There are a few trees on the site, which together with trees (off-site) close it form tree belts along
the southern and western boundaries of the site. There are also two trees (off-site) in proximity to
the sub-station, which may well have to be removed in any event. The trees in the gardens of
properties in Field End Road, Morford Way and Morford Close are protected by virtue of the
location in the Morford Way (Eastcote) conservation area. The tree belts are large-scale features
of merit in the local landscape, which should be retained in the long-term (Saved Policy BE38 of the
UDP), but the trees in the sub-station should not constrain the development of the site.

The applicant's tree expert has assessed the trees (Ash, Sycamore, Poplar and Cypress) on and
close to the site, and two belts of conifers ('trees' 4 and 8). He recommends the removal of one
Ash tree (tree 10) because it is decayed, and suggests the removal of one stem from the Ash tree
(13) and the removal of the Ash tree (tree 14) in the sub-station compound. It is noted that all but
one of the trees are graded as C, i.e. they have limited remaining contribution (useful / safe life).

At present, the trees provide some screening of the site and have a shade effect on parts of it, and
constrain the redevelopment of the site. The Daylight, Sunlight and Shadow Study (September
2009) considers the combined (proposed building and trees) shade effect.

This application does not include an arboricultural constraints report. However, the application
includes a Tree Constraints Plan and a Tree Protection Plan (December 2009), which show that the
building and basement will be outside the tree protection zone, such that the trees will not be
directly affected so long as they are protected. More detailed information in the form of a
demolition, construction and tree protection method statement, and proposed levels and services,
can be required by condition, in order to ensure that the scheme makes provision for the retention
of all of the valuable trees (in terms of Saved Policy BE38).

The application also includes a Landscape Proposals drawing. There seem to be two versions of
the same drawing. The one does not show the existing trees, whereas the other, which is
incorporated in the Design and Access Statement, shows the existing trees. That plan shows two
roadside trees, and the retained tree belts supplemented by the planting of lines of trees, such that
the their would be a continuous belt around the northern, southern and eastern sides of the site.
Whilst this approach is acceptable in principle, the choice of tree species should be reconsidered,
because some of the trees are too large for the site and spaces around the building (and the
possible drying area) and the limited space between the basement and the site boundaries.

The Shade Analysis (with trees) drawings, which include the amenity areas, are based on an earlier
tree constraints plan. Whilst they take account of most of the existing trees, they do not show the
effect of the group of conifers (tree 4) close to the southern boundary of the site and the proposed
tree planting, nor do they take account of the potential growth of the trees. Therefore, whilst the
scheme (with trees included) is considered by the applicants to meet the BRE standards in relation
to the amenity areas, there is a risk that future occupiers of the flats would press to remove some
of the trees on the site to enable their reasonable enjoyment of their amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Overall taking all of these considerations into account, and subject to conditions TL1, TL2, TL3,
TL5, TL6, TL7 and TL21, the scheme makes adequate provision for the long-term retention of the
trees (on and close to the site and the screening they afford) and for landscaping, and is
acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38.

Access Officer:

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents 'Accessible Hillingdon', adopted
January 2010.

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan. In addition, 10% of new housing should be built to wheelchair home
standards and should accord with relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. To support the 'Secured by Design' agenda, accessible car parking bays should not be marked.
Car parking spaces should be allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant choice
whether the bay is marked.

REASON: Bays that are not allocated would not guarantee an accessible bay to a disabled
resident. Similarly, a disabled person may not necessarily occupy an accessible home allocated a
disabled parking space. Marking bays as disabled parking could lead to targeted hate crime
against a disabled person. In the interests of good design the proposed entrance ramp should be
avoided.

2. From the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard flats should feature an
obstruction free area not less than 1500 mm wide and 1800 mm to any door or wall opposite. As
such, the entrance lobby within flats 1,2,7 and 8 should be redesigned (it may be possible to design
out the storage cupboard to create the extra space).

3. The bathrooms/en-suite facilities should be designed in accordance with Lifetime Home
standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided
between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.

4. The wheelchair standard units (flats 1, 2, 7 and 8) should be designed as wet room bathrooms
and shown on plan accordingly.

5. The proposed communal passenger lifts should feature an area not less than 1500 x 1500mm in
front of the lift doors.

6. At least one lift should be a designated evacuation lift as defined in the Council's 'Accessible
Hillingdon' SPD.

Conclusion:

On the basis that the above observations can be incorporated into revised plans, | would have no
objection to the proposed development.

Waste Services:

Access for the collection vehicle would be difficult. The collectors should not have to cart the
bulked bins more than 10 metres from the point of storage to the collection vehicle. The collection

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



vehicle would have to access the court yard areas to meet this requirement, which would be a
difficult manoeuvre. Dropped kerbs would be needed to move the bin safely to the collection
vehicle.

Environmental Protection:
| do not wish to object to this proposal.
Residential re-development

Noise

| refer to the Report on Background Noise produced for the applicant by Millard Consulting dated
October 2009 reference 10665/MR/10-09/2847. This report uses measurements taken for the
purposes of previous applications at this development site. It has been calculated that the overall
site falls within Noise Exposure Category C of PPG24.

PPG 24 states that for sites falling within Noise Exposure Category C, planning permission should
not normally be granted. Where it is considered that permission should be given, for example
because there are no alternative quieter sites available, conditions should be imposed to ensure a
commensurate level of protection against noise.

Road Traffic Noise - Eastern Facade (front of building)

The daytime equivalent continuous noise level (Leq) was found to be 68dB, placing it in Category
C. Additionally, the night-time noise Leq was found to be 64dB, which also places the site in
Category C. A series of measures are suggested in Chapter 10.0 to ensure the noise levels in
habitable rooms satisfy the Borough's Noise SPD.

Overall site

Habitable rooms facing a noise source can be given some protection by an external balcony,
reducing the received noise level by approximately 5dB(A). The balcony front and sides should be
imperforate and as tall as possible. Where stacked vertically, the underside of each balcony above
should have a sound-absorbing finish, such as sprayed vermiculite.

Summary
Based on the results of the noise assessment, the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD can
be met using a combination of noise mitigation measures.

The following conditions are recommended to be applied to ensure that the proposed development
will satisfy the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD, Section 5, Table 2;

Condition 1

N1 Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development from road
traffic noise has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority (LPA). The noise
protection scheme shall meet acceptable noise design criteria both indoors and outdoors. The
scheme shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. The scheme
shall thereafter be retained and operated in its approved form for so long as the use hereby
permitted remains on the site.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Dust from demolition and construction

Current government guidance in PPS231 endorses the use of conditions to control impacts during

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the construction phase of a development. With this in mind the following condition is
recommended;

Condition 2

A1 The development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting surrounding dwellings from dust
emitted from the construction works, has been submitted to, and approved by the LPA. The
scheme shall include such combination of dust control measures and other measures as may be
approved by the LPA.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Relevant Best Practice Guidance exists from the Greater London Authority;

The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition. November 2006.
Non-residential ground-floor uses

The following conditions are recommended to be applied to the proposed B1(a) office use;
Condition 1

Delivery and waste collections;

H2 The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections other
than between the hours of 0700 hrs and 2300 hrs, Monday to Saturday and not at all on Sundays
or Bank Holidays.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Suitable hours of use should be applied when known.

Air handling units require prior approval;

Condition 2

N12 No air handling units shall be used on the premises until a scheme which specifies the
provisions to be made for the control of noise emanating from the site or to other parts of the
building, has been submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said scheme shall
include such secure provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of it endures for use and
that any and all constituent parts are repaired and maintained and replaced in whole or in part so
often as occasion may require.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas.

Construction Site Informative:

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only be carried
out between the hours of 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and

1300 on Saturday. No such work should be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise
generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228;

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



(ii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust and odours caused by the works that
may create a public health nuisance.

(iii) No bonfires on the site should be allowed to take place at any time.
Air Quality Assessment

The site is within the northern half of the Borough and therefore not located in the declared AQMA.
No objections are therefore raised in respect of Air Quality.

Education Services:
A contribution of £116,902 is sought.
S106 Officer:

The types and levels of planning obligations that are sought as a result of this proposed
redevelopment are:

1. Transport; the level and nature of any transport contributions will arise as a direct result of the
highways engineers comments and requirements. At this stage given the Transport assessment
has not been approved by the Highways engineer. As such the nature and cost of an and all road
works is unknown.

2. Education: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £116,902 has been sought.
This is split into the following:

£48,262 for primary places.

£38,573 for secondary places

£30,068 for post 16 places

3. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £17,467.94 is required for the provision
of GP services.

4. Community Facilities: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £20,000 towards the
library expansion programme is required.

5. Library Books: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £1,854 is sought for the provision
of library books.

6. Town Centre: in line with the SPD and as the site lies within the town centre then a contribution
of £20,000 is required for town centre enhancements.

7. Recreational Open Space: in line with the SPD and as request has made by green spaces for
additional play and recreational provision in the locality. The level of contribution sought
is £50,000.

8. Construction Training: in line with the SPD a contribution towards construction training in the
sum of £2,500 for every £1m build cost OR an on-site, in-kind training scheme approved by the
council is required.

9. Project Management and Monitoring: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions is required to enable the management and monitoring of the resulting s106
agreement.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



10. Affordable Housing: a financial viability appraisal (FVA)was submitted with the scheme to
demonstrate that the scheme could not afford to provide for any affordable housing on-site. This
FVA has been independently validated by a third party consultant and has verified the case made
by the applicant.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Eastcote Minor Town Centre, although outside of the main
primary and secondary retail areas as designated in the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). Nevertheless, the site is located within the heart
of Eastcote Town Centre, sited between the two secondary retail areas on this side of
Field End Road and therefore the site is of significance.

The existing building on site has little architectural merit. As such, no objections are
raised to its demolition.

In terms of the loss of office use, Policy 3B.2 of the London Plan seeks to increase the
current stock, although paragraph 3.148 acknowledges that suburban London office stock
is losing its appeal for some larger scale occupiers. The Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies)
does not incorporate any specific policies which preclude the loss of offices. The Planning
Statement advises that the office building has been vacant since early 2008 and no
objections were raised to the loss of office accommodation previously when the existing
building was identified as being fairly old and unattractive, offering poor quality
accommodation in a weak market. Where a market does exist, this is for smaller units.
As such, the property needs to be viewed in the wider market, including Uxbridge,
Watford and Harrow. In Hillingdon, Uxbridge is the strongest centre which together with
Stockley Park, has good quality Grade A office space.  There has been no change in
policy since to suggest that office accommodation should be protected and given the
current market expectations and the availability of significant alternative space in more
traditional centres, no objections are raised to the loss of office space.

The office element of the proposal would be generally in accordance with PPS4: 'Planning
for Sustainable Economic Growth' and Policy 3D.1 of the London Plan (February 2008).
The aims of PPS4 and the London Plan seek to promote the vitality and viability of town
centres. An element of office/commercial use within the town centre would be appropriate
in this context and it is considered that the ground floor office unit is appropriate in scale
to its location and would contribute towards the vitality and viability of Eastcote Minor
Town Centre. The office element and its shopfront has the potential to create active
street frontage, linking the two parts of the secondary frontage on this side of Field End
Road, enhancing the retail attractiveness of the town centre.

In terms of the residential element of the scheme, the re-use of previously developed land
in town centres for new housing in mixed-use schemes is consistent with both national
and local planning policy guidance. PPS3 emphasises the role of the planning system in
enabling the provision of homes and buildings that are consistent with the principles of
sustainable development. The principle of encouraging new housing in town centre
locations is promoted in PPG13: Transport. The provision of significant housing is also
reflected in the London Plan, which refers to the need to maximise the intensification of
mixed use sites and states in Policy 3A.3 that Boroughs should ensure that development
proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with the local context.

In terms of the housing mix, the application proposes 10 one-bedroom, 29 two-bedroom

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and 5 three-bedroom flats. It is considered that this represents an acceptable mix of units
within a town centre. The residential element is considered acceptable in principle, by
providing a mix of units in an accessible town centre location and contributing to the
vitality and viability of the centre in accordance with national and local policies.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Table 3.2 of the London Plan provides guidance on the appropriate density of residential
development. The PTAL score for the site is 3. The proposed scheme represents a
density of 129 units per hectare (u/ha) and 483 habitable rooms per hectare (hr/ha) with
an average of 3.75 hr/u. In terms of units per hectare, the density is slightly above the
indicative guidelines for an urban location at 45 - 120 u/ha and the hr/ha range of 200 -
450 hr/ha. However, providing site-specific issues including design, internal floor areas,
amenity space and impact upon neighbouring properties are adequately addressed, there
would be no policy objection to the density proposed.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site directly abuts Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area on its
western and southern boundaries. As such, the scheme would need to demonstrate that
the proposal retains and enhances the character and appearance of the conservation
area in accordance with Policy BE4 of the UDP (Saved Policies) and 4B.8 of the London
Plan.

The surrounding residential streets in the adjoining Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation
Area predominantly comprise two storey properties and a number of bungalows, which
are mainly semi-detached and well spaced. The layout allows glimpsed views between
the properties to the rear gardens and in some cases, to the application site beyond. The
rear boundaries of many of the gardens adjoining the site are screened or partially
screened by mature trees.

In this vicinity, Field End Road comprises traditional, densely developed 1920-30's
purpose built 'metro land' type retail parades, predominantly 2 - 3 storeys high, with flats
above. The road is wide and level, turning east to the north of the application site. The
gentle bend in the road opens up views of the side of the adjoining property, No. 146 and
also angled views towards the rear of the site, although at present, trees screen this area
and form a backdrop to the car park of The Manor Public House (No. 144). There is a
second access to the site via a service road that runs north off Morford Way. This also
provides access to the back of a number of the adjacent commercial properties and flats,
the rear of which open out onto this road.

Any redevelopment of the site should be informed by the suburban context of the locality
as set out above, in terms of scale and massing. The Design and Access Statement
suggests that the building does not replicate any particular style, but seeks to provide a
new architectural feature within the town centre that responds to the sensitivities of the
adjoining Conservation area and residential properties together with the street scene
frontage of the development to the Eastcote Town Centre whilst still respecting the
general pattern of development in the surrounding area.

Whilst this scheme represents a significant improvement on both the previous schemes,
the Urban Design Officer considers that the elevational treatment of the Field End Road
frontage is unbalanced, disjointed, overbearing and out of character with the existing built
context. The building also needs to be slightly reduced in terms of its height, scale and
massing, to ensure that the local distinctiveness of the area is respected, both to Field

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

End Road, where the adjoining property, No. 154 situated within the Conservation area
sets the tone and to adjoining properties in Morford Close.

The Conservation Officer also raises concerns in relation to the proposed building's height
and massing and its potential impact upon the character and appearance of the adjacent
conservation area. Whilst acknowledging that a three-storey frontage would be
appropriate, the officer goes on to advise that any additional height/bulk beyond this would
need to be discrete, limited in extent and sensitively designed. The elevational detailing of
the west and north facades also has a strong horizontal emphasis and needs to be
reconsidered to reduce the bulk. The curved rear element also needs further
consideration as this lacks visual interest and would be viewed from the conservation
area.

Whilst there are existing, fairly mature trees screening the gardens of the surrounding
properties, it is considered that these would not disguise the fact that the building would
not fully harmonise with its surroundings. In particular, the height and massing of the
building needs revision, with the Conservation Officer suggesting that the mansard roof
needs reducing in extent, perhaps being limited to the main east-west block, to include
hipped as opposed to gable ends with the omission of the sheer four storey element. The
Urban Design Officer considers that the front elevation creates a heavy, out of scale
appearance in the street scene with an intrusive railing arrangement with an inappropriate
roof terrace above. The two recessed gable elements on the roof are disjointed from the
rest of the design composition and become dwarfed by the excessive width and massing
of the red brick element below and the terrace screen, as opposed to the strong gables
characteristic in the area.

Although there are no objections to the contemporary architectural approach, the
proposed building fails to reflect sufficient local distinctiveness on this prominent site. It is
considered that in its current form, the proposed development would have a detrimental
impact on the visual amenities of the street scene and upon the character and
appearance of the adjoining Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area, contrary to
Policy 4B.3 of the London Plan and Policies BE4 and BE13 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Saved Policies (September 2007).

Airport safeguarding
No objections have been raised to this scheme on the grounds of airport safeguarding.

Impact on the green belt
This scheme does not raise any Green Belt issues.

Environmental Impact
This scheme does not raise any environmental impact issues.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area
This is addressed at Section 7.03 above.

Impact on neighbours

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In terms of dominance, Policy BE21 of the saved UDP requires new residential
developments to be designed so as to ensure adequate outlook for occupants of the site
and surrounding properties. The Council's HDAS: 'Residential Layouts' advises that
development of two or more storeys should maintain at least a 15m gap from habitable
room windows to avoid being overdominant. The proposed building, although four storeys
in height, would be sited 34m from the nearest rear elevation of the surrounding
residential properties on Morford Close, Morford Way and Crescent Gardens. As the
proposed building has been reduced in height as compared to the two previous schemes,
it is considered that the separation distance is sufficient to ensure that the proposed
building would not appear unduly dominant from neighbouring residential properties.

In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the saved UDP seeks to ensure that buildings are
laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. It is
not considered that the proposal would have an unacceptable impact on the level of
daylight and sunlight currently enjoyed by the occupiers of adjoining properties which is
borne out by the submitted sunlight assessment.

Policy BE24 of the saved UDP states that the development should be designed to protect
the privacy of future occupiers and their neighbours. The Council's HDAS: 'Residential
Layouts' advises that a 21m distance should be maintained between habitable rooms and
a 3m deep 'patio’ area adjacent to the rear elevation of the property. The minimum 34m
distance would ensure adequate separation would be maintained to the surrounding
residential properties to ensure that they are afforded adequate privacy. Furthermore,
there are a number of existing trees on close to it off-site which form tree belts along the
southern and western boundaries that do provide some screening to the site. Unlike the
previous schemes, the Tree Officer is now reasonably confident, that the siting of the
building would allow for the maijority of these trees to be safeguarded, with suitable
protection measures in place, during the demolition and construction phases. Also, the
balconies on the northern elevation of the building specifically cited in the previous
officer's report as being a concern as regards privacy have been omitted. Additional
planting, which could be controlled by condition if the application were to be
recommended favourably, could strengthen the screening.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal includes a mix of units with one-bedroom units ranging in size from 50.01 to
51.73m?, two-bedroom units from 63.03 to 91.89m? and three-bedroom units from 79.68
to 145.65m2. Whilst these internal floor areas are adequate to meet the 50m?, 63m? and
77m? minimum floor space standards advocated by the Council's HDAS: 'Residential
Layouts' for one, two and three-bedroom flats respectively, a number of the two and three
bedroom flats do not comply with the latest floor space standards contained in the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document: 'Accessible Hillingdon', January 2010.
These standards increase to 70m? for two-bedroom, 4 person flats and up to 100m? for
three-bedroom, 6 person flats. However, as the application was submitted prior to the
adoption of the latest standards, it is considered that the former standards should be
applied in this instance. Furthermore, the Council's Access officer does not object to the
proposal on this ground.

There are a number of windows either side of the junction that are considered to be too
close to afford adequate privacy to neighbouring properties. Balconies are also provided
on some of the upper floor flats on the southern and eastern elevations of the building.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Whilst there are no minimum standards for balconies, the usability of some of the
balconies is dubious, given the proximity and orientation of neighbouring windows, with
the balconies themselves having an adverse impact upon the outlook from these
neighbouring windows. For instance, Flats 20 and 33 would have balconies immediately
outside the directly overlooking bedroom windows of the neighbouring Flats 21 and 34
within a distance of 1.6m. This arrangement would not afford adequate acoustic and
visual privacy, whilst the balconies would appear intrusive from neighbouring windows.
Also, the access to the rear wing of the building runs along the southern elevation of the
main wing of the building which contains the habitable room windows of the ground floor
flats so that the privacy of these units would be compromised. The outlook from the
lounge/dining room on one of these units, Flat 7 would also not be ideal, with most of the
window facing a brick wall within 2.1m. Also, the use of the amenity space to the north
and rear of the building and the adjoining path on the south side of the building would also
compromise the privacy of the adjoining ground floor units.

Policy BE23 of the saved UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient
to protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings, and
which is useable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's HDAS specifies that
shared amenity space for flats should be provided with 20m?, 25m? and 30m? being
required for one, two and three bedroomed units respectively. The scheme proposes two
small private amenity areas for two of the ground floor flats, with all the units having
access to the amenity space to the north and west of the building, together with the
second floor roof terrace. In total, approximately 1,250m? of amenity space would be
provided, as compared to the minimum 1,075m? required to satisfy guidance.

The siting of the building has been altered so that larger set backs to the boundaries are
provided. It is now considered that the amenity space would be sufficiently useable to
serve the occupiers of the flats. However, it is considered that provision should be made
for a dedicated children's play area as this is an area deficient of such space, being more
than 400m to the nearest play area. As such, it is considered that the proposal is contrary
to Policy 3D.13 of the London Plan (February 2008).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that the application has not included a revised
Transport Assessment, summarising the amendments made and additional information
that has been submitted. The information has been submitted piecemeal and an updated
Transport Assessment is required to deal with the revised proposal.

Additional information is also required as the highway aspect of the commercial unit has
not been considered, including parking spaces. Also levels and ramp gradients are
needed for the basement car park, ideally with a cross-section drawing showing the
access road and ramp. Clarification is also need on refuse and recycle collection, with
trundle distances from Field End Road clearly shown.

Only once this information has been submitted, can the highway aspects of the
development be fully considered.

7.11 Urban design, access and security
- Building bulk and scale

This is dealt with in Section 7.03 above.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Impact on the public realm

This is dealt with in Section 7.03 above.
- Private amenity space

This is dealt with in Section 7.09 above.
- Amenities created for the future occupiers
This is dealt with in Section 7.09 above.
- Siting and design

This is dealt with in Section 7.03 above.
- Residential living conditions

This is dealt with in Section 7.09 above.
- Layout

This is dealt with in Section 7.09 above.
- Mix of units

This is dealt with in Section 7.03 above.
- Siting and Scale

This is dealt with in Section 7.03 above.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the Hillingdon Supplementary
Planning Document: 'Accessible Hillingdon' require all new housing development to be
built in accordance with Lifetime Homes standards and 10% of housing to be designed to
be wheelchair accessible.

The Design and Access Statement states that 10% of the residential units will be
wheelchair accessible, with all the units satisfying Lifetime Homes standards.
Furthermore, the Council's Access Officer advises upon a number of revisions that would
be required to ensure full compliance with Lifetime Homes standards, but does not raise
objection to the proposal.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Borough of Hillingdon Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006) seeks to secure a
minimum of 50% affordable housing on new build schemes that contain 15 units or more.
This should then be split in 70% social rented and 30% shared ownership/intermediate
housing. The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008), together with the London
Plan Consolidation (2008) supersedes these requirements and schemes with 10 units or
more shall secure 50% affordable housing unless a Financial Viability Assessments
indicates otherwise.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



A Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) has been provided, which confirms that no
affordable housing can afford to be delivered as a result of this scheme.

7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are some trees on site, which together with trees located off-site in the rear gardens
of adjoining properties form tree belts along the southern and western boundaries of the
site. The trees in the gardens of the properties in Morford Way and Morford Close are
protected by virtue of their location within the Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area.
There are also two off-site trees close to the adjoining sub-station. The tree belts are
large scale features of merit in the local context, which the Trees and Landscape Officer
considers should be retained. These trees provide some screening to the site and shade
parts of it.

The applicant's tree expert, having assessed the trees on and close to the site,
recommends the removal of two ash trees and a stem from another ash tree. All these
trees have a limited life expectancy and the Tree Officer raises no objections to their
removal. The Tree Officer goes on to advise that the building and basement will be
outside the tree protection zone so that they will not be directly affected by the proposal,
providing adequate tree protection measures are undertaken. Such measures can be
controlled by condition.

The landscaping proposals are generally considered acceptable. These show the
retained tree belts supplemented by the planting of lines of trees, such that there would be
a continuous belt around the northern, southern and western sides of the side. No
objections are raised to this approach, although some of the trees are too large for their
proposed siting. Amendments would have been sought if the application were to be
recommended for approval. The Tree Officer also advises that given the limitations of the
Shade Analysis undertaken, there may be some pressure in the future to remove some of
the trees to enable occupiers of the building reasonable enjoyment of the proposed
amenity space, but this would be unlikely to be so significant as to justify a reason for
refusal of the application. As such, it is considered that the scheme accords with Policy
BE38 of the adopted UDP.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The plans show storage integral to the building for a total of 12 1,100 litre eurobins
located at two points on the southern elevations of the building with external access, one
along the side of the access at the front and one towards the rear of the building. 8 bins
for be provided for refuse and 4 for recycling.

Although no objections have been raised about this level of provision, concerns have been
raised as to how the refuse/recycling would be collected. As full highway details have not
been provided, the Highway Engineer has been unable to fully consider the adequacy of
the proposed arrangement and this forms part of a recommended reason for refusal.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Greater London Authority (GLA), through the London Plan (February 2008) clearly
outlines the importance of reducing carbon emissions and the role that planning should
play in helping to achieve that goal. The London Plan contains a suite of policies relating

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 41
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



to climate change and Chapter 4A.

In the supporting text to Policy 4A.1 which outlines the role of developments in
contributing to mitigation of and adaptation to climate change it states Policies 4A.2-4A.16
include targets that developments should meet in terms of the assessment of and
contribution to tackling climate change. There will be a presumption that the targets will be
met in full except where developers can demonstrate that in the particular circumstances
of a proposal there are compelling reasons for the relaxation of the targets. In all cases,
the most important contribution will be to the achievement of reductions in carbon dioxide
emissions.

Policy 4A.4 (Energy assessment) requires that an energy assessment be submitted and
details the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major
developments and should demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission
savings from the energy efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the
development, including the feasibility of CHP/CCHP and community heating systems. The
assessment should include:

- calculation of baseline energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions

- proposals for the reduction of energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from
heating, cooling and electrical power (Policy 4A.6)

- proposals for meeting residual energy demands through sustainable energy measures
(Policies 4A.7 and 4A.8)

- calculation of the remaining energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions.

Policy 4A.6 (Decentralised Energy: Heating, Cooling and Power) of the London Plan 2008,
requires developments to evaluate combined cooling, heat, and power (CCHP) and
combined heat and power (CHP) systems and where a new CCHP/CHP system is
installed as part of a new development, examine opportunities to extend the scheme
beyond the site boundary to adjacent areas. The Mayor will expect all major developments
to demonstrate that the proposed heating and cooling systems have been selected in
accordance with the following order of preference:

- connection to existing CCHP/CHP distribution networks

- site-wide CCHP/CHP powered by renewable energy

- gas-fired CCHP/CHP or hydrogen fuel cells, both accompanied by renewables
- communal heating and cooling fuelled by renewable sources of energy

- gas fired communal heating and cooling.

In Policy 4A.7 it states the presumption that developments will achieve a reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on-site renewable energy generation unless it can
be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible. Regarding the above policy, the onus
is on the applicant to demonstrate compliance with the policy. In order to illustrate
compliance it is necessary for an energy assessment of a development proposal to be
undertaken. Policy 4A.4 of the London Plan is an overarching policy which links to Policy
4A.7 and outlines the need for an energy assessment.

Policy 4A.4 of the London Plan requires submission of an assessment of the energy
demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major developments, which should
demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission savings from the energy
efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the development.

Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should ensure that developments
will achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on site renewable

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



energy generation (which can include sources of decentralised renewable energy) unless
it can be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible.

A brief Energy Statement has been submitted. This states that due to the access and
space constraints on site, it will be difficult for the scheme to achieve a 20% carbon
reduction, but a 10% reduction is more feasible. However, little in the way of assessment
and justification has been provided. As such, it is considered that the scheme fails to
accord with Policies 4A.4 and 4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

If the application had not of been recommended for refusal, a suitable sustainable urban
drainage system would have been sought by condition.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise assessment was submitted with the application. The assessment was prompted
by the busy Field End Road adjoining the site. The assessment concludes that the
development would have Noise Exposure Categories of A, B and C.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit advise of the need for a condition to ensure
that a scheme is submitted which protects the residential units from road traffic noise. Itis
therefore considered that the issue of noise can be addressed by the imposition of a
suitable condition.

With regard to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise an existing access point into the site. It
is not considered that the vehicle movements associated with the development would
result in the occupiers of surrounding properties experiencing any additional noise and
disturbance, in compliance with Policy OE1 of the saved UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised by the individual objectors to this scheme have been addressed in
the officer's report.

7.20 Planning Obligations

The Council's S106 Officer advises that the following types and levels of planning
obligations are sought as a result of this proposed redevelopment:

1. Transport; the level and nature of any transport contributions will arise as a direct result
of the highways engineer's comments and requirements. At this stage, given the
Transport assessment has not been approved by the Highways engineer, the nature and
cost of any contribution and nature of any road works is unknown.

2. Education: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £116,902 has been sought.
This is split into the following:

£48,262 for primary places.

£38,573 for secondary places

£30,068 for post 16 places

3. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £17,467.94 is required for the
provision of GP services.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4. Community Facilities: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £20,000 towards
the library expansion programme is required.

5. Library Books: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £1,854 is sought for the
provision of library books.

6. Town Centre: in line with the SPD and as the site lies within the town centre then a
contribution of £20,000 is required for town centre enhancements.

7. Recreational Open Space: in line with the SPD and as request has made by green
spaces for additional play and recreational provision in the locality. The level of
contribution sought is £50,000.

8. Construction Training: in line with the SPD a contribution towards construction training
in the sum of £2,500 for every £1m build cost OR an on-site, in-kind training scheme
approved by the council is required.

9. Project Management and Monitoring: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to 5% of
the total cash contributions is required to enable the management and monitoring of the
resulting s106 agreement.

As a S106 has not been finalised, a reason for refusal is recommended as the scheme is
contrary to policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning
Document, July 2008.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action
N/A to the application site.

7.22 Other Issues
There are no other relevant planning matters arising from this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Although this scheme is considered to represent a significant improvement on two similar
redevelopment schemes for this site, the first being withdrawn in 2007, the second
refused permission on the 18th July 2008, and the proposal would be an improvement in
design terms on the existing office building, it is considered that the proposed building
would still not adequately harmonise with the surrounding area, including the adjoining
Eastcote (Morford Way) Conservation Area, due to concerns raised as to its height and
massing and the front elevation treatment. Furthermore, a number of the units would not
be afforded adequate amenities, mainly due to a lack of privacy and no provision being
made for a designated children' play area. Also, a lack of accurate, up to date information
has been submitted as regards traffic impacts and the opportunities for reducing the
carbon footprint of the development have not been fully explored. Furthermore, no
contributions have been secured towards the improvement of services and facilities as a
consequence of demands placed by the development. It is therefore recommended that
permission be refused for these reasons.

11. Reference Documents

(a) Planning Policy Statement 1: (Delivering Sustainable Development
(b) Planning Policy Statement 3: (Housing)
(c) Planning Policy Statement 4: (Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth)
(d) Planning Policy Guidance Note 13: (Transport)
(e) Planning Policy Guidance Note 24: (Noise)
(f) The London Plan (February 2008)

(g) Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
(h) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement - Residential Layouts

(i) Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

(j) Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



"‘ (PH)

z?

kASTCOTE

ayou aNA AT - -

’

#"\. Shter

“
DN

s ﬁ“\)ﬁ N

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

150 Field End Road

Eastcote

[LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
25760/APP/2009/2441 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 46 | March 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

A
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising of 1
one-bedroom flat, 4 two-bedroom flats and 7 three-bedroom flats, with
associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle parking, bin
store and alterations to vehicular access.

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2009/2210

Drawing Nos: 112-09-PL-001
112-09-PL-014
TPP-01 (Tree Protection Plan)
TCP-01 (Tree Constraints Plan)
Design and Access Statement
Wheelchair Homes Statement
Lifetime Homes Statement
Planning Statement
Trees and Development
Energy Assessment
Noise Survey
Transport Statement
Report on a Ground Investigation
Daylight and Sunlight Assessment
112-09-PL-020 Visibility splays
112-09-PL-021 refuse turning
unnumbered photomontages
112-09-PL-02 REV. A
112-09-PL-04 REV. A
112-09-PL-05 REV. A
112-09-PL-06 REV. A
112-09-PL-08 REV. A
112-09-PL-09 REV. A
112-09-PL-010 REV.
112-09-PL-011 REV.
112-09-PL-012 REV.
112-09-PL-013 REV.
112-09-PL-015 REV.
112-09-PL-016 REV.
112-09-PL-017 REV.
112-09-PL-018 REV.
112-09-PL-019 REV.
112-09-PL-03 REV. B
112-09-PL-07 REV. B

>>r>r>>>>>

Date Plans Received:  12/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/10/0009

Date Application Valid: 13/01/2010 20/01/0010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 12 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7 x 3 bedroom

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



apartments. The proposal includes parking for 13 cars at basement and surface level, 12
secure cycle spaces and a bin store at basement (lower ground) level.

Six letters of objection and one petition bearing 30 signatures have been received,
objecting to the proposal on the grounds of inadequate parking, trafic congestion, the
scale of the development, impact on residential amenity and construction impacts.

The principle of a residential development and the mix of units are considered acceptable
in this edge of town centre location. The layout, siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area. The proposal would not detract from the amenities of adjoining residents and
provides satisfactory accommodation for future occupiers. Parking provision accords
with this Council's standards and the Council's Highway Engineer raises no objection to
the proposed means of access.

The current scheme addresses the reasons for refusal of a previous scheme and a
Unilateral Obligation has been signed, securing contributions towards the funding of
additional school places, health care, construction training, libraries, public open space
and management and monitoring. This application is therefore recommended for
approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following conditions:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(ii) balconies

(iii) boundary walls and railings

(iv) external lighting

(v) comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

All residential units withitehdaI88elopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further, one of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

6 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

7 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Two of the parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair
transfer to and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using
wheelchairs. Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest
accessible building entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs
provided from the car park to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be
provided prior to the occupation of the development in accordance with the Council's
adopted car parking standards and details to be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances.

H1

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Bevelopment shall nofTkaffioc Antiindetaienty -adlubaiissimmeof)details (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas (where appropriate)
must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled
parking bays shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where
two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan . (February 2008).

9 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AMS8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the shuttle signals with a vehicle detection
system at the entrance and exit of the access ramp have been submitted to and
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until
the works which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been
completed. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the new vehicular access off Maxwell Road,
including details of the pedestrian crossing point (tactile paving) and the relocation of the
on street parking bays in Maxwell Road, have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until the works
which have been approved by the Local Planning Authority have been completed.

REASON

In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 H12 Closure of Existing Access

On completion of the new access herein approved, all redundant dropped kerbs shall be
removed and the footway/s reinstated to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The deveopment hereby permitted shall not be occupied until secure cycle storage for 12
bicycles, indicated on the approved plans have been provided. Thereafter, these facilities
shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for the use of cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

14 H5 Sight Lines - submission of details

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until details of the sight lines
at the point of the vehicular access to the highway to the vehicular access ramp have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be occupied until the approved sight lines have been implemented
and thereafter, the sight lines shall be permanently retained and kept clear of
obstructions exceeding 0.6 metres in height.

REASON

To ensure that adequate sight lines are provided and thereafter retained in the interests
of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London
Plan. (February 2008).

15 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development
from road traffic and other noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully
implemented before the development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by road traffic noise in accordance with policy OE5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20 of the
London Plan (February 2008).

16 OM11 Floodlighting

Details of lighting for the access road, ramp and car park shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, prior to development commencing.
Such details shall include location, height, type and direction of light sources and
intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall be provided prior to the
occupation of the development and shall not thereafter be altered without the prior
consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance
which does not change its details. No other floodlighting or other form of external lighting
shall be installed unless it is in accordance with details which have previously been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and in the
interests of highway safety and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

17 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

18 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of the proposed building have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

19 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a construction
management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(iv) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(v) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vi) The storage of construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the construction process.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

20 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the
approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

21 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayor's Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site s energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of a 20%
reduction in the site's carbon dioxide emissions needs through on site renewable energy
generation. The energy strategy should clearly define the baseline energy usage which
takes account of regulated energy (in accordance with Building Regulations) and un-
regulated energy (energy use not covered by Building Regulations). The 20% renewable
energy figure should be based on the whole energy use. The methods identified within
the approved report shall be integrated within the development and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

22 SUS5S Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

23 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

24 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

25 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, the fencing to
protect the entire root areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be
retained as indicated in Arbtech Consulting Ltd's Tree Report and drawing No. TPP-01,
shall be erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5
metres. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed. The
area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of
the works and in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 54
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any imported material i.e. soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein, to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other off site receptors, in accordance with Policy OE11
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

28 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

29 TLY Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

30 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until details of the method of control for the designation and
allocation of parking spaces to individual flats for their sole use has been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policies AM14
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse management plan
to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail how the refuse and
recycling bins shall be moved to a predefined collection point and how the service road is
to be kept clear of parked vehicles on collection day. The approved measures shall be
implemented and maintained for so long as the development remains in existence.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The access for the proposed development shall be provided with 2.4m x 2.4m pedestrian
visibility splays in both directions and the visibility splays shall be maintained free of all
obstacles to the visibility between heights of 0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the
adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

34 D2 Obscured Glazing

The Oriel windows and non habitable windows in the north east and south west
elevations shall be glazed with obscure glass and non-opening except at top vent level,
as detailed on approved drawing nos. 112-09-PL009 Rev. A, 112-09-PL011 Rev. A and
112-09-PL014, for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties, in accordance with PoSlicy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

2

Specific security needs identified for the application site include the following:

1. CCTV coverage of certain key areas within the development, namely the underground
car and the main vehicular entrance to the development. This could be a simple fixed
camera system for deterrence and retrospective investigation only and not monitored
system.

You are advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs in order to
comply with Condition xx of this planning permission.

In addition to the above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you
are advised to consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA).
The CPDA's contact number is 0208 246 1769.

3

Opportunities for Work Experience
The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

4

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 4, 8, 10, 11, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23,
25, 27, 29, 30, 31 and 32 which must be discharged prior to the commencement of
works. You will be in breach of planning control should you commence these works prior
to the discharge of these conditions. For further information and advice contact: Planning
and Community Services Group, Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Tel: 01895 250230).

5

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage
or adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

6

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

7 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

8 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

9 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

10 [14C Compliance with Building Regulations Access to and use of
You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



buildings', or with
BS 8300:2001 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of
disabled people - Code of practice.
AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises.
Disability discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download
from www.drc-gb.org.

Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6 and 8.

11 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

12 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

13 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

14 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

16 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

17 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 60
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



18 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

19 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

20 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

POBS Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

PPG24 Noise

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS13 Transport

PPS3 Housing

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of

recreation, leisure and community facilities

21 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

22 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

23 19 Community Safety - Designing Out Crime

Before the submission of reserved matters/details required by condition 17, you are
advised to consult the Metropolitan Police's Crime Prevention Design Advisor, Planning &
Community Services, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250538).

24

You are advised that it is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface
water from private land to drain onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage
system. The hardstanding shall therefore be so designed and constructed that surface
water from the private land shall not be permitted to drain onto the highway or into the
highway drainage system.

25
You are advised that the developer may be required to enter into a S278 Agreement for

the off-site highway works required by condition 11.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



3.1 Site and Locality

The site formally comprised the Reindeer Pub plus ancillary accommodation and an
ancillary six bedroom residential apartment, and 20 off-street parking spaces. In addition
land to the front of the former public house building was utilised for a further three car
parking spaces. The building has already been demolished and the site is currently
boarded and cleared.

The site has an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares and is located in Green Lane
Northwood Minor Town Centre. The site is positioned between the Primary Shopping
Area and a residential area to the west outside the town centre boundary. To the north
west is a small non-designated commercial business area. The site has a history of land
contamination and is within an aviation height restriction area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a part two, part 3, part 4 storey 'U’
shaped block of 12 flats comprising 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7 x 3 bedroom
apartments. The proposal includes parking for 11 cars, 12 secure cycle spaces and a bin
store at basement (lower ground) level. Two additional parking bays are located at the
front of the block, with the remainder of the site frontage soft landscaped.

A landscaped communal courtyard is located to the rear, with private amenity space (45
sq. m) for flat 1 (lower ground) and balconies provided for flats 2, 6, 7 and 10.

The main pedestrian access to the site will be from Maxwell Road. Vehicular access and
will be via the existing service road, into the car park at lower ground floor level. A
secondary pedestrian access is also proposed off the service road.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

- Planning Statement

The statement describes the development and provides a policy context and planning
assessment for the proposal. The statement concludes that the proposal represents an
efficient use of this previously developed site, provides a new active frontage to this part
of the town centre and contributes towards housing needs requirements

- Design and Access Statement

This report outlines the context for the development and provides a justification for the
design, number of units, layout, scale, landscaping, appearance and access for the
proposed development.

- A Tree Assessment Report

The report has identified 13 No trees, which are on or close to the site. The statement has
been prepared to ensure good practice in the protection of trees during the construction
and post construction phases of the development.

- Energy Assessment

The assessment concludes that the use of a gas community heating system with CHP
The sustainability credentials of the scheme are assessed in respect of renewable energy
resources.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Report on Ground Investigation
The report concludes that the level of contaminants encountered are not considered
sufficient to pose any significant treats to end users of the site for residential purposes.

Noise Report
the report contains the results of a noise survey, compares the noise levels with PPG24
Criteria and details the results of the preliminary external building fabric assessment. the
report concludes that suitable internal noise levels can be achieved with approriate sound
insulation.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

18958/APP/2008/1996 The Reindeer Ph Maxwell Road Northwood

Erection of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468m? of commercial space with associated
parking.

Decision: 29-10-2008 Refused Appeal: 08-05-2009 Dismissed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused under delegated powers on 21/10/2009 previous for
the erection of two blocks comprising 14 flats and 468sq.m of commercial space on the
folowing grounds:

. Overdevelopment/Impact on visual amenity.

. Impact of noise from adjoining commercial uses.

. Inadequate living accommodation.

. Inadequate access for people with disabilities.

. Inadequate vehicular access.

. Impact on adjoining residents.

. Renewable Energy.

. Planning obligations.

ONO O, WN =

A subsequent appeal(ref. APP/R5510/A/08/2089396) was dismissed on grounds 1, 3, 4,
and 6.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites
LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 3D.1 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres.

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OES5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

POBS Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008

PPG24 Noise

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS13 Transport

PPS3 Housing

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 26th November 2009

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



External Consultees

This application has been advertised under Article 8 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Procedure Order 1995 as a Major Development. A total of 176 surrounding property
owners/occupiers have been consulted. Six letters of objection have been received from local
residents, along with a letter of objection from the Northwood Residents' Association. The issues
raised are summarised below:

1. Increased traffic on Maxwell Road

2. Access to the site should be from Green Lane

3. Increase parking problems/lack of on site parking provision

4. The proposed development is unreasonable in height

5. Overlooking into neighbouring gardens

6. Piling of foundations would result in vibration and damage to adjoining properties (not a planning
matter)

Northwood Residents Association

The gradient of the land slopes from south south east to notrth northwest. The roofline of the
development has been maintained so that the northern part of the development attains four storeys
in height. this part of the scheme will detract from the residential amenity for adjoining properties in
Anthus Mews.

In addition, a petition bearing 30 signatures has been received objecting to the height, bulk and
appearance of the proposed development. Concerns are also raised over potential damage to
surrounding properties by pile drivers during construction. (This latter issue is covered by separate
legislation and is not a planning matter.)

METROPOLITAN POLICE

There should be access control to the basement car park with CCTV. The development should
achieve Secure by Design accreditation.

Internal Consultees
POLICY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

1. Site

The proposed development is an area of approximately 0.1493 hectares. The cleared site is
located in Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies 2007 and is positioned between the Primary Shopping Area and a residential area
to the west outside the town centre boundary. To the north west is a small non-designated
commercial business area. The site has a history of land contamination and is within an aviation
height restriction area.

2. London Plan Issues

Residential

The London Plan states the need for housing density to relate to location and setting in terms of
existing building form and massing, and the index of public transport accessibility when considering
new developments. The Public Transport Accessibility Level for the site is 2. London Plan Policy
3A.3 seeks to maximising the potential of sites, compatible with local context and design principles
in Policy 4B.1 (Design principles for a compact city) and with public transport capacity. Boroughs
are encouraged to adopt the residential density ranges set out in Table 3A.2 (Density matrix
(habitable rooms and dwellings per hectare) and which are compatible with sustainable residential
quality.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 66
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing Choice) encourages Boroughs to ensure that new
developments offer a range of housing choices, in terms of the mix of housing sizes and types,
taking account of the housing requirements of different groups, all new housing is built to Lifetime
Homes standards and 10% of new housing to be wheelchair accessible. Local guidance is
provided in Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) the Council s Supplementary
Planning Document, which contains more details of lifetime homes on pages 8 and 9.

Guidance on the application of the housing policies is provided in the Mayor's Supplementary
Planning Guidance on Housing (November 2005). The SPG also provides guidance on overall
housing mix. This is based on the GLA's Housing Requirements Study, which has estimated that
the London wide net housing requirement over the next 15 years to meet both current unmet
demand and projected household growth, incorporating assumptions about the extent of voluntary
sharing by single person households, is divided between household sizes as follows:

Overall housing mix 1 bedroom household 32%
2/3 bedroom household 38%
4 bedroom or larger household 30%

Specific proportions of affordable housing within the above overall figures, are based on the
Council s Housing Register. Information from the Housing Supply Team has been that Housing
Services are working to the West London sub-region agreed unit mix for providing affordable
housing either in the case of S106 provision or in the case of a 100% affordable development by a
Registered Social Landlord.

The mix required is:

1 bed 2 beds 3 beds 4 beds 5 beds
15% 35% 25% 15% 10%

This will enable the borough to provide the affordable housing to meet the need as established by
the Housing Needs Survey 2005.

Town Centres

The London Plan sets out the Mayor's strategic objectives for the viability and vitality of Town
Centres and the creation of a Town Centre Network through Policies 2A.8 Town centres and 3D.1
Supporting town centres of the Plan. Annex 1 of the Plan, London's strategic town centre network
expands further on the Mayor's hierarchy of town centres with a general description and importance
of each type of centre. Northwood is defined as a District Centre.

Transport Links and Car Parking
The London Plan refers to the need for all developments that will be major generators of traffic to
submit a Transport Assessment and Green Travel Plan (Policy 3C.2).

3. Main UDP Policy Issues

Given that the site is now vacant and there are no saved policies to protect public houses as
community facilities, the principal of the development is not contested. In policy terms the key issue
for consideration relates to the density of development; whether this is appropriate for the site and
is in accordance with the indicative thresholds contained in Table 3A.2 of the London Plan. Also
relevant is the appeal decision for a mixed use scheme of 14 flats and ground floor commercial
uses on the same site (APP/R5510/a/08/2089396).

Residential Density

In terms of density Table 3A.2 of the London Plan is relevant. 12 units with 52 habitable rooms

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



would equate to 80u/ha and 348hr/ha at an average density of 4.33 hr/u.

The London Plan, for sites with an urban character close in town centres where the Public
Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score is 2-3 has an indicative density range of 200-450 hr/ha
and 45-120 u/ha. The proposed density would be considered appropriate provided site specific
issues including those points raised by the Inspector on the previous scheme (impact on the
character and appearance of the area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of
neighbouring properties particularly outlook and amenities of future occupiers) are addressed.

Housing Mix

Policy H4 requires where possible, a mix of housing units, particularly units of one or two
bedrooms, to reflect the changing housing demands of the Borough. The scheme provides 1x1
bed, 4 x 2 bed and 3 x 7 bed.

The supporting text to this policy states that the Council will have regard to the units most urgently
required in different parts of the borough. Particular consideration will be given to family homes and
ethnic minorities in assessing the need for larger dwellings, either in new development or through
extensions to existing dwellings.

Affordable Housing

50% affordable housing is sought for schemes of 10 or more units. Lower provision would need to
be supported by a robust economic viability assessment. No affordable housing is proposed. The
accompanying economic viability assessment justification for no affordable housing provision would
need to be supported by the implementation team.

SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER

The information provided suggests that the development will meet the efficiency targets of the
London Plan (4A.7) through the submission of an energy statement (required by policy 4A.4).

The Energy Assessment lacks information on how un-regulated energy has been considered. The
SAP calculations they have used only relate to regulated and are therefore missing out on a
considerable proportion of energy usage.

However, the information provided gives a good framework, but needs more work prior to
agreement. A condition should therefore be imposed requiring a 20% reduction in CO2 emissions
from renewable technologies and a condition/informative be included advising the developer as
follows:

The energy strategy needs to clearly define the baseline energy usage which takes account of
regulated energy (in accordance with building regulations) and un-regulated energy (energy use
not covered by building regulations). The 20% renewable energy figure should be based on the
whole energy use.

S106 OFFICER

Proposal:

Erection of a part 3, part 4 storey building comprising of 1 x 1 bed flat, 4 x 2 bed flats and 7 x 3 bed
flats with associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle parking, bin store and
alterations to vehicular access.

1 x 1 bed flat @ 2hbrms and 1.51 pop
4 x 2 bed flats @3hbrms and 1.5 pop

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7 x 3 bed flats @ 4hbrms and 1.93 pop
total population: 21.02

Proposed Heads of Terms:
1. Transport: a s278 agreement will be required to secure the relocation of the parking bays at the
front of the site and any other identified highways works.

2. Education: education have sought a financial contribution for nursery and primary school places
in the sum of: £28,287.

3. Health: the PCT have sought a contribution towards local primary health care facilities in the sum
of £4,554 .40.

4. Community facilities: a contribution in the sum of £10,000 is sought towards expansion of local
community facilities.

5. Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been sought.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been sought towards local open space
and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous application).

7. Construction Training: could you please advise if the construction cost exceeds £2m and the
construction period is proposed to be longer than 3 months? if so then the formula kicks in seeking
£2,500 for every £1m build cost or a recognised in-kind scheme could be considered.

8. Project Mgmt and Monitoring: In line with the SPD a contribution towards project management
and monitoring is sought equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this proposal.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)
Noise

The Environmental Protection Unit has considered the noise report prepared by RBA Acoustics
(ref. 3253/PPG). Account has also been taken of the comments on noise contained in the appeal
decision dated 8th May 2009 (Appeal ref: APP/R5510/A/08/2089396) on the previous application
(ref: 18958/APP/2008/1996) relating to a similar development on the same site. The revised
development does not include commercial premises at ground floor (as provided with the previous
development).

The RBA Acoustics noise report identifies the main noise source affecting the site as road traffic,
but also notes that there would be some noise from the small industrial estate adjacent to the
western boundary of the site. The appeal decision recognised that there could be noise from the
small industrial estate, for example in the form of early morning waste collections. It was, however,
stated that noise from these sources can be controlled through statutory regulation and that sound
insulation of the new residential properties would also provide a degree of noise mitigation. In view
of the ruling in the appeal decision, | accept that noise from the small industrial estate does not
form a reason for refusal of the present application.

The RBA Acoustics noise report contains results of a noise survey carried out at locations
representative of the eastern, north and western facades of the proposed building. The report uses
the measured noise levels to establish the suitability of the site for new residential development
using the noise exposure categories of PPG24. The measured noise levels show that the site is in
noise exposure category B of PPG24. The appropriate advice in PPG24 for category B is that

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



noise should be taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate,
conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of protection against noise.

In view of the above, no objections are raised to the application on noise grounds, subject to
ensuring adequate sound insulation and associated ventilation, by imposition of a condition
requiring the submission, approval and impementation of a sound insulation and ventilation scheme
for protecting the proposed development from road traffic and other noise.

In order to avoid nuisance during demolition and construction, it is recommended that the standard
control of environmental nuisance from construction work informative be attached.

Contaminated Land

The report is very limited and only 5 samples from the top 1 metre from two boreholes were tested
for contamination. They identified made ground to a depth of 0.6 m and 0.8 m in each borehole,
underlain by what was identified as natural soils. Contaminiant levels were below the residential
with garden criteria used in the report. There was no gas monitoring information provided (no
indication to suggest one may be required).

The report and the application seems to imply the development will be almost all covered by
hardstanding and building with just the trees at the boundary of the site retained. It also appears at
least part of the site will have a basement. As a residential development, it could still be considered
a sensitive end use.

With the application in its current form, a contaminated land condition does not appear to be
necessary, as long as proper consideration (including for contamination) is given under the Building
Regulations.

However, a standard contaminated land condition may be appropriate, if there is a possibility of
amendments to the landscaping at the site, or if soil is likely to be imported in relation to the
retained trees.

EDUCATION AND CHILDRENS' SERVICE

There will be an education contribution sought for nursery & primary school places, and amounts
to £28,287.

In the Northwood ward specifically, there is still no request for secondary or post-16 contributions
due to the number of unfilled school places at Northwood Secondary School.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

The scheme regards the redevelopment of the Reindeer Public House site, which is situated within
Northwood town centre, adjacent to the southern end of Clive Parade. The attractive
neighbourhood comprises of a mixture of different uses, and has an avenue of trees along both
sides of Maxwell Road.

The scheme, which has undergone a complete re-design following officers advice, is laid out as an
elongated U-shape with the main built element stretching along the north-eastern boundary,
creating a sensitively designed, elegantly proportioned and well articulated building. The proposed
building is now considered to relate well in terms of scale, height and massing to the existing built
context. The front elevation has a three storey core element which then steps down to two storeys
adjacent to No. 9 Maxwell Road, and is thereby considered to respect and respond positively to the
setting and residential amenity of the adjacent building. A classical turret creates a distinct feature

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



at the Eastern corner along Maxwell Road, which contributes positively to the character and
appearance of the street scene.

The design cue is traditional classic which respects and compliments the local distinctiveness of the
area. The gradually evolving character created by the different built elements provides an
interesting variation and a pleasant scale, further expressed by the traditional, tiled roofscape, the
strong gable features, the small paned elongated fenestration, traditional doors and porches and
fine stone detailing.

The revised layout in considered to utilise the site efficiently, whilst creating an interesting building
which responds well to the challenges of the site such as the scale and character of the street
scene as well as level changes. The main development is accommodated to the rear of the site,
utilising the change in levels, creating a discrete access point to the underground car parking from
the rear of the site. The development benefits from a well designed inner courtyard which provides
communal amenity space for future residents. Private amenity space is provided for in the form of
private balconies and a private patio garden.

From an urban design point of view the scheme benefits from a responsive layout and a high
quality design with attention to materials and details, inspired by the local distinctiveness in the
area. Previously raised fundamental urban design issues such as scale, height, massing, bulk,
layout, design approach and detailing are considered to be fully addressed, and the current
proposal is therefore fully supported from an urban design perspective.

Conditions

Samples of all building materials to be submitted and agreed in writing prior to the commencements
of works.

TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER
The site

The site lies within Northwood Town Centre and comprises the vacant plot of land, formerly
occupied by the Reindeer Public House. The plot is situated at the interface between the
commercial/shopping centre and a suburban residential street. Ground levels fall significantly from
the front to the rear of the site and across the site from north to south.

There are a number of trees on, and close to, the site which have been surveyed by Arbtech
Consulting Ltd. Selected trees on the adjoining site, to the south, in Anthus Mews, are protected by
TPO No. 305. The closest protected tree to this site is (off-site) in the southern corner, in the front
garden of 8 Maxwell Road. This tree is a fine Oak, T25 on the TPO schedule - referred to as
1670:A2 on the Tree Constraints Plan ref. TCP-01. This plan shows a total of 8 trees, both on and
off-site, which have been assessed according to BS5837:2005.

The Proposal

A previous application for this site was refused and dismissed at appeal (ref.
APP/R5510/A/08/2089396). The current proposal is to build a part 3 / part 4-storey block of flats
with associated surface and basement car parking, and amenity space.

The Design & Access Statement refers to landscaping in section 6.0. While the statement sets out
no landscape / design objectives for the external spaces, it confirms that the Arboricultural Report
supports the development in as much that any potential conflicts between trees and the proposed
building have been satisfied in the Arboricultural Implications Assessment. The landscape report
also states that 'the layout of pedestrian pathways have been designed to provide easy access for

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 71
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



all areas of the building and communal areas.

Excelsior drawing No. 004 indicates the groundfloor layout of the site with landscaped gardens
annotated to the front of the development and the 'U'-shaped building opening onto a south-facing
landscaped courtyard. Tree symbols are indicated along the southern boundary (north boundary of
Anthus Mews). Vehicular access is via the northern service road (existing) which will then wrap
around the west of the new building and ramp down to a basement car park beneath the courtyard.

Landscape Issues

The tree report includes the survey, definition of root protection areas, a tree constraints plan,
arboricultural implications assessment and tree protection plan. The summary of the tree report
(section 10) confirms that three low quality, 'C' rated, trees are to be removed from the west
boundary (see drawing No. TCP-01). It is proposed to retain and safeguard all of the other offsite
trees - as indicated on drawing ref. TPP-01. The protected Oak and a street tree ref.1672:A2 will
require special protective fencing and care in the implementation of new surfacing in front of the
building.

A method statement should be conditioned to ensure that the site is managed and work
implemented in accordance with the protective tree measures outlined by Arbtech.

The landscape quality of the scheme largely depends on the design objectives and detailing of the
shared / communal amenity courtyard. To date no clear objectives or aspirations have been set
out.

It should be noted that most of this space is above the basement car park. Significant planting (
trees?) which are useful for providing screening and spatial definition is likely to be constrained by,
what is effectively, a roof garden.

The landscape quality on the Maxwell Road frontage would be improved and be more 'residential’
in character - with an existing roadway converted into a front garden, with 2 disabled access bays.

No objections are raised, subject to conditions (TL1, TL2, TL3 approriately amended), TL5, TL6,
and TL7.

ACCESS OFFICER

The scheme should be revised and compliance with all 16 Lifetime Home standards (as relevant)
should be shown on plan. In addition, one apartment should comply fully with Wheelchair Home
Standards in accordance with relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

The following access observations are provided:

1. To support the Secured by Design agenda, accessible car parking bays should not be
marked. Car parking spaces should be allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant
choice whether the bay is marked.

REASON: Bays that are not allocated would not guarantee an accessible bay to a disabled
resident. Similarly, a disabled person may not necessarily occupy an accessible home allocated a
disabled parking space. Marking bays as disabled parking could lead to targeted hate crime
against a disabled person.

2. It is recommended that apartment No.4 is designated and appropriately designed as the

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Wheelchair Standard Home. From the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard flat
should be reconfigured to provide an obstruction free area not less than 1500 mm wide and 1800
mm to any door or wall opposite.

3. The passageways within the Wheelchair Standard Home should be a minimum of 1200 mm
wide. Internal doors across circulation routes and into rooms should be no less than 850 mm wide
and capable of opening beyond ninety degrees.

4. The Wheelchair Standard Home should feature a level access shower, in addition to, or, instead
of the bath. Such detail should be fully specified on plan.

5. Every proposed Lifetime Home must feature at least one bathroom/ensuite facility with at least
700mm to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and
a door, wall or similar obstruction opposite. This appears not to be the case and plans should
therefore be amended as necessary.

6. To allow the same bathroom (as detailed in point 5) to be used as a wet room in future, plans
should indicate floor gulley drainage and specify the technical details.

Conclusion:

The proposal is by and large acceptable; however, revised plans should be requested detailing the
above prior to any grant of planning permission.

(Note: Revised plans have been received addressing the Access Officer's concerns).
WASTE MANAGER

With respect to the flats, the plans do indicate a bin provision area. The required ratio is of 1100
litre bins on a ratio of 1:10 + 1 per waste stream as a minimum. For this development, the minimum
requirement would be 3 x 1100 litre refuse bins and 3 recycling bins.. Concerns are however raised
that the bin store will not be readily accessible at lower ground level and would not meet the
necessary pulling distance and vehicle access requirements. It is recommended that the bin store
area be relocated to the front of the building on Maxwell Road. Historically access to this sit has
always been limited, due to the location and proximity to shops.

Alternatively, there is no objection to Management arranging for the bins to be wheeled up from
the basement to the bin collection area, provided that parking restrictions are in place, so that no
vehicles park along the service road.

In addition to ensuring adequate design of the bin chambers, there is a requirement for a Site
Waste Management Plan.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

It is proposed to relocate the existing access approximately 14m (centre to centre) to the north
east. The access layout (including the access road) would be adequate for two vehicles to pass
each other and for the Council's refuse vehicles. Pedestrian crossing point with buff coloured tactile
paving should be provided at the proposed vehicular access.

The proposed access arrangements would affect the on-street parking. The applicant should
provide plans clearly showing the effect of the proposals on the on-street parking and the proposal
to relocate the parking spaces.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



All off-site highway works shall be carried out at the developer's expense. A grampian type
condition should be applied to cover the details of the new vehicular access including the
pedestrian crossing point(footway) and on-street parking to be submitted before commencement of
the development and works completed before occupation of the development. An informative
should be attached informing the applicant to enter into a S278 Agreement for the off-site highway
works.

Gradient of the proposed access ramp leading to the car parking area is 1:15, which is considered
acceptable. The width of the access ramp is not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other, and
visibility including inter-visibility and those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle
signals with vehicle detection system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the
access ramp. This issue should be covered through a grampian type condition for the details to be
submitted before commencement of the development and works completed before occupation of
the development.

Lighting within the access road and car parking should be provided in accordance with the current
British Standards. This issue should be covered through a condition for the lighting to be completed
to the LPA s satisfaction before the occupation of the development.

Car Parking

A total of 13 car parking spaces have been proposed, 11 spaces on the lower ground floor level
and 2 spaces within the front forecourt area. The car parking provision is in accordance with the
Council s maximum standards. The parking spaces would have adequate turning area. Details of
the car parking allocation should be covered through a suitable planning condition.

Two car parking spaces within the forecourt area are proposed as disabled bays, which is in
accordance with the Council requirement of 10% spaces to be suitable for disabled users. In
addition to the 1.2m transfer space to the side of the disabled bays, there should also be a 1.2m
wide safety zone at the vehicle access end of each bay to provide boot access or for use of a rear
hoist. All transfer spaces should be clearly marked. A disabled logo should also be marked within
the disabled bays.

Parking bays 2 and 3 are also proposed as disabled bays. Due to the columns being proposed
within the proposed hatched areas, these spaces are not considered to be suitable for disabled
bays.

(Note: These spaces have been converted to normal parking bays).

Details of the car parking including disabled spaces and allocation should be covered through a
suitable planning condition.

Surface water

It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain
onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hardstanding shall therefore
be so designed and constructed that surface water from the private land shall not be permitted to
drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage system.

(Note: This has been covered by an informative)

Walking & Cycling
The surrounding roads typically have footways. Main pedestrian access is proposed at the front of

the development, and a footway to the side of the access road could also be used by the
pedestrians.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



12 cycle storage spaces are proposed, The provision and maintenance of cycle parking should be
covered through a suitable planning condition.

Traffic Impact

The proposed development is not considered to result in such level of traffic generation in
comparison with the site s permitted use, which would be prejudicial to highway safety and free
flow of traffic.

Trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application and/or
subsequent dismissal of the appeal.

The revised application is a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately 468
sq.m of commercial space compared to the original application. The traffic impact is therefore
considered to be less than the previous application.

Public transport

The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 2, (on a scale of 1-6, where 6
is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The site is therefore shown to have
a low level of accessibility to public transport. However, the site is close to Northwood Station and
bus routes.

Refuse

The developer has agreed the refuse collection arrangement with the Council's refuse department.
The arrangement would involve refuse bins being wheeled from the lower ground floor to the north
westernn side of the building by the site management. The refuse and recycle vehicles would need
to reverse into the site from the highway for collection.

This type of arrangement is not desirable from the highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view, and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection arrangements,
resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-medium size
developments.

Notwithstanding the above, given the developer has agreed this arrangement with the Council's
refuse department, the proposals are not considered to merit refusal on this ground.

In addition, the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access point could result in Health and
Safety issues due to the weight of the bins distance required to be covered, and ramp gradient.
These issues would typically fall under Building Regulations.

Conclusion & Recommendation

No objection is raised on the highways and transportation aspect of the development subject to the
above issues being covered by suitable planning conditions.

Conditions to cover;

1. Sightlines for 43m.

2. Pedestrian visibility splays.

3. Access and off-site highway works
4. Shuttle signals

5. Lighting

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



6. Details of car parking, allocation, and disabled spaces
7. Surface water drainage

8. Cycle parking

9. Refuse Management

Informative to cover;

1. Off-site highway works costs and S278 Agreement.
2. Surface water drainage

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Green Lane Northwood Minor Town Centre as defined in the
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007. It is positioned between the Primary
Shopping Area and a residential area to the west, outside the town centre boundary.
Whilst general policies are supportive of residential development in principle, this is
subject to compliance with a number of detailed criteria, including the consideration of the
loss of any existing use of the site.

The authorised use of the site is for a public house, although the site is now cleared.
There are no Hillingdon UDP policies that prevent the loss of a public house. In addition,
the proposal is consistent with Central Government advice contained in PPS3, which
encourages the re-use of previously developed land more efficiently. There is therefore
no objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject to the proposal
satisfying other policies within the UDP.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Density guidelines are provided by the London Plan. These guidelines take into account
public transport accessibility, the character of the area and type of housing proposed.
Sites with an urban character close to town centres, where the Public Transport
Accessibility Level (PTAL) score is 2-3 have an indicative density range of 200-450 hr/ha.
and should achieve a density within the range of 45-120 u/ha.

In terms of the current proposal, the 12 units with 52 habitable rooms would equate to
80u/ha and 348hr/ha at an average density of 4.33 hr/u. The development therefore does
not exceed the London Plan density guidance and is therefore considered appropriate,
subject to site specific issues, including impact on the character and appearance of the
area, access for people with disabilities, living conditions of neighbouring properties and
amenities of future occupiers, which are addressed in other sections of this report.

Policy H4 of the UDP also seeks to encourage additional housing in town centres. The
supporting text states:

The Council recognises the importance of residential accommodation in town centres as a
part of the overall mix of uses which is necessary to ensure their vitality and
attractiveness. Such housing offers particular advantages in terms of accessibility to town
centre facilities, employment opportunities and public transport. In order to maximise the
residential potential of town centre sites, residential development within them should
comprise predominantly one or two-bedroom units.

In terms of the mix of units, the application proposes 1 x 1 bedroom, 4 x 2 bedroom and 7
x 3 bedroom apartments. It is considered that this represents an acceptable mix of units,
providing smaller dwelling units in an accessible town centre location and contributing to
the vitality of the centre in accordance with the Council's policies.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an archaeological priority area, conservation area or area of
special character.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding objections to this proposal.
Impact on the green belt

There are no Green Belt issues related to this application.
Environmental Impact

A ground Investigation report has been submitted as part of this application. The report
has identified made ground to a depth of between 0.6 m and 0.8 m underlain by natural
soils. Contamination levels were assessed as being below the criteria for residential
development without soft landscaped gardens. The development will comprise mainly
hard standing and building with the trees at the boundary of the site retained. At least part
of the site will have a basement. Soft landscaping will be provided at the front and rear of
the block, in the lower ground floor court yard and the rear amenity area. However it is
likely that the soil for these areas would be imported.

The Environmental Protection Unit has reviewed the report and advises that although the
residential development is considered a sensitive end use, a contaminated land condition
will not be necessary, as long as proper consideration is given under the Building
Regulations. However, it has advised that as a new development, it is important that the
soils in any landscaped or garden areas are suitable for use. A condition controlling the
quality of soil likely to be imported in relation to the soft landscaping is therefore
recommended.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP attempt to ensure that new development makes a
positive contribution to the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed.
Policy BE13 states that, in terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings
should complement or improve the character and appearance of the surrounding area and
should incorporate design elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest. Policy
BE38 of the UDP requires new development proposals to incorporate appropriate
landscaping proposals. More specifically, in respect of town centres, Policy BE26 seeks to
ensure that the design, layout and landscaping of new buildings reflects their role, overall
scale and character as a focus of shopping and employment activity. The buildings should
be designed so that they contribute to the security and safety of pedestrians and other
footway users by overlooking pedestrian spaces and avoiding hidden recesses in
accordance with Policy BE18.

The scheme has undergone a complete re-design following the previous refusal and
dismissal of the subsequent appeal. Instead of the two separate blocks in the refused
scheme, the current proposal is laid out as an elongated U-shape, with the main built
element stretching along the north-eastern boundary. The main development is
accommodated to the rear of the site, utilising the change in levels, creating a discrete
access point to the underground car parking from the rear of the site. The development
benefits from a well designed inner courtyard, which provides communal amenity space
for future residents. Private amenity space is provided for in the form of private balconies
and a private patio garden.

The front elevation facing Maxwell Road respects the established building line. The overall
height and massing of this element of the scheme has been significantly reduced when
compared to the refused scheme. In this case, the front wing facing Maxwell Road steps

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



down to two storey on the south western side elevation, following the topography of the
road and providing an effective transition between the commercial centre and the
residential development that it adjoins it. A classical turret creates a distinct feature at the
eastern corner along Maxwell Road, which is considered to contribute positively to the
character and appearance of the street scene. It is proposed to retain and safeguard all of
the off site trees, including the protected Oak and a street tree.

The architectural approach has been influenced by a traditional/classic style, respecting
and complimenting the local distinctiveness of the area, including the Edwardian gable
features of properties on the opposite side of Maxwell Road. The design includes a
traditional tiled roofscape, strong gable features, small paned elongated fenestration,
traditional doors and porches and fine stone detailing. The gradually evolving character
created by these different built elements, are considered to provide an interesting
variation, at an acceptable scale.

The Urban Design Officer considers that the revised layout utilises the site, including level
changes efficiently, whilst creating an interesting building which is sensitively designed,
elegantly proportioned and well articulated, relating well in terms of scale, height and
massing to the existing surrounding built context.

In conclusion, it is considered that the layout siting and scale of the development is
compatible with surrounding built form and would respect the established character of the
area, in compliance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 requires new residential developments to be designed
to protect the outlook of adjoining residents. The design guide 'Residential Layouts'
advises that for two or more storey buildings, adequate distance should be maintained to
avoid over dominance. A minimum distance of 15m is required, although this distance will
be dependent on the extent and bulk of the buildings.

In terms of height and massing, the building has a three storey core element which steps
down to two storeys adjacent to No. 8 Maxwell Road, thereby protecting the setting and
residential amenity of that property. Furthermore, this element would not project beyond
the rear of 8 Maxwell Road, while the three storey element would be approximately 7
metres away from the side boundary with 8 Maxwell Road. It is not therefore considered
that this element of the proposal would result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of that property, when seen from the habitable
room windows on the rear elevation and both the front and rear of 8 Maxwell Road.

In terms of the relationship with residential development to the west, the overall height of
the scheme has been significanlly reduced and the siting of the rear element has been set
back from the north west and south west boundaries. A distance of approximately 15.6
metres is maintained between the 3/4 storey rear element and the 3 storey residential
block at 20-28 Anthus Mews. It is proposed to retain a large Ash tree in the western
corner of the site which will mitigate against the impact of the building. The massing of the
block relative to the adjoing Clive Parade is considered satisfactory, as the massing of the
block steps down, following the fall in levels along the service road. It is therefore
considered that the proposal would not result in an over dominant form of development
which would detract from the amenities of neighbouring occupiers, in compliance with
Policy BE21 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should protect the privacy of
occupiers and their neighbours. In terms of privacy, the balconies have full height privacy
screens and where appropriate, oriel windows are proposed facing Clive Parade and the
rear garden of 8 Maxwell Road. Obscure glazing is proposed to non habitable rooms.
These can be secured by conditions. To the rear, the units overlook car parking areas and
the adjoining industrial units, while screen planting is proposed along the southern
boundary with 8 Maxwell Road.

Subject to conditions, it is not considered that there would loss of privacy to adjoining
occupiers, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant design guidance.

In relation to sunlight, Policy BE20 of the UDP seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out
to provide adequate sunlight and preserve the amenity of existing houses. It is not
considered that there would be a material loss of day or sunlight to neighbouring
properties, as the proposed building would be orientated or sited a sufficient distance
away from adjoining properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

LIFETIME HOMES AND WHEELCHAIR COMPLIANCE

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standards for 1° bedroom flats is 50 sq.m , 63 sq. m2 for
bedroom flats and 77 sq. m for 3 bedroom flats. Where balconies are provided, the floor
space of the balconies can be deducted from these standards, up to a maximum of 5 sq.
metres. Additional floorspace would be required for the wheelchair units.

The floor plans indicate that the development achieves HDAS recommended floor space
standards for all of the units and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these
flats in terms of size.

Although not identified, one of the units could be designed to full wheelchair accessible
standards.

The Access Officer is satisfied with the level of facilities provided subject to minor
revisions to the internal layout of the units to ensure full compliance with all 16 Lifetime
Home standards (as relevant) and Wheelchair Home Standards for one of the units.
Subject to a condition to ensure compliance, it is considered that proposed development
is in accord with the aims of Policies 3A.4, 4B.5 of the London Plan, the Hillingdon Design
and Access Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon and Policy AM15 of the UDP.

AMENITY SPACE

Policy BE23 of the UDP requires the provision of external amenity space, sufficient to
protect the amenity of the occupants of the proposed and surrounding buildings, and
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The Council's Residential Design
Document specifies amenity space standards for flats.

Due to site constraints and the fact that the site lies within a town centre, the applicants
have submitted that it is not feasible to provide extensive areas of amenity space. The
design does however incorporate balconies to flats 2, 6, 7 and 10. A private courtyard

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 79
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



some 45 sq. m in extent is allocated to the lower ground floor flat(unit 1), while a
communal garden/courtyard amounting to 174 sq m is provided at the rear of the block.
The total amenity spaces provision amounts to 247 sq.m, equating to an average of 20.5
sq m.

Landscape gardens are proposed at the front of the block and at the rear an amenity strip
is proposed between the block and vehicular access ramp. However, these areas are of
limited amenity value, given their potential exposure to noise and disturbance.
Nevertheless, given that the site is within a town centre, there is considered to be flexibility
concerning the level of amenity space provided, and it is noted that the site is not in an
area of local open space deficiently. In addition, a contribution towards public open space
enhancement has been secured by way of a legal agreement, to mitigate the impact of
the development. Overall, the amenity space provided considered acceptable, in
compliance with the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential
Layouts and Saved Policy BE23 of the UDP.

Each of the units benefit from a reasonable level of privacy, outlook and light and overall,
it is considered that good environmental conditions can be provided for future occupiers in
compliance with relevant UDP saved policies and supplementary design guidance.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Traffic Generation

The applicant has submitted a Transport Assessment to consider the traffic impacts on
the existing road capacity. The development is forecast to add 15 additional two way trips
during the am peak hour and a similar number during the pm peak. This level of increase
in peak hour traffic can be accommodated on Maxwell Road. The Highway Engineer
notes that trip generation was not a reason for refusal on the previous planning application
and/or subsequent dismissal of the appeal. In addition, the revised application has
resulted in a reduction of two residential units and removal of approximately 468 sq.m of
commercial space compared to the refused scheme. The traffic impact is therefore
considered to be less than the previous application. The highway Engineer therefore
raises no objections on traffic generation grounds.

Parking

The application proposes a total of 13 parking spaces, including 2 spaces for people with
a disability. These comprise 11 spaces for in the basement and 2 of the spaces for people
with a disability at the front of the building. The Council's standards allow for a maximum
provision of 1.5 spaces per residential unit, a total of 18 spaces in this case. The site has
a PTAL rating of 2 The Council's Highways Engineer has raised no objection to the level
of car parking and has confirmed that all parking spaces would be of sufficient dimensions
and usable. As such, it is considered that the application complies with UDP Saved
Policies AM14 and AM15.

In addition, the submitted plans indicate that secure cycle storage can be provided within
the basement for 12 cycles. However, the Council's minimum cycle parking standards
stipulate a requirement of 19 spaces. The provision and maintenance of the required 19
cycle parking spaces could be covered through a suitable planning condition, in the event
of an approval. Subject to compliance with this condition, the scheme would be in
accordance with the Council's standards and Saved Policy AM9 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 80
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Refuse Collection

In terms of refuse collection, refuse/recyclable storage is provided on the lower-ground
floor, next to the car parking spaces. A collection point has been identified on the plans at
the rear of the site and a management company will move the bins to the collection point
ready for collection. The new access onto Maxwell Rd this will enable the refuse vehicles
to access the service road to the rear of Clive Parade either in forward or reverse gear.
This cannot be achieved at present due to the existing awkward access arrangements
(dog leg). There would therefore be no need to push the bins all the way up the service
road to Maxwell Rd.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement, provided the service road is kept
clear of parked cars on the day of collection. The Highway Engineer has commented that
this type of arrangement is not ideal from a highway safety and free flow of traffic point of
view, and could set a precedent leading to proliferation of similar refuse collection
arrangements, resulting in the refuse/recycle vehicles reversing into other relatively small-
medium size developments. However, given the developer has agreed this arrangement
with the Council's refuse department, the proposals are not considered to merit refusal on
this ground.

The Highway Engineer also notes that the trundling of refuse bins to the northern access
collection point by the management company could result in Health and Safety issues,
due to the weight of the bins, the distance required to be covered, and the ramp gradient.
However these are matters covered by separate legislation, including Building
Regulations. (It is noted that Part H of the Building Regulations is silent on trundling
distances for bins and merely specifies a gradient not exceeding 1:12. The access ramp
has a shallower gradient of 1:15 and is therefore compliant). It is therefore recommended
that a condition be imposed, requiring details of a refuse management plan, detailing how
the site management company will address the issues raised above.

Vehicular access

With regard to vehicular access to the basement car park, this is via a ramp at the rear of
the site, leading from the private access road running along the northeast boundary of the
site. This access road also serves the rear of commercial premises to fronting Clive
Parade and Green Lane. This arrangement is similar to that proposed in the refused
scheme. It is noted that the Inspector, in considering the subsequent appeal, took the
view that access to the car park would be from a private road. Therefore, although the
gradients and overall design standards might be sub standard for a public highway, this
was not sufficient justification to dismiss the appeal scheme.

The Highway Engineer considers that the gradient of the proposed access ramp leading
to the car parking area at 1:15, is acceptable. However, the width of the access ramp is
not suitable for two vehicles to pass each other, and visibility including inter-visibility and
those entering and exiting the ramp would be poor. Shuttle signals with vehicle detection
system should therefore be provided at the entrance and exit of the access ramp. The
applicant has agreed to this solution and can be secured by way of a condition in the
event of an approval.

The proposal involves the creation of a new vehicular access to the service road, off
Maxwell Road which would require the relocation of parking bays on the public highway,
and the closure of an existing access. The applicant would be required to fully fund these
highway works, which are to be secured by way of a condition in the event of an approval,

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 81
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



such that detailed design of these works are submitted and approved prior to
implementation.

In light of the above considerations, it is considered that both the vehicular and pedestrian
access to the development is adequate and is unlikely that the development would give
rise to conditions prejudicial to free flow of traffic and highway and pedestrian safety. The
development is therefore in accordance with Policy AM7 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to urban design have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Policy 4B.5 of the London Plan expects all future development to meet the
highest standard of accessibility and inclusion. This together with the Mayor's
Supplementary Planning Guidance ‘'Accessible London: achieving an inclusive
environment' underpins the principles of inclusive design and the aim to achieve an
accessible and inclusive environment consistently across London.

The Access Officer considers that the proposal is by and large acceptable subject to
minor revisions to address Lifetime Home standards (as relevant). In addition, one
apartment should comply fully with Wheelchair Home Standards, in accordance with
relevant policies, legislation and adopted guidance.

Amended plans have been submitted, in order to address the Access Officer's
outstanding concerns.

The following provisions are included within the scheme:

The proposals provide 2 parking bays capable of meeting the disabled parking space
standard.These are located at entrance level.

The entrance level spaces are 12 metres from the front entrance of the apartments.

The approach to the main building entrance is level. The secondary entrance is via a
maximum grade 1:20 ramp, 1200mm minimum width with intermediate landings.

The entrances are covered, illuminated and have a level threshold. Communal stairs have
been designed to provide easy access and where the lifts are DDA compliant and fully
accessible. Entrances and hallways meet the necessary criteria.

In terms of wheelchair accessibility, there is space for turning a wheelchair in dining areas
and living rooms and adequate circulation space for wheelchairs elsewhere.

All Apartments are single level. Therefore the bed spaces are at entrance level for each.
In addition wheelchair accessible entrance level WCs will be provided, with drainage
provision enabling a shower to be fitted in the future. Walls in the bathroom and WC wiill
be made capable of taking adaptations such as handrails.

It is considered that the revised scheme has addressed deficiencies in the refused
scheme and comments bt the appeal Inspector rehgarding accss issues. Any outstanding
issues can be secured by condition. Overall, the proposal is considered to be in
accordance with London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility
Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Borough of Hillingdon Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006) seeks to secure a
minimum of 50% affordable housing on new build schemes that contain 15 units or more.
This should then be split in 70% social rented and 30% shared ownership/intermediate

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 82
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



housing. The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008), together with the London
Plan Consolidation (2008) supersedes these requirements and schemes with 10 units or
more shall secure 50% affordable housing inless a Financial Viability Assessments
indicates otherwise.

A Financial Viability Assessment (FVA) has been provided, which confirms that no
affordable housing can afford to be delivered as a result of this scheme.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

The scheme involves the removal of three low quality, 'C' rated, trees from the west the
site. All other trees including the off site Oak tree in the front garden of house number 8
Maxwell Road (protected by TPO No 305) and a Lime which is a street tree, situated
within the roadside footway in front of the site, are to be protected. The almost total site
coverage of built development of the site provides little opportunity for landscape
enhancement apart from a small courtyard area between the blocks.

The Design & Access Statement refers to landscaping and confirms that the Arboricultural
Report supports the development in that any potential conflicts between trees and the
proposed building have been satisfied in the Arboricultural Implications Assessment. The
landscape report also states that the layout of pedestrian pathways have been designed
to provide easy access for all areas of the building and communal areas.

The proposal will include landscaped gardens at the front of the development and a
south-facing landscaped courtyard within the 'U'-shaped building. New tree planting is
indicated indicated along the southern boundary (north boundary of Anthus Mews).

A method statement has beenconditioned to ensure that the site is managed and work
implemented in accordance with the protective tree measures outlined in the submitted
documentation.

The Tree and Landscape Officer comments that the landscape quality of the scheme will
depend largely on the design objectives and detailing of the shared/communal amenity
courtyard. It should be noted that most of this space is above the basement car park and
significant planting is therefore likely to be constrained by, what is effectively, a roof
garden. Nevertheless, some tree planting is proposed along the south western boundary
with Anthus mes and the reatr |garden of No. 8 Maxwell Road, which will provide some
screening of the development from surrounding properties.

It is considered that the landscape quality on the Maxwell Road frontage will be improved
and be more residential in character, with the existing roadway/parking area converted
into a front garden with 2 disabled access bays. This would provide a satisfactory setting
for the building and an effective transition between the more commercial town centre to
the north and the residential character of Maxwell Road to the south.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant
tree/landscape conditions, modified to take into account tree protection information
already provided with the application.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 83
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Refuse is provided on the lower-ground floor next to the car parking spaces. The Waste
Manager initially raised concerns over the location of the bin store, as it would not be
readily accessible at lower ground level, or meet the neecessary pulling distance and
vehicle access requirements. However, the applicants have proposed that a management
company will move the bins to a predefined collection point by the service road and then
return them after they have been emptied. Refuse trucks will then have a choice of either
driving straight into the service road off Maxwell Road, collecting refuse and then
reversing out, or alternatively, the refuse vehicle could reverse into the service road and
drive out in forward gear.

The Waste Manager is satisfied with this arrangement. In the event of an approval, a
condition requiring further details of refuse collection is recommended, in order to ensure
the proposed facilities comply with Council guidance.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

London Plan (February 2008) policies 4A.4 and 4A.7 require the submission of an energy
demand assessment based on sustainable design and construction; a demonstration of
how heating and cooling systems have been selected in accordance with the Mayor s
energy hierarchy; and how the development would minimise carbon dioxide emissions,
maximize energy efficiencies, prioritise decentralised energy supply, and incorporate
renewable energy technologies, with a target of 20% carbon reductions from on-site
renewable energy.

The applicant has submitted a renewable energy assessment as part of the application.
The report addresses how to reduce carbon emmissions and sets out the most suitable
and viable forms of renewable energy generators for the scheme. 92 sq. m of solar PV
are proposed. This is the preferred technology to deliver the renewables target for the
scheme. Although the Energy Assessment provides a good framework, the calculations
on energy usage only relate to regulated energy. The report lacks information on how un-
regulated energy has been considered. The assessment is therefore missing out on a
proportion of energy usage.

It is recommended that a condition be imposed requiring details of how the renewable
energy can be implemented as part of the development, to contribute at least 20% CO2
reduction, in accordance with the aims of Renewable Energy Policy 4A.7 and 4A.9 of the
London Plan (February 2008). Subject to compliance with this condition, it is considered
that the scheme will have satisfactorily addressed the issues relating to the mitigation of
and adaptation to climate change and to minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in
compliance with relevant London Plan (February 2008) policies.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no specific flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
However, in the event that this application is approved, it is recommended that a
sustainable urban drainage condition be imposed.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application site is on a busy high road. It is therefore reasonable to expect that traffic
noise is likely to be high enough to affect the residential amenities of future occupiers.
Although the site falls within NEC C, as defined in PPG24, it is considered that flatted
development is acceptable in principle, subject to adequate sound insulation.

The noise report submitted with the application while identifying the main noise source
affecting the site as road traffic, also notes that there would be some noise from the small
industrial estate adjacent to the western boundary of the site. The appeal decision on the

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 84
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



refused application recognised that there could be noise from the small industrial estate,
for example in the form of early morning waste collections. It was, however, stated that
noise from these sources can be controlled through statutory regulation and that sound
insulation of the new residential properties would also provide a degree of noise
mitigation. In view of the ruling in the appeal decision, the Environmental Protection Unit
accepts that noise from the small industrial estate does not form a reason for refusal of
the present application.

The acoustic assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort, as defined in British
Standard BS 8233:1999 'Sound insulation and noise reduction for buildings - Code of
Practice'. It is considered that the issue of sound insulation can be addressed by the
imposition of a suitable condition. Subject to compliance with this condition, it is
considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OES5 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised have been dealt with in the main body of the report. Damage to
adjoining properties during construction activities is subject to separate legislation and is
not a planning matter. The applicants have advised that they intend to use a CFA auger
piling rig, which effectively bores a hole and does not drive or ram the ground (the later
which could cause vibrations and thus cause damage to neighbouring properties).

7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 seeks to supplement the provision of recreational open space and other
community, social and educational facilities through planning obligations. To offset the
impact of the proposed development on local facilities, a range of planning obligation
contributions have been agreed with the applicants:

1. Education: A financial contribution for nursery and primary school places in the sum of
£28,287.

2. Health: The Primary Care Trust have sought a contribution towards local primary health
care facilities in the sum of £4,554.40.

4. Community facilities: A contribution in the sum of £10,000 towards expansion of local
community facilities has been agreed.

5. Libraries: A contribution in the sum of £483 towards library books has been agreed.

6. Open space: a contribution in the sum of £28,000 has been agreed towards local open
space and recreation improvements (this is in line with the previous application).

7. Construction Training: A contribution of £ 5,000 towards the cost of providing
constuction skills training within the Borough has been agreed.

8. Project Management and Monitoring: A contribution towards project management and
monitoring has been agreed, equal to 5% of the total cash contributions secured from this
proposal.

The applicants have agreed to these contributions, and have signed a Unilateral
Undertaking to that effect to address these issues.

In addition, a s278 agreement will be required to secure the relocation of the parking
bays at the front of the site and any other identified highways works. This is covered by
condition.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no- enforcement issues associated with this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 85
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to develop a site in Green Lane Northwood Town Centre for
residential purposes. It will bring into use a site which has been vacant for a considerable
period of time.

The proposed scheme will make a valuable contribution to the Borough's housing stock in
the form of smaller dwellings, in accordance with the aims and objectives of the UDP
housing policies. The scheme would also contribute towards the vitality and viability of the
Town Centre.

It is considered that the proposal will not detract from the visual amenities of the street
scene or the amenities of adjoining residents. It provides a satisfactory form of
accommodation for future residents and would not harm highway and pedestrian safety.
The proposal is considered to satisfy the relevant policies of the UDP and as such
planning permission is recommended for approval, subject to planning obligations towards
the provision of school places, health care facilities, construction training, public open
space, management and monitoring.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3 (Housing)

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 86
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PPS6 (Town Centres And Retail Developments)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 (Transport)

Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 (Planning and Noise)
The London Plan

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 87
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Car Park

Car Park

ar Park

El Sub Sta

prthwood
College

and Pinner
Liberal
Synagogue

s .
s

,-'Parade '’

-

s

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Former Reindeer Public House
Maxwell Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale o8k
18958/APP/2009/2210 1:1,250 ol
Planning Committee Date E‘;b ’!t‘
North Page88 | March2010 |[SHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Details in compliance with conditions 4 (Site survey) and 7(i) (Survey plan) of
planning permission ref.7610/APP/2008/1012 dated 21/08/2009: Conversion
of existing house to 9 flats and erection of 8 dwellings.

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2009/2499

Drawing Nos: 22214-A
1677-001 REV. C
1677-005 REV. H
1677-006 REV. B
1677-375 REV. B
99225-93 REV. J
99225-96 REV. H
99225-97 REV.F
STATEMENT ON CAR PARK LEVELS REF:1677-R009

1677-381

1677-007
Date Plans Received:  18/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/11/0009
Date Application Valid: 18/11/2009 01/02/0010
11/02/0010
23/03/0010

1. SUMMARY

The current application relates to the enabling development associated with the
refurbishment and conversion of Breakspear House, a Grade 1 Listed Building to 9
residential appartments. The application seeks approval of details pursuant to conditions
relating existing site surveys and finished levels of the enabling development, approved
under planning permission ref: 7610/APP/2008/1012 in August 2009. The drawings
submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions in relation to the finished levels show
that the enabling terrace (units 1-4) and the upper deck of the car park would need to be
approximately 1 metre higher than the approved drawings indicate. Because these levels
differ from those indicated on the approved plans, it is considered expedient for
Committee to determine the revised level details.

It is not considered that the increased height of these parts of the enabling development
would detract to a detrimental degree from the setting of the Listed Mansion and
Dovecote. It is also not considered that the visual amenities or the open character of the
Green Belt, the visual amenities of the Harefield Village Conservation Area or the
residential amenities of neighbouring occupiers will be adversely affected by these
changes.

It is therefore recommended that the details be agreed and the relevant be conditions
discharged, subject to no objections being received from English Heritage.

2. RECOMMENDATION
That subject to no objections being received from English Heritage, details

provided in respect of conditions 4 and 7(i) of planning permission ref:
7610/APP/2008/1012 dated 21/8/2009 be agreed.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 89
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



INFORMATIVES

1

You are reminded that the details hereby approved relate to exitsting and proposed
levels only. Details of the proposed car parking layout, tree protection and hard and soft
landscaping, steps/ramps, boundary and retaining walls, including the treatment of the
boundary between the rear gardens of units 5-8 and the Walled Garden, are the subject
of seperate conditions attached to planning permission 7610/APP/2008/1012 dated
21/08/20009.

2

You are advised that the tree protection measures and construction/tree protection
methodologies required by condition 9 of planning permission 7610/APP/2008/1012
dated 21/08/2009 should include should include a discrete section concerning the
retaining walls to the rear of enabling units 1-8.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south western side of Breakspear Road North
approximately 1 Kilometre to the south east of Harefield Village. It comprises of:

(a) 'Breakspear House', which is a three storey, grade 1 listed building;

(b) the 'Dovecote’ which is a grade | listed building;

(c) the 'Upper Lodge', which is a bungalow at the entrance with Breakspear Road North;
(d) 'The Cottage', which is a two storey house located on Breakspear Road North to the
south of (c);

(e) the 'Lower Lodge', which is a bungalow located to the north of the main house (d);
(f) the 'Walled Garden' which is an area to the west of the site with walls in a variety of
states of disrepair; and

(g) single storey outbuildings located to the west of the main house (these buildings have
already been demolished). The site excludes the Breakspear Livery Stables and the
associated field to the south of the access road.

The main house is accessed from a 220 metre long driveway which runs parallel to
Breakspear Road North. This driveway serves 'Middle Lodge' approximately 400 metres to
the south of the Breakspear Estate. The main house is orientated to the north east with a
series of former outbuildings being located to the north west. The outbuildings consisted
of a single storey building with a pitched roof, which was set 11 metres in front of the
southern facade of the main house and had a footprint of 129 square metres and a small
single storey building, with associated walls set approximately 3 metres behind the front
facade of the main house.

A major feature of the application site is the substantial changes in levels from east to
west. The ground floor of the main house is approximately 4 metres below the floor level
of the former outbuildings to the west of the main house. To the south of the house this
change in levels is maintained by a retaining wall and to the north the slope rises towards
both the tarmac area in front of the former outbuildings and the Dovecote. The floor level
of the Dovecote is approximately 6 metres above the ground level of the main house.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The current application seeks approval of details pursuant to conditions relating site
surveys of the site and finished levels of the enabling development, approved under

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 90
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



planning permission ref: 7610/APP/2008/1012 dated 21st. August 2009.
Condition 4 states:

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

Condition 7 states:

Prior to any further work, other than to the Manor House commencing on site, an accurate
survey plan at a scale of not less than 1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Details of the routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines
including their manner of construction (condition 7(ii)) do not form part of this application,
as they relate specifically to landscaping issues. It is proposed that these details be dealt
with separately, once adequate information becomes available.

The drawings submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions relation to finished levels
indicate that the enabling terrace (units 1-4) and the upper deck of the car park would
need be approximately 1 metre higher than the approved drawings indicate.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Breakspear House and the Dovecote are included within English Heritage's Building at
Risk Register 2001. This register is a working tool, helping to define the scale of the
problem, and to prioritise action by English Heritage, local authorities, building
preservation trusts, funding bodies, and everyone who can play a part in securing the
future of these outstanding and irreplaceable parts of our heritage.

Breakspear House is identified as being structurally sound, but in need of minor repair as
a result of a lack of general maintenance. The Dovecote is identified as a structure with
deteriorating masonry and general deterioration of most elements of the building fabric,
including external joinery. In the register, in terms of priority action, they are classed as
'C' which means they are slowly deteriorating.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 91
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Since the Buildings at Risk Register was compiled in 2001, both Breakspear House and
the Dovecote have experienced rapid deterioration in the fabric of both buildings.
Substantial cracks have appeared and there are substantial problems regarding water
penetration to both structures. This increase in deterioration is the result of the long-term
neglect of these buildings. Given these problems, it became imperative that the long-term
survival of these buildings be secured. Works have recently been undertaken as repairs,
to make the Mansion wind and weatherproof, to ensure that the building does not
deteriorate any further.

Planning permission was granted in August 2009 (ref: 7610/APP/2008/1012) for the
conversion of the existing house to 9 flats, erection of 8 dwellings and the erection of
extensions to the lodge buildings, with new parking (involving demolition of existing
outbuildings). Listed building consent was also granted for the works set out above.

The conversion of the main house involves significant changes to the internal
arrangement of the house, with new partitions, new openings in existing walls and existing
openings closed.

The proposed new dwellings (‘enabling development') are split into three blocks. Units 1-4
are a terrace of 4 x 5 bedroom houses over 2% levels (located to the west of the main
house), backing onto the proposed underground parking. This terrace is 28.8 metres long
by 8.4 metres deep, resulting in a footprint of 253 sq. metres. The front of the block at
ground floor would be at the same level as the first floor level of the main house with
sunken rear gardens at the ground level of the main house. The terrace is therefore,
single storey at the front and 2% storey at the rear.

Units 5-8 comprise two pairs of 274 storey of semi detached 5 bedroom houses with a total
footprint of 390 square metres and floor area of 872 square metres. Each pair of semis is
13 metres wide by 7.5 metres deep and would be located 60 metres to the west of the
main house. The terrace and semi detached dwellings will form a courtyard development
enclosing surface and underground parking. Access to the underground parking is via a
new tower to replicate the dovecote, which provides access at the lower level.

Works to the lower lodge will involve a 2 storey extension, but will remain a single
dwelling. The upper lodge will also remain as a single dwelling as currently approved
under

planning approval 7610/APP/2002/1816. The main access to the principle house will
remain as currently exists.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.1 To maintain the Green Belt for uses which preserve or enhance the open nature
of the area.

PT1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which contribute to

their special architectural and visual qualities.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 92
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PT1.9 To seek to preserve statutory Listed Buildings and buildings on the Local List.

Part 2 Policies:

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

PR19 Development proposals for Breakspear House

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

ENGLIGH HERITAGE
To be reported.

Internal Consultees
URBAN DESIGN/CONSERVATION OFFICER

BACKGROUND: It is regrettable that the original approval was unclear as regards the levels across
the site. The information provided to address this condition clearly indicates that the change in level
from the existing courtyard area (adjacent to the house) to the walled garden is far greater than
originally anticipated. Whilst not particularly noticeable at present as there are no buildings within
this area, the drop is approx 2m (104.8- 106.80). In order to create a level space at the heart of the
new development, it is now proposed that the deck of the car park, which would form the new
courtyard, be raised by 1m. This would have a knock on effect with regard to the relationship of the
new buildings and the original house, so that the new block containing units 1-4 would be 1m
higher than originally approved.

CONSIDERATION: The STRUCTA report submitted in support of the change makes a reasoned
case in terms of the alternatives considered to address this problem, and the background to the
current proposal. It should also be noted that whilst the new buildings are taller than originally
agreed, they are set well back from the main elevation of the house, so that the impact on this
elevation will not be as significant as it appears on the elevational drawings.

Whilst not ideal in any way, given the history of the site, | would not have any objection in principle
in listed building terms to the proposal as shown in the current STRUCTA option 5 drawings.
However, if agreed we will need to address issues relating to the screening of the taller retaining
walls, particularly adjacent to the front of the house; to consider ways of screening the gable end of

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 93
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



unit 1, possibly by raising the retaining wall; and also to give further consideration to the design of
the means of enclosure to the rear gardens of nos 1-4 and also nos 5-8, where the retaining walls
will be required within the walled garden. The landscape proposals will also need to consider the
new ground levels adjacent to the house and the entrance to the lower level of the car park.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No Objection subject to the above.

TREES AND LANSCAPE OFFICER

The revised drawings show the proposed levels changes and proposed retaining walls in proximity
to the canopies of the retained Oak trees in the grounds, and the fencing erected to protect them
(in line with the guidelines in BS 5837:2005). The levels drawing includes a note which indicates
that there will be 'no excavations beyond the rear boundary of units 1 to 4..." (near to the Oak
trees), which means that there will be very limited space for works associated the construction of
the retaining walls.

Stringent tree protection is required to ensure that the scheme (with revised levels, etc.) complies
with Saved Policy BE38. It is vital, therefore, that this scheme makes provision for the protection
and long-term retention of these trees, and includes details of tree protection measures and
construction/tree protection methodologies. The construction and tree protection method statement
should include a discrete section concerning the retaining walls.

Subject to the appropriate tree-related conditions and informatives, these details are acceptable.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the development has already been established by virtue of planning
permission ref: 7610/APP/2008/1012 dated 21st. August 2009. The current application
seeks approval of details pursuant to conditions relating to the existing and finished levels
of the enabling development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

No changes are proposed to the density of development approved under planning
permission 7610/APP/2008/1012.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Polices contained within the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) seek to ensure that new development is compatible with surrounding
developments in terms of appearance and layout. Of particular relevance are Policies
BE4, BE10, BE13, BE19 and BE38, which cover the impact of development on the visual
amenities of the street scene and character of the area.

The enabling development involves the erection of a terrace of 4 houses and two pairs of
semi detached dwellings, to the north west of the main house, with excavation for an
underground car park utilising the significant change in levels from the south east.

The proposed development is located mainly on the footprint of the stables and
outbuildings that were constructed in around 1820. Given that the main bulk of the
enabling development utilises the change in levels and is located on the footprint of either
existing or past development, the location of the development was not considered to harm
the setting of either the Dovecote or the main house. No changes are sought to the
location or siting of the approved enabling development.

However, due to mistakes by the applicant in ascertaining the correct levels for the site,

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 94
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



there is some conflict with the original representations in the approved planning drawings
and what is actually achievable on the site. This is because the Dovecote and ground
levels around the semi detached house units 5-8 were shown lower than the more
accurate recent survey levels dictate.

The original planning drawings did not state levels for the development. However, they did
indicate that the car park upper deck and front door levels of new houses units 1-4 and 5-
8 could be accessed from a common level access.

It now transpires that there is a level difference across the site between the ground level
at the entrance to semi detached house units 5-8, adjacent to the Dovecote and the front
door to unit 8 in side elevation of the the main mansion, in the order of 2 metres. Due to
the level threshold requirements of units 1-4 (a terrace of 4 houses all at the same level),
this 2 metre level difference must be resolved between the end unit of the terrace (unit 4)
and the frontage of units 5-8. Although there is some scope for the introduction of a
transition slope between the car deck and the semi detached units 5-8, the front doors of
the terraced houses (units 1-4) require a common level access from the car park upper
deck.

The drawings submitted pursuant to the discharge of conditions in relation to site levels
indicate that the enabling terrace (units 1-4) and the upper deck of the car park would
need be approximately 1 metre higher than the approved drawings show, in order to
achieve Building Regulations Part M access compliance and to avoid changes to ground
levels around the Dovecote and the adjacent entrance.

In assessing changes in levels of the enabling development, compared to the approved
levels, the main issues are the impact on the setting of both the listed mansion and the
Dovecote and on the Green Belt. The applicants have considered a number of alternative
options to address this problem. The various design options and their merits/demerits are
summarised below. Four of the five options involve retaining the relationship between the
upper car deck and the terraces house units 1-4 in relation to the Manor House. However,
because the original site levels contain a general decline between the Manor House and
the Dovecote, this results in the car park and House Units 1-4 cutting deep into the
ground at the opposite end to the Manor House. Option 5 which is the subject of this
application, addresses this issue by setting the car park structure and and house units 1-4
at an intermediate level, to balance these two areas of the site.

Option 1 - Stagger House Units 5-8

By lowering Units 5 and 6 in relation to 7 and 8 by 0.6m, some level difference can be
taken up in a sloping driveway running down the Dovecote entrance. The remainder could
then be incorporated into a cross fall, away from the houses towards the car park upper
deck. This scheme can accommodate the required level difference, but would result in a
localised slope of 1:8 on the access road. This is not acceptable on highway and
pedestrian safety rounds and is also unacceptable in terms of access for people with
disabilities.

Option 2- Ramp between car decks.

This option involves the separation of units 5 to 8 from the upper car deck level, by
introducing a retaining wall to the car park perimeter and removing all access from the
Dovecote entrance to the upper car deck area. Access to the upper deck would then be
via a ramp from the lower car deck. All access would therefore be from the lower deck

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 95
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



access road. This is not considered to be in keeping with the historic setting as this option
involves the introduction of an additional ramp outside the approved car park and would
require refuse collection to be relocted from the upper car deck.

Option 3: Ramp on upper car deck

This option involves separation of units 5-8 from the upper deck by introducing a retaining
wall to the car park perimeter and bringing a ramp down onto the upper car deck.
Although this option involves a less obtrusive ramp, it would be difficult for large vehicles
to negotiate.

Option 4: Additional Access road to Upper deck Car park.

This option involves the separation of semi detached house units 5-8 from the upper deck
level, by introducing a retaining wall to the car park perimeter and removing all access
from the Dovecote entrance to the upper car deck area. Access to the upper car deck
would be via a new road running around the opposite side of the Dovecote and making
use of the natural fall of the ground to bring the access point to meet the upper car deck.
The scheme would make better use of natural ground levels but would introduce another
site road that would be considered detrimental to the setting of the listed Mansion and
Dovecote.

Option 5: Raised car park and house units 1-4
This is the prefered option and forms the basis of the current application.

The proposal involves raising the car park structure and house units 1-4 by 1.15 metres.
This enables reasonably level access from the Dovecote entrance to all new development
areas. It does however introduce steps between the upper car deck and the newly created
side entrance to Unit 8 in the Manor House. It also changes the aspect of the upper deck
and house units 1-4 in relation to the Manor House. From an engineering point of view,
the proposal appears to provide the best solution to access in and around the new
development. It also reduces the physical impact of the development on the site, by
reducing the depth of excavation that is necessary adjacent to the Manor House and
Dovecote. It also has the advantage of improving the transition in levels between the
back gardens of house units 1-4 and the surrounding land and the level differences
between the Moaor House and the semi detached units 5-8, the latter which might
otherwise appear to tower over the rest of the development and the Manor House.

The Conservation Officer notes that whilst the new buildings are higher than originally
agreed, they are set well back from the main elevation of the house, so that the impact on
this elevation will not be as significant as it appears on the elevational drawings.

Overall, the Principal Conservation Officer has no objections to the raising of levels of
these intermediate parts of the enabling development, subject to careful consideration of
the screening of the taller retaining walls, particularly adjacent to the front of the house,
the screening the gable end of unit 1, and also to give further consideration to the design
of the means of enclosure to the rear gardens of nos 1-4 and also nos 5-8, where the
retaining walls will be required within the walled garden. These issues are covered by
separate conditions attached to the original planning permission. On this basis, the
revised levels are considered to be in accordance with Policies BE4, BE10, and PR19 of

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 96
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues associated with this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal relates to the enabling element of the development, comprising the 8 new
residential units and a decked car park. The main policy issue in relation to the enabling
development is the principle of additional development within the Green Belt and its
impact on the character and appearance of the Green Belt. The principle of the enabling
development in the Green Belt has already been established by virtue of planning
permission ref:7610/APP/2008/1012. No changes are proposed to the siting, bulk or
massing of the buildings. It is not considered that the relatively small increase in the
finished levels of the car park upper deck and units 1-4 will have a material impact on the
openness of the Green Belt. The development is therefore considered to be in compliance
with Saved Policies OL1 and OL5 of the UDP.

Environmental Impact

There are no ground contamination issues relating to this site. Noise and air quality issues
are dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The impact of the proposal on the Green Belt and Harefield Village Conservation Area
have been dealt with elsewhere in the report.
Impact on neighbours

There are no immediate neighbours and it is not considered that the proposed 1 metre
increase in height of the enabling development would have an unacceptable impact on the
level of daylight and sunlight, privacy or outlook currently enjoyed by the occupants of
adjoining properties, in accordance with the provisions of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
relevant design guidance.

Living conditions for future occupiers

No changes are proposed to the internal layout of development approved under planning
permission 7610/APP/2008/1012.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There are no implications in terms of access, traffic impact or parking as a result of the
raising of levels. The maximum gradient of the access road to the upper deck car park
would be 1:25, which is considered acceptble.

Urban design, access and security

No changes are proposed to the layout and design of development approved under
planning permission 7610/APP/2008/1012.
Disabled access

The proposed changes have been sought in part, to provide a level threshold between the
upper deck car park and entrances to Units 1-4. Although the scheme will result in steps
to Unit 8 of the Mansion House, this option will avoid ramps and excessive
gradients/crossfalls between the enabling units and the upper deck of the car park. As
such, difficulties for people with disabilities and conflict with lifetime homes standards
would largely be addressed and the development would provide an adequate living
environment for future occupiers in terms of acessibility.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no implications in terms of ecology by the raising of the enabling development.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 97
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

In terms of tree protection, option 5 will result in less excavation and therefore less
physical disruption to existing trees on site. The Tree and Landscape Officer has
assessed the proposed level changes and proposed retaining walls in proximity to the
canopies of the retained Oak trees in the grounds, and the fencing erected to protect
them. Given that there will be no excavations beyond the rear boundary of units 1 to 4
near to the retained Oak trees, there will be very limited space for works associated the
construction of the retaining walls. The Tree and Landscape Officer therefore notes that
stringent tree protection is required, to ensure that the scheme with revised levels makes
provision for the protection and long-term retention of these trees, and includes details of
tree protection measures and construction/tree protection methodologies. The
construction and tree protection method statement should include a discrete section
concerning the retaining walls.

Subiject to the appropriate tree-related conditions and informatives imposed on the original
permission, these details are considered acceptable.

Should the conditions currently under consideration be approved, any subsequent
submission of details pursuant to the discharge of the detailed landscaping scheme and
retaining walls would incorporate the revised levels.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the issues curently under consideration.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the issues curently under consideration.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to the issues curently under consideration.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to the issues curently under consideration.
Comments on Public Consultations

Not applicable.
Planning Obligations

There are no planning obligation issues associated with this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no outstanding enforcement issues.
Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this scheme.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 98
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

In order to achieve Building Regualtions Part M access requirements for the enabling
development and avoid unacceptable changes to ground levels around the listed
Dovecote and adjacent entrance, it has been necessary to address slight level
discrepencies contained in the approved scheme. The applicant has explored 5 options to
resolve this conflict, each of which would result to varying degrees, in some visual
changes to the approved scheme. It is not considered that increasing the height of the
intermediate part of the enabling development by approximately 1 metre would detract
from the setting of the Listed Buildings. It is not considered that the visual amenities or the
open character of the Green Belt, the visual amenities of the Harefield Village
Conservation Area or the residential amenities of neighbouring occupiers will be adversely
affected by the changes. Parking provision and access to the site will not be affected. On
this basis, approval of the finished levels is recommended, subject to no objections being
raised by English Heritage.

11. Reference Documents

(a) London Plan Consolidation (February 2008)

(b) Planning Policy Statement Note 3 Housing

(c) Planning Policy Guidance Note 13  Transport

(d) PPG15 (Planning & the Historic Environment)

(e) PPG25 (Development and Flood Risk)

(d) Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 Planning and Noise

(e) Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

(f) Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS)

(g) Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
(h) Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Planning Obligations Strategy

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 99
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Stables
Cottage

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Breakspear House
Breakspear Road North

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
7610/APP/2009/2499 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 100 | March 2010

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 52 CROSIER WAY RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front
rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end. (Application for a
Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

LBH Ref Nos: 66672/APP/2010/43

Drawing Nos:
1411/1
1411/2 A

Date Plans Received: 11/01/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/02/2010
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2010

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 Recommendations

That a certificate of lawful use or development be GRANTED  for the proposed
development described above in respect of the land edged red on the attached plans for
the following reasons:

The proposed development constitutes permitted development by virtue of the provisions
of Schedule 2, Part 1, Class B and C of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 as amended by the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (Amendment) (No2) (England) Order 2008

This determination is based on your submitted plans. All measurements are taken
from existing ground level.

INFORMATIVES

2.0 Planning Considerations

The application site comprises a semi-detached bungalow at Crosier Way in Ruislip. The
site forms part of a large residential area within the settlement boundary of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan. The application site has not had permitted development rights
removed.

The rear elevation of the application property is constructed from white render, red tiles
and white UPVC. There have been no roof alterations to the dwelling but there is a rear
extension (with corrugated iron roof) and 2 small sheds in the rear garden. It should be

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 101
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

10



noted that the existing rear extension (with the corrugated roof) is attached to a protruding
single-storey hipped-roof element that is part of the original dwelling. The protruding
single-storey hipped roof element of the building is part of the original dwelling as aerial
photographs show that this design is prevalent on all the neighbouring dwellings.

The application relates to a flat roof dormer that is 7m in width and is set 0.25m below the
ridgeline of the existing property.

3.0 Relevant Planning History

66672/APP/2010/44 52 Crosier Way Ruislip
Single storey rear extension.
Decision Date: 26-02-2010 Approved

4.0 ALL CLASSES

Is the dwelling a flat or a maisonette?
NO

Is there a planning condition removing permitted development rights?
NO

Is the building listed?
NO

CLASS B - Proposed Roof Alterations

Does the volume of the proposed, and any existing roof extensions, exceed the permitted
development allowance?
NO

Does any part of the dormer project forward of the plane of a roof which forms a principle
elevation and fronts a highway?
NO

Does any part of the extension encroach on the neighbouring property - including eaves and
foundations?
NO

Would the dormer be higher than the highest part of the roof?
NO

Is the building Listed?
NO

Does the roof alteration include a Veranda, balcony or raised platform?
NO

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 102
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Conditions to Class B: (If the answer to any of these questions is NO then planning
permission is required):

Are the materials proposed similar in appearance to the property?
YES

Is the enlargement/dormer set in 20cm (200mm) from the roof margins?
YES

Are any side facing windows obscurely glazed?
YES

CLASS C - Any Other Alt. to the Roof of a Dwellinghouse

Would the alteration protrude more than 150 millimetres beyond the plane of the slope of the
original roof when measured from the perpendicular with the external surface of the original
roof

NO

Would the alteration protrude more than 150 millimetres beyond the plane of the slope of the
original roof when measured from the perpendicular with the external surface of the original?
NO

Would it result in the highest part of the alteration being higher than the highest part of the
original roof?
NO

Would it consist or include the installation, alteration or replacement of a chimney, flue or soil
and vent pipe?
NO

Would it involve the installation, alteration or replacement of solar photovoltaics or solar
thermal equipment?
NO

NOTE: Installation of solar photovoltaics may fall within permitted development under Part 40
of Class A

5.0 Other including Measurements
Volume of dormer:

7m(w) x 2.7m(h) x 3.5m(d)

2=33.08m3

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 103
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Volume of gable:

8.4m(w) x 3.1m(h) x 4.1m(d)

6=17.79m3

Volume of dormer and gable = 50.87m3
OVERALL VOLUME when taking into account loss of part of the roof of the main

dwelling due to loss of part of the roof of the rear protruding element (which is part
of the original dwelling) = 50.87m3 - 1.49m3 = 49.38m3.

Contact Officer: James Stone Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 104
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



~ ~.
... ~.
~.. + .~

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

52 Crosier Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66672/APP/2010/43 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

North Page 105 March 2010




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 28B KINGSEND RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a single storey two-bedroom detached bungalow with detached
garage and associated parking and amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 5740/APP/2009/2541

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
un-numbered location plan scale 1:1250
09/76/03 Rev B
09/76/04

Date Plans Received:  23/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 31/12/2009
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two bedroom detached
bungalow with associated parking, including the provision of a detached garage.

The principle of back land development on this site was established when planning
permission was granted for a detached dwelling in 1978. However, it is considered that
the development now proposed would result in a plot size which would appear cramped
in relation to the more spacious plots which surround the application site. Furthermore,
the site is now contained within the Ruislip Village conservation Area and it is considered
that the proposal would detract from the visual amenity of the area and the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its location and plot size in relation to
surrounding plots would result in an obtrusive, incongruous and cramped
overdevelopment of the site which would be out of keeping with the layout and open
character of the surrounding area. As such, the proposal would detract from the visual
amenities of the area and the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area, contrary to Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 107
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2 153

Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE4
BE13
BE19

BE38

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

OE1

H7
AM7
AM9

AM14
HDAS

LPP 4A.3
LPP 4B.1
LPP 4B.5

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

North Planning Committee -

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Residential
Layouts

4.6 Unit Size

4.9 Sunlight/Daylight

4.12 Privacy

4.15 Garden Space for Houses

4.23 Elevation Treatment

4.24 Rooflines

4.27 Building Lines

4.33 Car Parking

4.39 Cycle Parking

4.40 Waste Management

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Accessible
Hillingdon

London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.
London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

6th April 2010729€ 108

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The application site is located on the north side of Kingsend to the east of Ruislip Town
Centre. The site has an area of 0.16 hectares and is currently occupied by a large
detached bungalow.

The site is located to the rear of the gardens of 26, 26b Kingsend and land formerly
known as 28 and 28a Kingsend, which comprised two dwelling units. This site has an
extant permission to provide a three storey building to contain 7, two-bedroom and 1, one
bedroom flats and is currently vacant. The land formerly known as 30 Kingsend, has
recently been redeveloped to provide a two storey residential block with rooms in
roofspace comprising eleven flats (known as 1-11 Elthorne Court). To the north of the site
is Ruislip Methodist Church and the rear gardens of 21, 23 and 25 Ickenham Road. To the
east of the site is a detached bungalow, 26a Kingsend, which has a separate means of
access from Kingsend. The access to the application site is via a 53m long driveway
which runs between the site formerly known as 28 and 28a Kingsend and nos.1-11
Elthorne Court.

Kingsend is designated as a Local Distributor Road in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007. The site is located approximately 400
metres from Ruislip Station and has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of
4 on a scale of 1 to 6 where 6 represent the highest level of accessibility.

The area immediately surrounding the application site is characterised by a mix of large
detached dwellings, generally two storeys in height. However, over recent years there has
been a large amount of redevelopment on Kingsend that has taken place, including an
approval on this site and 43-45 Kingsend. Approved development is now in excess of the
10% Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement limit. The application site lies within
the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and is also covered by TPO 658.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a detached two bedroom bungalow
located to the south west of the existing bungalow, 26b Kingsend.

The proposed bungalow would incorporate the side extension currently attached to 26b
Kingsend, involving the demolition of the link extension between the 26b Kingsend and its
side extension. The proposed bungalow would be sited in front of the existing access
drive and would be set 1.2m from the south western site boundary, 2.6m at front widening
to 6.2m at rear from the 26b Kingsend, and a minimum of 4.7m from the rear boundary
with the properties in Ickenham Road. The proposed bungalow would measure 16.5m
wide, 6.3m deep and finished with a gable end ridged roof 2.3m high at eaves level and
4.7m high at ridge level. A centrally positioned gable end front projection is proposed
measuring 5.5m wide, 3.8m deep and 4.3m high, set 0.3m below the roof ridge.

A new 2m high timber fence is proposed between the existing and proposed bungalows
and a detached garage is located adjacent to the new side boundary. It would measure
2.9m wide, 5.9m deep and finished with a gable end ridged roof 2.2m high at eaves level
and 3.4m high at its highest point. Two parking spaces are also proposed; one along the
side and the other in front of the new bungalow.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

5740/APP/2008/1214 28 & 28a Kingsend Ruislip

ERECTION OF A THREE STOREY BUILDING TO CONTAIN 7, TWO-BEDROOM AND 1,
ONE- BEDROOM FLATS, TOGETHER WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING AND AMENITY

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 109
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



SPACE (AMENDMENT TO PREVIOUS APPROVAL REF. 5740/APP/2007/1043 TO ALLOW
FOR AN ADDITIONAL FLAT AT SECOND FLOOR LEVEL)

Decision: 25-06-2008  Approved

5740/APP/2008/2969 28b Kingsend Ruislip

ERECTION OF 5 TWO-BEDROOM TERRACE HOUSES AND GARAGE TO SIDE OF PLOT 5,
TO INCLUDE THE DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DWELLING (OUTLINE APPLICATION FOR
THE APPROVAL OF ACCESS, APPEARANCE, LAYOUT AND SCALE)

Decision: 09-12-2008 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History
Planning application ref: 5740/APP/2008/2969 was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed development by reason of its location, size, bulk and height, narrow plot
widths and the associated subdivision of the proposed rear garden areas would result in
an obtrusive, incongruous and cramped overdevelopment of the site which would be out
of keeping with the layout and open character of the surrounding area. As such, the
proposal would detract from the visual amenities of the area, contrary to Policies BE13
and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

2. The proposal would result in an increase in vehicle movements to and from the site and
the proposed access arrangements in proximity to surrounding properties is likely to result
in an unacceptable increase in noise and disturbance to the detriment of the amenities of
the existing and future occupiers of surrounding residential properties, contrary to Policies
H12 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September
2007.

3. The proposal results in additional parking in excess of this Council's maximum adopted
parking standards. As such, the proposal represents an unsustainable form of
development, which conflicts with one of the five guiding principles in the Unitary
Development Plan, i.e. to reduce travel demand. By encouraging the use of the private car
it contributes to increased congestion and pollution to the detriment of the area in general
being contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan 'Saved Policies'
September 2007.

4. The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvements of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development in
respect of education and transport improvements. The scheme therefore conflicts with
Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Planning application ref 51672/A/98/1296 for the erection of three detached house at 25

Ickenham Road was refused on 18th December 1998. An appeal against the refusal of
this application was dismissed on 1st July 1999.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 110
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
Part 2 Policies:
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area
H7 Conversion of residential properties into a number of units
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Residential Layouts
4.6 Unit Size
4.9 Sunlight/Daylight
4.12 Privacy
4.15 Garden Space for Houses
4.23 Elevation Treatment
4.24 Rooflines
4.27 Building Lines
4.33 Car Parking
4.39 Cycle Parking
4.40 Waste Management
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement(HDAS):Accessible Hillingdon
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.
LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th February 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 111
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



External Consultees

30 adjoining owner/occupiers and the Ruislip Residents' Association have been consulted. 4 letters
of objection and 2 petitions with 22 and 32 signatories have been received. The application has
been advertised as a development that affects the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area.

Letters of Objection:

(i) The proposal would be constructed on a small and inappropriate space;

(i) The increase in construction vehicles using the existing driveway would harm highway and
pedestrian safety;

(iii) The proposed development would have a visually intrusive impact of surrounding neighbouring
properties;

(iv) Out of character with the surrounding area;

(v) similar backland developments have been refused in the past notably to the rear of 25
Ickenham Road and 30 Kingsend;

(vi) The proposal would generate the need for additional waste facilities. New facilities at the site
would not be accessible by the Council's refuse collectors as the width of the existing driveway is
inadequate;

(vii) The additional use of the driveway would increase noise and disturbance harming residential
amenity;

(viii) It is unlikely that adequate landscaping can be provided at the site and therefore the proposal
would be unacceptable due to excessive hardstanding;

(ix) The width of the existing driveway is inadequate.

Petitions:

"We the undersigned, petition Hillingdon Council to take urgent steps to oppose the plans at 28B
Kingsend to protect our neighbourhood, in particular;

To PRESERVE the character of this part of Kingsend in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area, that
was characterised by large spaces between homes on large plots with good sized gardens. The
proposed development will be squeezed on to an existing tandem development site. The original
plot of 28 Kingsend has already been carved up over time to create more than 10 dwellings. This
proposal will not make a positive contribution or enhancement to the character of the area contrary
to the general principle of policy BE4 of the Hillingdon UDP.

To DISALLOW development which causes disruption to the layout of an established residential
area contrary to Policies BE19 and BE 21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

To AVOID inconvenience caused by service and delivery vehicles by the shared access drive to 2
bungalows at 28B (6 cars), and for 8 flats (8 cars) and cycle store (8 cycles) located on the west
side of 28/28A Kingsend.

To DISALLOW more development on this site. The occupants of the flats at 30 and 28/28A would
suffer loss oF amenity caused by traffic movements on the access drive situated close to the side
elevations. The private enjoyment of the rear gardens of 23 and 25 Ickenham Road and 30 and
28/28A Kingsend would suffer intrusion from the presence of the extra dwelling and associated
traffic movements on the proposed site.

To AVOID more GARDEN GRABBING."

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 112
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Internal Consultees
Urban Design/Conservation:

This site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area, a fact that has not been addressed in the
Design and Access statement. The existing structure is modern and part of it can be seen in views
from the access road off Kingsend. The main bulk of the building is currently screened from the
road by tall evergreen trees that lie to the rear of the frontage site, which is currently vacant.

This part of the conservation area is characterised by mainly good sized detached houses, set in
mature gardens, which date from the turn of the 20th century. The road is important in terms of the
history of the area, as it was one of the first to be developed by the then owners, Kings College, in
the Garden Suburb tradition.

The current bungalow appears to be backland development agreed prior to the designation of the
area. Bungalows do exist within the conservation area, but they tend to be 'one offs' and are not a
dominant building type.

As proposed, the new house and garage would appear very cramped, leaving little space for a
garden and associated landscaping. As such, they would not reflect the 'spacious' character of the
area and we would object to this proposal.

Trees/Landscape:
This site is covered by TPO 658, and is also situated in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area.

The trees of merit on this site are: the Cedar (T1 on TPO 658) to the west of the existing dwelling
(shown as Pine 12 m); the Leyland hedge to the north of the proposed dwelling (off-site, and shown
as cypress screen 10 m); and the Leyland hedge to the south of the existing and proposed dwelling
(off-site, and not shown on plans)

The Cedar is set away from the site of development and will not be affected, however the Leyland
hedges screen the view of the proposed/existing dwellings from much of the surrounding area and
merit retention and protection throughout the development.

The drawing (proposed dwelling plans and elevations) does not indicate which trees are to be
retained, therefore the plans should be amended to include the hedge to the south of the site, and
to show both hedges, and the cedar, as retained. The hard surface of the driveway will protect the
Leyland hedge to the south of the site, however the drawing should show the protective fencing
around the hedge to the north of the site (in accordance with BS 5837).

Subject to these amendments, and conditions TL2, and TL3 (amended to remove section asking
for detailed drawings), this scheme is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP.

Waste & Recycling:

No objections.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This application relates to the erection of a detached bungalow adjacent 28b Kingsend
located to the rear of land formerly occupied by 28 and 28a Kingsend. 28b Kingsend was
approved in 1978 established the principle of backland development on this site.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 113
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

However, the Inspector in his decision notice which dismissed an appeal in respect of
planning application ref 51672/A/98/1296 for the erection of three detached house at 25
Ickenham Road, located immediately to the north of the current application site states in
paragraph 10:

'I do not share the assertion that the principle of backland development, as envisaged in
this appeal, has been established in the area. Admittedly there are examples of tandem
development, defined by the siting of dwellings one behind another and sharing the same
access, in the locality but they date back some 15 or more years. Circumstances,
including the policy background have changed in the meantime.’

The tandem development which the Inspector is referring to are the bungalows at 26a and
28b Kingsend. Following that appeal decision, two more recent applications to erect a
detached bungalow on land to the rear of 30 Kingsend were refused on the grounds that
the development would detract from the layout and character of the surrounding area.
Taking into consideration the Inspector's appeal decision and more recent decisions at no.
30, the impact of the proposed detached bungalow now proposed adjacent to 28b
Kingsend, would still need to be assessed in terms of its impact on the layout and
character of the surrounding area and in light of the Council's current policies and
standards.

Density of the proposed development

The proposed scheme would have a density of approximately 27 habitable rooms per
hectare (hrph). This is significantly below the London Plan guidelines having regard to the
site's Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL 4). However, taking into consideration
the plot and garden sizes in the surrounding area an increased density of development is
not considered to be appropriate.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) seek to protect the impacts of development on the street scene,
character and amenity of established residential areas. The Inspector in his appeal in
respect of planning application ref:

51672/A/98/1296 for the erection of three detached houses at 25 Ickenham Road states
in paragraph 12:

'The scheme under appeal would be detrimental to the character and visual amenities of
the area and would disrupt the layout of the established residential area. Whilst |
acknowledge that the plot and garden sizes in the general area vary considerably, the
proposed ones in the appeal are significantly smaller than those existing in the immediate
locality.

Consequently, the proposal would result in a cramped and unneighbourly form of
development. The sense of openness which currently exists to the rear of properties
fronting the southern side of Ickenham Road, which | accept is curtailed by the presence

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 114
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



of the Ruislip Methodist Church and by housing that has occurred to the rear of the
properties fronting Kingsend, would be completely lost as a result of the proposed
development.'

It is accepted that the principle of backland development has already been established on
the application site by 28b Kingsend which was approved in 1978, and that the proposed
development would not be that prominent in the street scene. However, the sense of
openness, which exists to the rear of the properties, is considered to be an important
characteristic of the surrounding area and the character of this part of the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area. In this respect, it is considered that the proposal would create a plot
size that would be considerably less than surrounding plots and as such would result in a
cramped appearance which would fail to maintain the generously proportioned amenity
spaces which are characteristic of surrounding residential houses. The proposal would
therefore appear incongruous in view of the surrounding context and would be detrimental
to the character and appearance of this part of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area,
contrary to policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

26a Kingsend would not be adversely affected by the proposed development as it lies on
the opposite side of 28b Kingsend. The proposed development would be sited some 30-
35m to the north of 26b Kingsend and from the recently approved development on land
formally known as 28 and 28a Kingsend. It would be some 35m from 1-11 Elthorne Court
and would be some 50m to the south of 21, 23 and 25 Ickenham Road. These distances
are sufficient to ensure that the existing and proposed surrounding properties would not
be affected by the proposed development through, overdominance, visual intrusion and
overshadowing or overlooking.

The proposed bungalow would be located to the south west of 28b Kingsend and would
not have an adverse impact on that property through overdominance, visual intrusion and
overshadowing. No windows are proposed facing that property and therefore no
overlooking will result.

The proposal would therefore comply with Policies BE20, BE21, BE24 and OE1 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and
paragraphs 4.9 and 4.12 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Layouts.

Policy H12 of the adopted Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that proposals for backland development in residential areas will
only be permitted provided no undue noise and disturbance is likely to be caused to
adjoining occupiers. In this case the proposed development would be surrounded on all
sides by residential properties. However, it is considered that the vehicle movements
associated with a two bedroom detached bungalow would be far less than that for 5
dwellings, which formed part of the previously refused scheme (ref:
5740/APP/2008/2969). In addition, the use of the existing access driveway would not
result in a significant increase in service delivery vehicles. As such, it is considered that
the proposal would not result in a significant increase in noise and disturbance to
surrounding properties over and above the current situation. The proposal would therefore
comply with Policies H12 and OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 115
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

715

Living conditions for future occupiers

The internal size of the proposed bungalow would be some 109sq.m which would exceed
the requirements of paragraph 4.6 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts for 2 bedroom houses, which advises 63sq.m. The habitable rooms
would have adequate outlook and would receive sufficient natural light. With regards to
the Lifetime Home Standards the proposed bungalow appears to comply with these
standards, in particular, the width of doors, halls and corridors are over 900mm wide. The
living room areas are of a sufficient size for wheelchair turning and there is a large hall
entrance area and living space at entrance level. A wheelchair accessible WC is proposed
at ground level.

Over 100m? of private amenity space would be provided which would meet the
requirements of paragraph 4.15 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layout. Therefore the proposal would comply with policies BE19, BE23 and
H7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007),
policies 4A.3, 4B.1 and 4B.5 of the London Plan, and paragraph 4.6 and 4.15 of the
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts, and the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The existing access way is sufficient to cater for the proposed development. Although the
width of the driveway is not sufficient for two-way ftraffic, it is not considered that the
proposed use would generate a significant increase in traffic movement to require two way
traffic along the driveway.

The proposal would provide two off-street parking spaces for the proposed development.
As such, the proposal would not result in an increase in demand for on-street parking and
would comply with policies AM7(ii), AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's Parking Standards
(Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September
2007) and paragraphs 4.33 and 4.39 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement:
Residential Layouts.

Urban design, access and security

This is addressed at section 07.07.
Disabled access

This is addressed at section 07.09.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The application site is of a sufficient size to provide additional landscaping, which could be
secured by way of a planning condition should planning permission be granted.

There are protected trees and hedges that surround the proposed site which contribute to
the appearance of this part of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. Although the
proposal would be some distance from these trees, the submitted plans do not indicate
which trees and the Leyland hedge to the south of the proposed dwelling (off-site, and not
shown on plans), would be retained and protected in accordance with BS 5837), from
construction works. However again, this could be secured by way of planning conditions
should planning permission be granted.

Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 116
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to the letter of objection, points (i), (iii), (iv), (v), (vii), (viii) and (ix) have been
addressed in the report. On point (ii), the increase in the use of the existing driveway by
construction vehicles would be incidental to the grant of planning permission. On point
(vi), refuse storage facilities are proposed on the driveway some 10m from the Kingsend.
This would allow refuse collectors to access the waste from Kingsend.

On the comments of the petitioner, the comments raised have been addressed in the
report.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 117
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The principle of back land development on this site was established when planning
permission was granted for a detached dwelling in 1978. However, it is considered that
the development now proposed would result in a plot size which would appear cramped in
relation to the more spacious plots which surround the application site. Furthermore, the
site is now contained within the Ruislip Village conservation Area and it is considered that
the proposal would detract from the visual amenity of the area and the character and
appearance of the Conservation Area.The proposal would result in an obtrusive and
cramped overdevelopment of the site which would detract from the open character and
layout of the surrounding area.

11. Reference Documents
London Plan 2008

Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Accessible Hillingdon
Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 118
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Elthorne Court

Nelson Court

|, Rosedene
' Court. ",
' 3
Ve
-

Ruislip
Methodist
Church

O l [

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Land forming part of
28B Kingsend

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale
5740/APP/2009/2541 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 119| March 2010

4

BN
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 10 MEADOW CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey rear extension and alterations to roof to provide additional
habitable roofspace with 2 side dormers and conversion of roof from hip to
gable end with a new gable end window. (Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

LBH Ref Nos: 19443/APP/2009/2378

Drawing Nos: 1:1250 Location Plan
2715/04
2715/03

Date Plans Received: 04/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid:  04/11/2009

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 Recommendations

That a certificate of lawful use or development be GRANTED  for the proposed
development described above in respect of the land edged red on the attached plans for
the following reasons:

The proposed development constitutes permitted development by virtue of the provisions
of Schedule 2, Part 1, Class A and Class B of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 as amended by the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (Amendment) (No2) (England) Order 2008

This determination is based on your submitted plans. All measurements are taken
from existing ground level.

INFORMATIVES

2.0 Planning Considerations
SCHEDULE 2, PART 1
DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE CURTILAGE OF A DWELLINGHOUSE
Class A

Permitted development
A. The enlargement, improvement or other alteration of a dwellinghouse.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 121

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Development not permitted
A.1 Development is not permitted by Class A if:

(a) as a result of the works, the total area of ground covered by buildings within the
curtilage of the dwellinghouse (other than the original dwellinghouse) would exceed 50%
of the total area of the curtilage (excluding the ground area of the original dwellinghouse);

(b) the height of the part of the dwellinghouse enlarged, improved or altered would exceed
the height of the highest part of the roof of the existing dwellinghouse;

(c) the height of the eaves of the part of the dwellinghouse enlarged, improved or altered
would exceed the height of the eaves of the existing dwellinghouse;

(d) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would extend beyond a wall which:
(i) fronts a highway, and

(ii) forms either the principal elevation or a side elevation of the original
dwellinghouse;

(e) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would have a single storey and:

(i) extend beyond the rear wall of the original dwellinghouse by more than 4
metres in the case of a detached dwellinghouse, or 3 metres in the case of any
other dwellinghouse, or

(ii) exceed 4 metres in height;

(f) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would have more than one storey and:
(i) extend beyond the rear wall of the original dwellinghouse by more than 3
metres, or

(ii) be within 7 metres of any boundary of the curtilage of the dwellinghouse
opposite the rear wall of the dwellinghouse;

(g) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would be within 2 metres of the boundary of the
curtilage of the dwellinghouse, and the height of the eaves of the enlarged part would
exceed 3 metres;

(h) the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse would extend beyond a wall forming a side
elevation of the original dwellinghouse, and would:

(i) exceed 4 metres in height,

(ii) have more than one storey, or

(i) have a width greater than half the width of the original dwellinghouse; or

(i) it would consist of or include

(i) the construction or provision of a veranda, balcony or raised platform,

(i) the installation, alteration or replacement of a microwave antenna,

(i) the installation, alteration or replacement of a chimney, flue or soil and vent pipe, or
(iv) an alteration to any part of the roof of the dwellinghouse.

Conditions
A.3 Development is permitted by Class A subject to the following conditions:

(a) the materials used in any exterior work (other than materials used in the

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 122
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



construction of a conservatory) shall be of a similar appearance to those used in the
construction of the exterior of the existing dwellinghouse;

(b) any upper-floor window located in a wall or roof slope forming a side elevation of the
dwellinghouse shall be:

(i) obscure-glazed, and

(i) non-opening unless the parts of the window which can be opened are more than 1.7
metres above the floor of the room in which the window is installed;

And

(c) where the enlarged part of the dwellinghouse has more than one storey, the roof pitch
of the enlarged part shall, so far as practicable, be the same as the roof pitch of the
original dwellinghouse.

Class B

Permitted development
B. The enlargement of a dwellinghouse consisting of an addition or alteration to its roof.

Development not permitted
B.1 Development is not permitted by Class B if:

(a) any part of the dwellinghouse would, as a result of the works, exceed the height of the
highest part of the existing roof;

(b) any part of the dwellinghouse would, as a result of the works, extend beyond the plane
of any existing roof slope which forms the principal elevation of the
dwellinghouse and fronts a highway;

(c) the cubic content of the resulting roof space would exceed the cubic content of the
original roof space by more than:

(i) 40 cubic metres in the case of a terrace house, or

(ii) 50 cubic metres in any other case;

(d) it would consist of or include:

(i) the construction or provision of a veranda, balcony or raised platform, or

(i) the installation, alteration or replacement of a chimney, flue or soil and vent pipe; or
(e) the dwellinghouse is on article 1(5) land.

Conditions

B.2 Development is permitted by Class B subject to the following conditions:

(a) the materials used in any exterior work shall be of a similar appearance to those used
in the construction of the exterior of the existing dwellinghouse;

(b) other than in the case of a hip-to-gable enlargement, the edge of the enlargement
closest to the eaves of the original roof shall, so far as practicable, be not less than 20
centimetres from the eaves of the original roof; and

(c) any window inserted on a wall or roof slope forming a side elevation of the

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 123
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



dwellinghouse shall be:

(i) obscure-glazed, and

(i) non-opening unless the parts of the window which can be opened are more
than 1.7 metres above the floor of the room in which the window is installed.

3.0 Relevant Planning History

4.0 ALL CLASSES

Is the dwelling a flat or a maisonette?
NO

Is there a planning condition removing permitted development rights?
NO

Is the building listed?
NO

5.0 Other including Measurements

Volume of Proposed Roof Extension:

Part hip to gable:

8.3m(l) x 4.8m(w) x 3.6m(h)/6 = 23.90m3

2 x Dormer windows

3.6m(w) x 2m(d) x 1.6m(h)/2 = 5.76m3 x 2 (one for each side) = 11.52m3
Total = 35.42m3

The additional volume is therefore below 50m3.

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 124
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

10 Meadow Close

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
19443/APP/2009/2378 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 125| February 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

y A
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address HAREFIELD HEALTH CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Installation of cycle shelter and erection of a bin compound.

LBH Ref Nos: 58683/APP/2009/2792

Drawing Nos: 4362/02
Autopa Cycle Shelter Brochure (Canterbury Shelter)
Design & Access Statement
4362/01
Barbican Fencing System Brochure

Date Plans Received:  24/12/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2010
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the construction of a bin enclosure and the installation
of a cycle shelter. The proposed development is acceptable and would not injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt and would not harm the appearance of the street
scene, the surrounding area or the character and appearance of the Harefield Village
Conservation Area.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE4 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details of all colours to be used on all external
surfaces have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 127
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies BE4 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OL3 OL3 Green Belt -

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

PPG2 Green Belts

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 128
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the west side of Rickmansworth Road, to the south east
of Harefield Hospital and comprises a part single, part two storey building in use as a
health centre. The application site lies within the Green Belt and the Harefield Village
Conservation Area as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a cycle shelter comprising 4 no. cycle
stands and the construction of a waste bin compound.

The proposed cycle store would be located on the hardstanding area on the south side of
the building. It would comprise a curved roof profile polycarbonate cycle shed with 4 cycle
rails, set on a surface base plate, measuring 2.7m by 3.45m, with galvanised finished
frames. The proposed structure would have an overall height of 2.15m high and would be
able to accommodate 8 cycles.

The proposed bin enclosure would be located on the north side of the hammerhead of the

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 129
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



car park. It would measure 4m wide by 2m deep and would comprise galvanised palisade
fencing 2m high, with lockable gates, set on a concrete slab. They would house 2no.
'‘euro’ wheelie bins.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
There are no relevant decisions.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

OoL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL3 OL3 Green Belt -

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

PPG2 Green Belts

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 24th February 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 24th February 2010

6. Consultations

External Consultees

9 nearby properties have been consulted and the application has been advertised as a
development that affects the character and appearance of the Harefield Village Conservation Area.
No comments have been received.

Harefield Village Conservation Panel: No objections.

Internal Consultees
Conservation:

The proposed bin storage would be located away from the access road and as such would not be

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'3‘9‘ge 130
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



considered to have an impact on the character and street scene of the area. Whilst not ideal the
height and design of the proposed fencing would be considered appropriate, given the age and
style of the main building and treatment of other types of fencing in situ. We would however, like to
know the details of the finished colour of the railings. Ideally it should be powder coated dark green
or black in colour to appear coherent to the surroundings.

The proposed pram and cycle shed is considered to be an improvement to the existing shed and
would be acceptable.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable. Details on colour required and should be conditioned.
Highways:

The proposals would not affect the site's access and car parking. The proposed cycle shelter will
have adequate space for cycle parking. Consequently, no objection is raised on the highways
aspect of the proposals.

EPU: No objections
Trees/Landscape:

| refer to the above application, Hall Needham's Design & Access Statement, drawing No. 4362/01,
product literature and a recent site visit:

The site is a health centre set back behind trees on the west side of Rickmansworth Road. The site
lies within a Conservation Area, a designation which protects trees. There is only one tree close to
the development areas. This is shown on plan ref. 01 in the south-west corner of the building.

The proposal is to provide secure refuse and cycle parking facilities. The refuse compound will be
sited to the north of the building, accessed by an existing service yard. The bike storage will be
against the front of the building, within an existing paved pedestrian circulation area. Details of the
products and finishes have been submitted.

There will be no loss of amenity space or landscape. The proposal is intended to improve the
functionality of the site.

No objection and, in this case, no landscape/tree conditions are necessary.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts (PPG2) states that the most important
attribute of the Green Belt is its openness. Therefore, the construction of new buildings in
the Green Belt is inappropriate unless it is for a limited range of uses including agriculture,
forestry, recreation, limited alteration/re-building of dwellings, and infilling major developed
sites as identified in adopted plans.

PPG2 also makes clear that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the
Green Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. The
guidance adds that such circumstances will not exist unless the harm is clearly
outweighed by other considerations and that it is for the applicant to show why permission
should be granted.

Paragraph 3.6 of PPG2 states: 'Provided that it (the development) does not result in
disproportionate additions over and above the size of the original building, the extension

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 131
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

710

7.11

or alteration of dwellings is not inappropriate in Green Belts. The replacement of existing
dwellings need not be inappropriate, providing the new dwelling is not materially larger
than the dwelling it replaces.’

As the application site is an established health centre use in the Green Belt, very special
circumstances do not need to be demonstrated. However, the proposal is subject to
compliance with Policy OL4 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007).

Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

With regards to the effect of the proposal on the character and appearance of the
Harefield Village Conservation Area, this is addressed at section 07.07.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposed development would represent ancillary structures for use in conjunction with
the operation of the health centre. Given their size, the proposed development is not
considered to increase the built up appearance of the site.

The combined footprint of the two structures would represent a 6% increase in built
footprint on the site. This increase would be minimal and as such, it is considered that the
proposal would not constitute disproportionate additions over and above the size of the
original building.

Given the above, it is considered that the proposal would be consistent with Policy OL4 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), as it
would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and character of the existing
building or significantly increase the built up appearance of the site.

Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed development would not be visible from the Rickmansworth Road and has
been discreetly sited so that it would not detract from the appearance of the original
building, the surrounding area generally or harm the character and appearance of the
Harefield Village Conservation Area, in accordance with policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Impact on neighbours

There are no residential properties nearby that would be adversely affected by the
proposed development.
Living conditions for future occupiers

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed development would not result in the loss of parking spaces at the centre.
The proposed cycle store would encourage a sustainable mode of transport and would
meet the Council's sustainable objectives. Therefore, the proposal would comply with
policies AM9 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 132
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

This is addressed at section 07.07.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The proposal would not result in the loss of trees/landscaping and would be discretely
located so as not to require additional planting in accordance with policies OL3 and BE38
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

This is not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No third party comments have been received.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010 Page 133
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt, would relate
satisfactorily with the appearance of the surrounding area and would not harm the
character and appearance of the Harefield Village Conservation Area. As such, this
application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Planning Policy Guidance Note 2: Green Belts
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010'38‘ge 134
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Harefiel

The Green

Wa
I Mem

: g

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Harefield Health Centre
Rickmansworth Road

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
58683/APP/2009/2792 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 135 March 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

HNILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

6th April 2010

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement
Address: SWAKELEYS HOUSE, ICKENHAM

Proposal: PROPOSAL TO VARY BY CONSENT OF THE OWNER AND
LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY A SECTION 52 AGREEMENT
OF 1984, RELATING TO THE ERECTION OF 25,092 SQUARE
FEET OF OFFICES IN THE GROUNDS OF SWAKELEYS
HOUSE.

LBH Ref Nos: 23202/F/81/1435

North Planning Committee — 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS Page 138



601 ebed

|

l

WAKELEYS

1ICAENHAM

OPOTED
RANCAPAA
ROOMS TO
BE CPEN TO
PUBIC VIEW
EDGED BLE

G pamey ADas
Mo EnECSue

—

il Ragagall

w—

1

.
B, rm‘m

m@
?ﬁﬂ‘u. P
.I_IJH T

i{%’iiun(¥£

Kilghxn_

e

ém@*

* .

n

. -~ GROUND FLOOR PLAN ~ ‘

Ty

NLE.
R

Ew

PLAN B2 - SWAKELEYS HOUSE: PUBLIC ACCESS TO GROUND FLOOR

801 obed

PLAN B1

«ELEWS
eNHAM

OPOSED -
A PAL

EOMS o
‘QPENTD

EBLJC view
SED BLUE

epy BT

Page 139

= FIRSTFLOOR PLAN - -

PROPOSED IN DRAFT DEED OF VARIATION

SWAKELEYS HOUSE: PUBLIC ACCESS TO FIRST FLOOR
PROPOSED IN DRAFT DEED OF VARIATION




[T
Riiliiiiglii

fi

sy

Dy ey

BOROUGH

Site Address N
Swakeleys House P ina &

For identification purposes only. Ickenham an!‘llng ]
This copy has been made by or with Comm unlty SerV|ces
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Copyright, Designs and Patents . L i

Act 1988 (the Act). Planning Application Ref: Scale o

Unless the Act provides a relevant 23202/F/81/1435 1 3,000

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Planning Committee Date

London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2009 NorthPage 140 | November 2009

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 150 FIELD END ROAD EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Erection of a four storey building with basement parking, comprising 10 one-
bedroom, 29 two- bedroom and 5 three-bedroom residential flats and a
commercial unit on the ground floor fronting Field End Road (involving
demolition of the existing building.)

LBH Ref Nos: 25760/APP/2009/2441

Date Plans Received:  09/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 07/11/2009
Date Application Valid: 28/01/2010 09/11/2009
07/12/2009
28/01/2010

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



v [43 8s€0!
AT “ON D¥A ON €01
6090%1 ev® 00§51
awva IV0S
LNOAVT 3Lis

T1LLO¥YA

AN3IWdOTIAIA TVILNIAISIY &““&&E“

. /

avoy aN3 a13id 0S|

ATLLLEOS

=====

n
ssssssss

ONIQTING ONILYIX3 40 3aNIT

S
©

\
1
D
D

anss| Buluue|d 60,390 Y02 A\ 5

ot x/
3j0u uoIsiA3Y [ aseq [onasy |

8 L _ 9 _ S _ k] _ E _ ¢ _ |




9l SL 1l €l 4 L ]} [ [ [ I T A T 1 I [ ] L 9 S Y €
0 B
-------------- r
2 3 85601 @ ujmps TVAE
- o R W N.m.o
pove e qd
s B
&Iva ®IVO8  EsnoH  ¥vasd
smon
NV MOO'H INSWISVE CESOdON
T oua
— gl
3L00LsVE
avouanaGaden
bt vried e
o b
eeield 1z
o1
ezl
e
IR
(2T
\E‘n\\
¢ = 3
49 4o auy <r
Doses , —
| WAN gl )
\\ all (@)
< §
| s &
ogEd | LwlEld | eeEd | zewEd B4 oeld gl el Bupsmd ek
e 8 e W
gwd | zped | 9z 0zieid | pgwmEd | ehield
oveld
8z 6celd £ ! 8 "
3 Leeld 1zl 1z Bupimd ek
6z3eld
Sl eld
- |
,l— ' [I3CF]
9L ield . -
¥bepiszers
wbezgeees
ANRIdLOOd
e NOLISIA | MOLSIA NOLSIA  MOLSIA | Zhied | erield  Szied | seield HOOM SO0US
€2
Ok, uer WGz pewooye Bupwed E)
onuer ons
60, PO WoZ ones Buruueld. v
popmieies] o | Siou ooy [oweey | |
9l [ SL 7l | €l il 13 oL 6 | 9 S 7 € 2




L ! L TR NV L L L L
............ adf
4 v ose0l ® vimpr :mvIE
oruzGe XA
A ‘onosT ‘oNeot wuzGwo L
wsovl VOoor:1 U T e | S S P T S
awTRmVImA: 00N R e S e e s e S AW S h 5 LA NS A EAE P A IARLL IABEL P aBES s A4 |
v VR WENOE;  ANGROY N R e e i S e e B e s s e e

ININIO
/39NN07

./ ubsi0z51,,
< wbsgeg '

ONINIO
/39NN01

,,,,, @ jwooya3g

[ - H00¥038 :

= | & [P . wsw < -

= a5 4 g |k (] -
o | Se g & -

N
-

7 Wooyoig

= = — = 5 — = = {
[ I | aNINIT
aNINID ONINID L /39NN07
/39NN01 /39NN01 WOO q Wo0Y038, \Hooyo3g

NIHILIN

(A2%]

N3IHILIN

T U PN SN 1 SAVMRIVO VS \muza,z_.:_c___ \gu_.u_....___._._d ,\ || s I | ST L T}
e o oo o LS v 7\ % 7 NI S o ovnia || 2 N 3 et
owsa suoo. omoea‘zowaLs I in Z | /39NN01 /39N001 [ |
¥ SN0V MGG OL MY SSHN i ] i BT = e N T e o a8, ;Szn ] Wo0¥03g | GLEEE jtgg:
TG TIVOL NG ONUOTS ALNEO B0 AT # ) I 7 )
77 W T T | I I F i T I I s T B L N
Ened
qavoian
onuer iz oGO 4
TV VMG YO
onuer de. A8 G350TONS NV LNGNISVA ‘GISIASY ONDRIVA INNESYBOL MV 3
o0 roN sz ONMYS0OL GR1V0AN TV VARG OLYSONEY
80,00 WOZ. ‘GALYOIONI SY 0300V SLON 'GIBA LNOAYT ey I o e N | (B Yo I T T I T N N I N I
ooz G300v GTEVEIOM0I SINNBANO OIS0 @

0090 CHLVOAN STZSSMONM V.

pawpay) funyeutis| a3eq 240u vojsiaay [oNady |
T T 7

T T T 7T T T AT T 7 T w T T T ) 7 = T 7 T 7 T



9l

Sl b

o

V@oorit aNooln  goaniaxa
'NOTONITIIH ANV1 NIA
a1V0§ asnoW  Avaid

‘SALON

NY1d YOO 1S¥l4 035040
UL O¥a

INIWIOTIAI] MLLNIAISTY
3100153
avoy aNa g 051

L dor

0,90 @0T
«0ort
060m0

NOOMG3E 3L WONS LSIOH HOVHL ONITIZ0 S3LVOINI

54000 40 3003 OV 3H1 JO 0 31 OL w00e
SNOLLV2J3QISNOO SINOH FWILIHI

TNV LNONYEE S3UYOIONI < NOLLVIASHERY

40 NOISIAGHA 1114 3HL NI"350 LN UO
ATIND G31V3S HLIA G335 30 OL SWOOKHLYE TV

WOOMHLYA 4L 0L

SOV MWOHS

) FONVHLNG HANO

SHEN3UO MOONIM WOIKLOTTS
NV IOINYHON ¥4 30V 36 TTIOHS NOISIACSS

T3 00 HOOH JACBY UALDI NVHL ZHOM ON
3G1N0HS SHOOKIAONINGIONIAI NI SNZVID 3L

H00NG38 3L NI G300NS

3010045 s} X5 10 30VaS ONNUIL VDY
‘SN 40 MV 30V4S ONBATIONYIN ONOTION!
“INVONZI0N S3NSN3 LNOAY1 HOORHLYE

/39NN01

ONINIO

ONINIO
/39NN07

[ECEIENH

oK

wo0s 033003
LONTTINOKS OV.ANS HHOM 3HL 40 LHOIH

SNV HIHLO HO TNV LNIOXIONN LHOEH
T¥14 A8 G3L53NNG WOOWHLYS O ROOWGSS VI

wst
71 3ONVRING SN 30V ONINIIL OWINIA
MVHOTIHM G3UVE30 AVALIVE

40 ONUVHOTY NV JOVUOLS 04 NOGIAGHS
sauvanvis

SO ML KL JONVGHODOY N GIAIIOY
38 GVNOHS U008 40 HLOI ONINGJO HOOT WD
V53110 Uil0s 8 NG SOVESVANOOHOD.

SHL 0NV NO'0VEH ON S1HOVORAAY NV 3k
SGI0HSIL AT I0VH OL GNV HLOW ONINZEO
"SI0 5Ll NINSNID OL SAVMHO0 TARIINI
QI¥SS30IN N ST3O30 0B

340 300 ) N AEVSSIOSN N ST38030
25 5504 SOM U7} 'S0V LALD06 NIN SHOOO0
S30VdS TYNNILNI

L1 I3 ONY 343000 38 0L J0NVHING
ONDRIVA

534V ONDRIVA WOMS SLT

VN NOMIGY L ONY AV

ONDRY 5000 INOHS

‘ONLLO3NNOD v F0IA WOO6 Y 301838 GAINOOT

ONVALNG INOS OL LNFOVIOY L1001
ONDRIVA

uvHOTIHIOL

TN HONS HEISNVAL 40 INIOK IV HIACD 000D
om0

V0 UALSD O 3010 OL SAVNAIVD Hive
071 Tiva 55080 Yo

U2 HAGUA NN HLOONS ONY INVLSIS3Y 815 SHIVG

svauy
‘ONAHO SIHLOTO ONY KEOHYO ‘ONDRIVS ‘JOVEOLS

HOVOXddY

VZONV 2F SIVd
310N

T HIvLS

ININID
/39NN07

NIHILIY

dn
4
FEFK
13pUi. 1 bSGO'6EE-—
—dAS | wbspgle
dveae 3
B SV

‘GRLYOIGNI SV G300V SILON ONY G3SAT 1N0AVT D |

2 Wo|

| [Wooyo3ls |

3LYGAN LNOAYT ONV SIZS MOONIM. V.

340u voisiasy [onasy |

4
Wooyaig

[

NIHILIN

ONINIO
/39NN07

ONINIO
/39NN07

NIHILIN

NIHILIN

ONINIO
/39NN01

ININID
/739NN01

Uaya g1y
E
4048 x5 oa
/3 bsyLg)

NIHILIN

ONINID
/39NN07

et
0¥v08dn)
N
dn
0 | [41vis
40014402
NIHILIY

ONINIO
/39NN07

ININID 4 L]
/39NN01 Hgodo3e 0
NIHILIN
o it
. ubsL1'90L 1L bl
T whsge'sy | b ] /30Nn01
{ Hop¥a3g ., dvae 411
'\ { | 4
[ -] “so4s || Hed3
=R
oNINI NIHI LI
/39NN01 )
H00¥038
i
HO0YI38
1]
[l | Wo0YO38
N ¥V _HILSYH |
: |

T Wooy03g

ONINIO
/739NN07

1 bssg'yL6LL
wbsgzLLL
ANINdLOOS

¥0OO14 SSOND

Page 145

pawpau ounyeutis| ageq |
9l

) 7l T

€l

a




9L b i} €l 14} 1) ol T T T T A T T T T 1 L 9 S a1 £ Z
h*v
v % eseon
A ‘onoua ‘ongor
aworst
aiva
saion
V14 YO0 GNO23S Q3S0d0M
Lo
INBMaOTIASa LGS
0015
avou ana G o5t
T aor
ONILNV1d
TIVM TVOLLY3A
oN
ONINID
/39NN07
% + | GOVdS ALININY
+ G3N3FNDS.
d{OINI,
+ ‘u@nﬁqwm«w‘ ©
C o aindsao’ -—
| e e °
. 7 ¥Ivis P &
= ININID aNINID ININID \_ o
amun B S Al /39N001 /30N001 /39N001 H00Y038 el
ININID \ / wopya3s || | .
/iann0) ; I 0¥v084n) s
1 dn / j 13713 =
e Sig: —1Il
4bs09°269. e «w..eapwwwm -
. wbsig'py | . dzdl n
i T m“m-w -4 NIHILIYH NIHILIN JeeLvid £ it
| lnooyn3 b —= Fald N dl, wn 00 +_i00d SSIDIV + )
i . B 1LY Apods| A ivis LHONYNIINIVIN , *
, e ooy aazyo”
o5 40014403 ¥0014¥0) iu_a_uuwxm_amnmv,++
e .
— wow = LLE] e .
NIHILIN | B bs§0'686 . / ¥
w bs; g ]
ONINID NIHDLIN o NIHILIN
/39NN01 ” =
o 1 bsge'gase
. w bsgL 068
\ — INI¥d1004
/39NN0 ¥O0O0Td SSOoU9
aNINID
/33NN07 ININIO L] Siliine
2 p /39N001 i /39N01
== 0
|
[ ,
7 |
|
oo
pawpau ounyeutis| ageq | |
9l I St 7l [ [ [ 6 | 8 L | 9 S k] € {4




9l Sl 7l €l L Ll 0L T T T T F T T T 11 L 9 9 b € l
Sy
9 i ssco1
At ‘onoua ‘onsor
aorsi o001 oo soamexa
NOGONITTIN SRVITNA
ava a1vos aSnon - avais
sa10N
NV14 YOO QHHL G3S0d0Hd
11 540
INAWIOTIAS0 VLLNaIS3Y
3105153
avou ana T os1
i gor
ONINID
/39NN07
\_/u hoowoze T
|
:,M
i A Ay
¥3A0
—LH911400Y ()
T I o e ITE (@)
I I =]
— I I 7 WK\| oo
—i1
'
_ _ ]| ININID ONINID [ 7 7 xan o
= 3 739NN07 739NN01 D PO \ﬁ:
= \ TR
= [ D /39NN01 _
ININID o ¢ woo et ¥3A0
/39Nn01 aneg i Wbsc0'189 | 149114008 X
T divis whesz 69 b S
501289 . dvEz 3
w bszg'€9 7 Lv1d
vv,nﬂ.m_ NIHILY ROl pags|/
Japun vaya gy 1311 00 Vis
94 ]
Tepun
dAS —
T
NIHILIN
N ubs/
7 .ﬁo.»nm urbszo')
-~ wbseQ0s
- dzdl L€ .
3 bsge'0zvL
eV s s e w bsgy'eeg
ININID i ‘ INRId1O0d
/ W00¥038 /39NN07 /39NN07 Wooyaag Wooy¥g3g ONINIO ONINIO
/39N001 ; S Pl Ao ¥OOT4 SSOUD
i |
1 Il Il Il T 1 I} 1 1} 1 I
; fe= =1 1 } et 1 I
0.0 oz AT ONMVYO R SIAL VI 1N0KYT @
s weossn v
popafunjeutis] ageq | a4ou vorsiaay [onasy | |
90 I L 7l I €l a [ 0l 6 | 8 L [ 9 S 7 € 4




9l Sl €l L Ll ol T T T T F T T T 11 L 9 9 b £
h*v
a o eseon
A ‘onoua ‘onsor
s W@0orH 00 soarax
H aiva a1vos Hhon " Wvais
saion
[EoT—— siaaijaie
1L o
.. gdf
31001sv3 -~
avou ana G o5t
T aor
9
- a3
4
INIA 3111 |
3 = A
_ e o)
H:u_:ooz\/ JAI-
=l | , (0]
1 1] IHNN— - S
1N3A 311 M
a /
D 1 9Bp J001 30 oU|| SQUSD
= IN3A 3711
IN3A 3111
=1 INIA 37111
a
INIA 3711
o
ik 0l ;:D:: ;:nﬂ: ::\,n_:: IN3A 3T1L
N AIN3A 3711
b - =]
/ﬂ TSI ICEINERI!
oo CEINERIPE]
| Y 1N N N O Y S /P N S [ Y [N O N Y Y N [N S [ Y S [N A O [ O [N [ O S P [ O |
7 4 4 4 4 ; 7 96pu 4001 Jo auy| a:3us)
INA_31L W
=
m | 11T 11T
\
w0 w0t NMOHS SINIATIL GV NVW IO O
60,80y py| posepdn Ut jooy. -
60,80 g umoys syl jooy L]
60,30y WpT wownByy Auodpeg v
papa punjeutis]  ajeq | 340u voisiasy [onasy | |
9l I St k] [ €l 143 1 [ 6 | 8 L | 9 S k] €




16
[signature] Checked
20m Aug 09

[ pate
o Sopt 00

15

A Roof ine to West Elevaion amended

B EastElovaton updated

C ELEVATIONS UPDATED TO MATCH PLANS.

[ RevNo| Revision note

12

16

JOBTITLE
150 FIELD END ROAD
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

jon

THIRD FLOOR
SECOND FLOOR
FIRST FLOOR

H(/ GROUND FLOOR

13

<

—=—— VERTICAL WALL PLANTING

12

T

\_

10

I I TN\

| [}/

[
PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

HH!H
il

IIJ\\IL

&
CT T T T Y T T T 177

FAIRFACE BRICK (TYPICAL)

LEAD ROOF (TYPICAL)
RENDER (TYPICAL)

GLAZED JULIETTE(TYPICAL)
FAIRFACE BRICK (TYPICAL)

LEAD ROOF (TYPICAL)
COPING STONE (TYPICAL) —
FAIRFACE BRICK (TYPICAL)

-

ﬂh’:

B

[

[T
|
i

||||||||||||||n|m|um N"""F"""m

M\W

CONE.

E
= ;
A |

VERTICAL WALL PLANTING (|

THIRD FLOOR
SECOND FLOOR
FIRST FLOOR
GROUND FLOOR




¥YOOTd ANNOYD

s

¥YOOT4 1syid
¥OO14 ANOO3S
¥OO0T4 AdIHL

{MTETEITE

L

I I

I

NOILVA3 T3 HLYON a3S0d0dd

T T T T4

oL

aoanxn

®utwpe Vg

WUz XA

omuziesi)
o1

NOGDNITIH 3NV1 8y

asnoW  ¥vaao

310015v3 -

SALON
SNOILYAZY 30IS 035040

* ¥

[

ONILNYTd TIVM TVOILYIA

L

;ﬂ"ultwmtx/ﬂ

U%M@

LT 1]

l

| IIIIIIIIIIIIIII | ||||IIIIIIIIIII|||“““ M
‘-

""'HHH ||||l|||||||||| ||||||||||!I|

||||||

%f
i

400¥ 1v14 40 3NIT  009%0086 SLHOIT 400

NOILVAIT3 HLNOS d3S0dO¥d

B |

\ u

M%M

||||||IIIF(WJ'“Nlllll)""""""

i I

ONILNYTd TIVM TVOILYIA —— =

Q

Hoold1s¥ld |

8 s
§ E
)
m
v,

S N

Fe] %i

si

papa) punjeutis]  aqeq |

jou uorsiaay [onasy |

LD

9l




pinu jo uoeaydde

punoib suL N Xew %51-01) WWOS-GL, 9215 ORMEd 'S¥09M §-Z Joj paIsoduiod eq aa 6

uoneoyads/site1ap sJaeuibus o1 @
(areudodde aseuw) Bunueid o) soud 1od S woy pasealel
RIS P $36008 f WYAVOYN SONMNNLIE o) serd fessul stiem yd 1eus Bunsuo “Unu @ pouLo, Sofou /Syd posiedo) Big

Tewalew 1402 U} 110UBnOI

S — v e cusod B T — ) B3, st oseote ot » aesodioou

st Uens ‘puoq seuoians et suBuel wwoay p— - -
WOpUEJ X OPIM WWOSY ‘qers Buined ouojspues [eInjeN

v Aleuy prendoly eoue Bujeas [eunwiLiod 0} SBVS ONIAVA JNLYEL vriig

“moreq peyped " idep e of j1osde ‘speq Bupuerd .

PY1 0ARBUD) PUD SO0 Uy TS
— sty paumXe) Wil X 061 X 051

i RS D PR ‘qers Buined ejeBaibbe pesodxe peinyisuCORY o Aseraudosd L L i edid s Iy

sgntinig sdnoepur] we S ' o L o BY1S NAVADTIRIC Joseroump Ao 945101 WALSHE:S) 75 SRS o Py p— soauL

euele 10eq o)

3dVvOSANV1 QiVH - A e e e

6300803 Pooy Pu3 PRL 081 gedford

Buyuelg 9BpaH pesodoig

po ‘§d o030 proeq pue © ereiodioou|

? S
0 =

9 %0 10 peo oy peaids o} soquiy " . Suuesp-o24 AR1o1coo s i Jo wonoq dn yeaig
o) swiol 1y 10 S5 U PRI 90 PINOUS S3AINL 5290100 PUE [ USBAIEQ UBXEH3PUN 8 PINous Buuerd L. imo s e
mm Bt e ‘ooens uigo} ‘(sdel wiwooe “@ibuys ead wgo ‘s1ake] B0} Ul Ut [IYY0Bq Pue 9P WOO} L X 00Z) X 00Z) Siid Ul 5981 1ueiq
\eoH-e.Ix3 pasodol " -

v ® N . el Y BN RS el s L0 (e S/ fHOnEYy o ) sl ot e “Gson DI PUS JQUISKON PILI USAID Y001 10010180 1Bl

‘panou e paam peop Aue pue peyidde eq pinous e
sjesodosd Bupueld apocuou jo uoneondde Airoudoid 8 M e SABP GZ-1-Ul 0 pOUD © 10} MOTE} o1 9 PINOUS POPO9S 4 1 SEO1Y ‘0 MO LALOS . PUE S35 POAS 9AOGE WIOE PRSI ‘AISSa00U 58 O O
oy ) tosdon “yosdo) wiugg), posseis

engdymseg [ Sompovos Buuerd a4y Ul paYIeGS se sapads

Aa| owafwre R 1 0z wnwos o ouns oy pordens oq o o) Agsna 009 104 o wiwos)

o ‘ o Ppue Pejelo) eq o} 0} seesy 4 0018 1001 pur i U0 umoi6 10d y ) on) pue Apsey Sjuel(

R d

peurelal 8 o) oax Bunsg o1 SRR o0 o s o pos worp ol 04 pue spoq qys Jo sid E 110 5UOGE00] 843 %9940 0} I0EAUOD 84l J0 AGISUOSS: 04} 0 [l

AN=S - bripe , s P
0 z _._. z<l—m oo oy j spoued A e el peiueid oq pous ‘wha uedo i ke woneoand — ] ) i e Pue 11 o T e T —— pue swad v
921 pue suofypuco fend ‘4 ued 956ES 01 P e euoReN o)

TS TS

NOILVDI4103dS ONILNV1d

‘e ul ezis od 817,/ UMOIB JBUIEILOD - OO
%00IS uwoI6 Uado /1001 818G - HE
poleGooy - 8

~SNOLLVIAZNEEY AIX

UIPBoS SSEID | BURUEI nL Rueuy

v i3 gy

v e Pmmeeo maewsuBNeS e e e Tt e T Tl afpay sninjeq snudien Y

v 1 sseip soue upouws, wnjesiuved 9]

€ % sl eussipnooj sul —

v L2 esoyonon souny 01109040, eioyano

v L3 Jon1g suosuor, wnjeuion )

€ z Aamy suo, eigioydng

v % J02u0ig, SuBwod X018D ()]

s 2 Jpaundindoay, sueides ebnfy <
oS TR %S 10 TaTerrs AIaNS. SN URET

[e1uUIO] / 19ACOPUNOID | BURUBIA ANIYS Mo

32 v T Y

v e 080z ewns Ba15 Moy, Eomode LIS

v e 00z ¥o0q sewnsuu0 BuBp e BuBLENOOY 800900

v e oro¢ puSE"] UOHOD

v . ovog Kiewosoy dnoio Smeasold, SIBUDLO SNULBWSOY JNVY

v ® oroe 6uI0 0o wnpognus) wniodsonid INGW3SVE

v 1 ov0E  quus Aolien o jo A Jourel 15104, eowode sueld

v 2 00z Jopuone 10109, erosnbu BinpueAE]

v € oroe eqeH 18603 pey, 8aeH

v . 0v-0¢ oipuds Luo0nD JoNS, founo) snuikuon3 e

oweN upel

Bunur aniys irwowewio S FONVAINT
ooy NIVIN
T 0 g Ly i
¢ ® ovor woo0p snuouso
¢ *® 000y awouen wnopmbe ouoyen
v i ore oppnskouou kaanns oword s 0] |
€ e 090y AioH, oL UoA F, X8
c ® 000y poongoq w0, oqe snud
s © oroe xoq suasnoduos smeng sNig
v *® oroe Auoqueg euen, wnaimdndase isequn suowog \
c 1 oo0y ewbaue, eouodelsgnony =
L e S Tos —n T .
hend, Somopan i i i | _mpoﬁwém ‘avod aN3 a13id om—_
Bupuslg s jenisnag
s o 0507 TIOUMOPUS, IOt i
uowpeds o0 000y PR B
T Wwo)ezis AIGANS. RN upel |
Bupueld qruys uewroeds.

== = =
V34V ONIAYA ¥O4 NOILYOO1 318ISSOd
. - pu— | [— ¢ —

Bupueld eBpoy pesodosy
3SNOH X3aNNOD

‘s9.J0qqnu Auetoudoud U painoas pue saBop Gy 1e poiBue ‘punaif aAoge QS xoidde ‘@xEls olBuIS MOl LM Polelsul oq ol Seax piepuErs IV

s Supodn0gse  00zSsL  bezi-oL snindisop Amous (weys-gnu) iuewey sowusioury
d u - 14 wriowed joo) uopeis-ans
SISUIGUIN UORIPUOD J0OY (wd) yBleH  (wd) D BuieN uowwod owen upe]

Bupueig oesy piepuris pesodosd

523 Joqr Aieioudasd i painoes pue punoiB anoge wiwos, “xoidde ‘9¥eIs aIanop MOl WM Pallelsul oq o} $eax piepuels Areawkneay-enxa IV

v ¥ 0092y 8191 uenoy 6upoos Jojemioous, eyednane snquos
€ 8 00505% 8191 YO UoaIBINT xop snasenty
v o o0oszy a9 o0 feouRLO doopyuoyo, euediones snikey
v o 00oszy a9 weoquiok U0 suess, snimeq snurdie
v o 00oszy o [y — uowenber, sin enjog
5 84 00oszy 9 odep proid i3, asodusa jeoy,

"DUWEN UOUNIOD Ery
Buue|d 9211 pIRPURYS AAROH/AAROH-211X3 Pasodold

37NA3HOS ONILNV1d




VS DD oL A U] SPUSE e SPERY
sopur pun s o sy
(V) ea1y LORP301d 100Y
—
aaLInI1
NIgZA NVI parowal 3q 03 5391 - -
y Aioboye) a1
ANVAACD 3L AG ONLLT¥M NI GINSISSY SSTNN
gobrioaistinfiny anjea pue b__.m:v MOj JO S92 -
HLIM S3OS3 INBWNOOQ STHL 40 HOTALOD 3HL €10 2'1 D Ai0B3je) 3911
215 NO GDO3H0 38 0L SNOISNEIG
TIV :ONIMYAQ STHL WO T1¥DS LON 0 anjea pue Ayjenb ajesapouws Jo saal) -
€077 g Aiobae) 2211
P spopap | W uweig e
WO 00TT e 6002330 =rq anjea pue Ayjenb ybly Jo 331 - !
NOLLVIWSOANI 404 smeis €407 v Aioboed 211
10/962L qunn Buweia Aoy o
NV1d SINIVHLSNOD 3L  eau
NOGNO1 ‘31001SV3 Iy
‘avoy aN3 @13 i’ VAR
pofold iy LA :
14 o
S ‘
1DNAYLSNOD ANV ILYIUD
)
% i
5 4 \
i , e
woz wot
T
T4 N
2k
@njeA pue Ayjenb moj o s394 = ¥
anfn pue Afenb aepow 05908 =
anfe pe Aend ubiy o s901 = \
0w 99 05908 =
oS5 S0z (685 53,0 Mewiuns hotorey
siak o uiewss )1 11 PIGODINY  onnainven 53
amewsid = WO .
D Ueds )1 A OM UG = W
eds ] [E3EU SpA O P il W0 UAGRY = T
s uedk 3 e PR 200 USSR = ssap by <
4o 9 9PN P A9 PUNOIB MR ST U 45K awos oM
s o
aiey 1001 3n0qe 5 W 0 220 J paiTSEaws S92 POUITS T s w
[543 U 30 '] 36 paATSER) SAPWRD Uf SBWeTD WIS iop ums
‘o eupie> 2 0 (e 16 Uaer i U peaids el peaids e
i o b
sowe ioa sopads &
e uo squny un Bupuodsas squna snbun ool
9911 40 ANPaYS 03 ASY
e
20 pnous woge sptsuo)) o< | alefsr|efr]e|z|m wy| 1
“uogadst s
e B0 6 s swowy] A om o ¢ Juss| v |vfo]o| m | e
SSD|
o ¢ sz g wo | pwtkenjo mon| 71
o | jm e s |o|v|v]|o|a n
cuwlvlele|z]|a o
P2 I I I 0
sl
suog odoxd pabeuew jof  01< 72 | A | o [sesq] Ay aeg puetha) jo moy| 8
= P
seq et a2 4 0 \
Jasop Bunuaka1d kA 1 pasol o< | 79 |ml s |weos! o weet | widog o dnom| 4 ps
g U Qapod Aesap sno. ¢
vy @ €1
o o lu molels|efv]e wown| o

o Gunwarad Ay u ps gous usv s
Seandh|

st jo moy|

1591490 189 05 BuApROXI 5391 10
Tesop

ot ke pue punos sotid © papryn0 auey
fow o forcy punoid saoqe uiz Aerewrso kil
SoUsiuy pue osat pnoid owoqe 15T s 1|

o o< | 19 [ o ey

1225 960 © J0 SRR AR 20 0 S Lockle 01 -
seu wags uew sy wioy pausas ynof ot | 10 || o Jwso| e |ole| e | e wi| €
o o]
© tupuarend o poous waas wen] o< | 19 {1 ¢ fest| b o e | k| e
on oy o [ A c e v[r[r[e] 6
s g .z
ol H 31 o
suopepuNALI 1 Iempnns / exdooisAud mmw ] sZloimlislalnl| o4 H
FYE N p— woupuo> §55| ¢ [F33|% H z
ZIE|E |E23|g (w) z
3 g mm 2 | peasds youesg
B H

NOGNO1‘310215V3 ‘avOd aN3 QI

Page 152




VS DIND AL Wkt oS3 UE] SpUEY ey SUEPY

ANVAWOD 3HL A8 ONLLTSM NI GINSISSY SSTIN
LI NI NV
HLUIM SI0ISR INGWNDOA STHL 40 LHORIAGOD FHL

LIS NO GDDRHO 36 01 SNOISKAHIQ
TV ‘ONIMYQ S WO VDS 0N 0

P spopap | W uweig

WO 00z aws| 600230 :a

NOLLVWHOANI 404 e

20/962L HRqUITN Bumei

NV1d NOLLD310¥d 3341 am

uop)0.d punolb Jo ealy D
2 B4 uy 1eyap se bupuay ybly wo'z m

PanOwa) $3011. i

s
Jooy punoib pasodoid ‘N
LA\

Juawaseq pasodold

saimeay ays bunsixg ﬁ

JalIeq SARN0L - T 4Bl

punci ag) o wwip w0 oMy 8 ‘S pue S 30 POIM DI

o punony ¢ 50D POYS P Lessas
U0 Pt 599 i 4B O PRI S SEH €

Bupueusp o o a1 Bupu
0.9, 9t o paLT0s e pRISHY S 9

sduep ppoess. s

T

punes o s U 23 & SN 2

smod payess prpuess. 1

- HE)
NOGNOT ‘310015V3 A
V0¥ aNa 1314
pafoid
auaip
ﬁ ;
woz wot
onesOBAED S007 LERS S8 J0 Aewwing Awbae
‘Sieal  Guruewos ) 2SN PRIy uonquaen 3
ssep oy
e
s
=
i .
peaids ouesg
s
o]
10 o e pciman S s kol
s0211 40 AINPAPS 03 A3
i
L i ote | 5[] ¢ st 2 [wlie| e | m e
siviinsie S e e g ¢ lol s o] o] 5 | o
e
i L log]  ax || s
i wlo|wlel ol a
e
s s e s R ] (08 i & |2 -
e o aToTe i
=
‘suog iodowd pabeuew Jo| 01 7 | A | 0 faecq Aoy aeg pueka jo moy| g
2 w5 [wos wor et | widog o dvom| ¢
o o] ool &Ll ol vl e s 5

o
© Duuarad & u pasagor

ko s

=
kst

fempnns / jeojorsAud

1om 291,
SHiom 9911 g ey

g 2 F3

2 .| 8|, 328

bpld L
Ex 2 aalE

23E|3 [E 3|5 ()

3 B 7282 | promtsyen

2
sopods | &
z
z

NOGNO1‘310215V3 ‘avOd aN3 QI

«
=
0

Y,

¢S

*ssan pue syeid 1o61e) Jo Bunueld a3 Joj 1de0xd seale papatold aunio)

uium ajyoud 105 Bupsixe 3 Jo wwOT doy 33 im 3da% 3 03 51 108 JO UoRRARIND *Ajuo Wawdinba
Ppaiesado puey yum 10 puey Aq paaiduwod aq 03 S| seale parloid Jawioy 3Y) uiyIm Buidedspuel Yyos g

“aS 440 uae) pue Auo Juawdinba puey Aq umop uaxe) aq o3
51 6UPUJ B *2191dLLIOD BJB SHIOM LORDNASUOD UIRL 3y} JOYR PAAOWI 3G AlUO Aew BupUa) JAPRI0Id YL/

39U 34} SPIOAR PUB SUORRAROX YiLwi| 03 [nasn i Buljid 393YS *}1j JouUEd BujURQ [BUORUIAUOD i BINPNLIS
lem Bujujeyas e aunbas Aew pue Bupua) 2AR104d AU BPISINO Bpew aq 0 Ajuo aue sabueyd (23] punosd  °9
*payqiyosd st Buiyduney payduan snonuiuo) *Ajuo
sBad uanup Aq papioddns aq 0} 218 S3a1 3y} JO SEalR PaYPRI0Id JBLWIO) BY) UIYM Sadeyns piey 03 sBuiBp  °§
“aseq qns pie| AMau ay) woyy o ease papajoid Jawioj ay) apisIno wouy bunesado Aypedes wnwixew auuoy
740 S101eARDX3 Ul Ajuo Buisn pazooid uay) ued uoe|ielsul 3YL “3YS O PRAOW pue puey AQ uMop uaxe}
2q ued aouay anPa104d B SadRLNS Piey BY) [[R3SUI O] *PaIR|dLIOD S| SWWRIB0Id LONDN.ISUOD Ulew By} Jaye
pajeIsul 3q pue uonejeIsul Bip ou, e JO 3q |jeys Bunuay aAP104d 3y3 UM Buired o pue Bunyed Je)
*A1aA00SIp UO Aj2ieIpatu spe;ep Aue poob aew pue Ajlep Gupuay aAR210id By} Padsul 0} 1 Juabe ays By L
“auwn Aue Je 6upuaj 2Ampa10:d 3y} UM paniwLRd B8 20In0S
40 pos Aue Jo spinbyj “sjetsajew Jo 36ei03s ‘AYADE ON "PaYIaIR 3 [[eys umoys se Bupua) aapaj0id
B 3YS Y} Jajua sjeuajew Jo wawdinbs Jueld Aue 3.0§9q pue oM 3213 3y} Jo uonBdwod Y T
“JUBWRDUBWIWOD 03 Joud Aoyany Buiuueld (€307 3y wouy BNos 3q Jjeys
PRIUASUOD UB3q Sy [BAOLUD] 1Y} UOHEIYLIDA “PAAOLIAI 3G PINOYS UODIIY [RAOWD] JOJ UMOYS PUe Paynuap!
591 3504 AjU0 BuIMeIp S} U0 Paseq JUasuod Buuueid Jo Juel6 uodn *ays Uo adeid aye) YoM Jaulo Aue
210,29 866€ S8 Ul In0 135 SpiEPURYS 0} BPIOM 101DRU0D ParoJdde Aq PajaIdwod 3q 0} e Syom dA IV °T

R

S3LON

radeaspue|

/ 40s aA1031 0 Apeau [1os do) ym pajly
\ X 9 03 PIOA JUBYINS3Y “BIBUNS IRy B3
/, 8 woyy bunesado auiyoew Aq uayeuspun
VR 3q 0) 30euNS paey Bunsixa JO [eAoway

\ 310N

Page 153

SR UL SISO B U5 1 D)

Pl 228 $p100Q PIOYEDS UGS 0
6ugEeus QA INQ01 LM JO 60) Lo

. 21e) 0e6 Aq panaoxd pue pues
PROGOL b dieys/j0s doy i Sonernpun 10 Busly

Sueusinbel 40 Aq vavo apew ‘pequmsipun punosy 7

PIna Aq pEpip Al wiopeld ' g wp0ld T

wuope|d 340M INOIM

wwopeld oM M

Buipjing ayp Humnge uonajoid punoid




HEV 3ZIS 133HS TYNIOIJO

3n°o:

o)isqom

9°00— LI MMM
AN°00°00—WEA00YSq| Jiowe | PY1SluElNsu) Buuoaulb
9ze

Z10 9Z€ 9110 ®|1uwisoD)| 60

dHg £937 ‘oa
00}sq| ‘POOY J9}S0197 ‘9SNOH

u

U3 SaMON
9110 euoydsjey
-~
14S19}890197]

3wa

(03A0¥ddY | NMVSO SVI3A INIWONIWY

SNOISITIOO IN3JAJdd Ol

INJFW3IAON FTIOH3A TTOHINOD Ol VSOd0dd

—| zoo/g0/s9901
NOISIAY 438l INIMVSQ

S1031IHOYY 8dr
AN3ND

bMp'Z00™ ¢
38ANN_ 3714 301

oL1oce AV 3dd
va SNLYIS ONIMVYQ

SIYNSYIN TOYINOD

J34IN03Y MOHS OL NY1d ANV
ONIMOVYL SS300V dVINJIH3A
uuuuuuuuuu

ary
A8 03AO¥ddY % A3%03HD

00G:1 M1
3OS | A8 NMWYQ | A8 G3NOIS30

31001Sv3
avoy aN3 4134
103r04d

AOVHL FTOIH3A
AdO8 3JT0IH3A

‘AIX ONIMOVAHL

1NO0 — INIW3AON ¥VO

dAvY 40 WOLLO8
1V ¥OSN3S A8 d343991dL
‘IHOIT ANV 3N dOLS

e T\

AN3g AYIN3I 1V LHOIM dO1S
NO SNiNL ANV ONILIX3
S3TIOHIA SL103130 "dAVY
40 WOLL08 1V dOSN3S

age 154




HEV 3ZIS 133HS TYNIOIYO

Sunmsuo)

PIETIIA

%n°00°bunyNSUOOP.D||IL MMM

AN°09°buRINSUCOPID|ILEAIRUSAOD [IDWR 6689ZEIL $ZO BIIWISIDY £4BBZEI. Z0 auoydeley

399 9A0 Aiuar0) ADp XIUaoug DUBLY Yooy
Buginsuo) PIOIIN

v

SIVIIQ LAGHONINY

NOISIAZY 7

100/£0/59901
YIENNN ONIMVIA

a1 1ONYLSNOD ANV 31v3d0
IN3ND

bmp*1007£07G9901L
YIBNNN T3 IONIYI3Y av0

ONIMOVYL FT0IH3A

6071 L°0¢ AIYNINIT3Sd SS300v 3lis
EN SNIVIS ONIMVIA T ONMVEA

ary
A8 GHOIHO | A8 0IN0YdV 31001SV3
00S:L MM Qavoy aN3 d13i4
JIVOS| A8 NMVYO ONV G3N9IS3A 103r0¥d

SNOISITIOO IN3JAJdd Ol
INJFWIAON FTIOHIA TTOHINOD OL VSOd0dd

1IN0 — INIW3AOW dVO

AOVIL F10IH3A
AdOg FTOIH3IA
‘AIM ONIMOVHL

TopPUBuLOY

°

dAvd 40 WOLLOg8
1V ¥OSN3S A8 d3439914L
"IHOIT ANV 3NIT dOlS

aN38 AYINI LV LHOIT dO1S
NO SNJNL ANV ONILIX3
S3TOHIA S103130 "dAVY
40 WOLL08 1V dOSN3S

3un
opPuBuO)

=
®

1N0 % NI — INJW3IAOW FSN43d OV

oPUBUOY

=
>




W " . N 1 o o ! v . w L At . . L 2 s | . . < v
a " oo
Amx ‘oNowa oNeor
@»a wOosI
mva mvos dsnon | ¥vaus
SHLON —
S SIS0
1 0ua
31001sva -
avoucra B o5t
I G0
T Q0¥ 1HOI3H
RGN
PO .
i AR RRUGGs
8 LeTeneetas R R R R Y RS S
s i et INIWISYE R RIS RS
— A ST
x S E——— A
S |8 H P— U e
S |# o™ ———— < SRR O
o = R SASs
3 < S R Gy Te)
S ls N R s
Ef s —
o ST AN
| - - RARGLUL
s (0]
R A FRE] (wwosi-) Wi 3 a
(000) nalva 14 v &
0014 ONNO¥D o

AVONNO8 3US 0 NN——— !

@O ANONNOB 3US ‘TS 100N 3N O

o1, wp el oS a0 0
aasIaH 1001 L34S
60, % w60 A v 0 TN O TS @
60, % @0 bomo) w0 s v
pawpay) funyeusis| ajeq a40u voisiay [oNady |
AT T 7 T = T 7 T T T T AT T 7 1 = T 7 T Q 3 T = T 3




.
\ eH)
N

27

2.5

EASTCOTE

-~ avoy N3 013

-,

B ity

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

150 Field End Road

[LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning &

Eastcote Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g
25760/APP/2009/2441 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date é" Y
North Page 157| March2010 | FILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address FORMER REINDEER PUBLIC HOUSE MAXWELL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of a part two, part three, part four storey building comprising of 1
one-bedroom flat, 4 two-bedroom flats and 7 three-bedroom flats, with
associated surface and basement car parking, secured cycle parking, bin
store and alterations to vehicular access.

LBH Ref Nos: 18958/APP/2009/2210

Date Plans Received:  12/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):  12/10/0009
Date Application Valid: 13/01/2010 20/01/0010

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



a ¢00-1d-60-¢k |

ue|d 390ig
a1 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||omxep

Jespulay ay |
o wolosd

EVD00S: H 60-60-60
8|B0S. panoidde/paxoayo :9]ep UMeIp A

1 MOO01d

d01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V +

3ISNOH NOITHIAOS HOOTd ade
d.17s31143d04d HOIST30X3

Page 159



v 910-1d-60-¢L |

A8l ‘ou bBmp

Jospulay 8y - 8snoH 2l|gnd
Jawo} jo uonisod Buneoipu|
ueld 3o0|g

a1 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||omxep
Jespuley ay |

o) walosd

EVD00S: H
8|B0S. panoidde/paxoayo

mo.mo.mo Um
:9]ep UMeIp AQ umelp

d01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V +

3ISNOH NOITHIAOS HOOTd ade
d.17s31143d04d HOIST30X3

s\ i
paudiey Buipjing snoinaid

pai
oyey Buipiing pesodoy
o Nﬂ ey Bupiing p: 'd £

walo

ONINNV1d

snjejs bmp \\ . WN Ow ON

:eep|  Aq :S3J0U UOISIAGI | [AS) X

69
x (v
sueg /&9 /s
H Sk
X NV
:sajou [eseuab X X
X




a €00-1d-60-C LI

:ou Bmp

Ue|d alS

o Bmp

POOMULION
peoy |[emMxep
lospuiay 8y

‘e aloxd

001
EV@002:
3[e0s

g01 €N - NOANO1

VHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 143g7v +

3ISNOH NDIFHIAOS HOO14 ade
a17S31143d0dd HOIST130X3

OIS|90Xe

RUCTT)

ONINNV1d

:snjejs bmj

S8jou UoISIAGI | iABI
N

Ag

Ag

IM

aig v

:oep|  Ag

L
3

BalY pajuBld

19 9A0GE WWQOSZ [9A3]
100} PUNOJB 1 S| MOPUIM SIU |

peos 801AJ8S JO uonoun!
WOJ| SBBWG “UIW BOBLINS A8




:ou Bmp

g |_ £00-1d-60-2 L}

100]4 punoJL) Jomo

-aj Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lomxe
lespuiay 8y

‘e 1efoid
TYDU0T T
€Y@002:+ 60/60/80 o8
:9|edS :9)ep umelp :Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

ualo

ONINNVY1d

:sneis bmp

eep| g :SJ0U UOISINGL | :AB)

NOILVYATT3
1NOYd4 SSOHOV WINOSY A9
[A30NAa3d ONIATING 40 HLAIM
60030 a30NACYLINI 3ONVHINT 3dIS v

Advd
HvD ANNOYD MO39 WOHH
0L HYW Q3AOW3H SAvVE a31avsia g

:sejou |esoush

ANV ONY FHOLS SQHOTANV

[ Seljol U 0jeos

0
HOO014d ANNOYO ¥IMO

4

JoLIN AuiaisiA

2N oY - VaHY ALNINY
1'ON uswyedy ioj Ajuswe
ajeAud "pieAunog jeas|
100[4 PUNOIY J8MOT]

Page 162



¥00-1d-60-¢l |

:ADJ :ou Bmp

ue|d Joo|4 punols

opy 6mp

POOMULION
peoy [[eMXBI
Jsspuiay 8yl

“op 00l01d
£vD00Z: L 60/60/30 og
ajeos -alep umesp Aq umesp

G So9| Ul 91E0S

g0l €N - NOANOT

IVHINIO AFTHONIL

JOV1d 14397V |

ISNOH NOIFHINOS JOO1d ade
d17S31143d0dd "0IsT130X3

sjed JeD 0} 9ouenUT

eaJe Ajuawe paseys S0BL).
2 96po 0} sBuIes WWOO | wwoogh
pJeAunoD padeospue] i 4Biay (301 "JOAO SSIjjos)

BTV AN LILIOOE LM [[BM YoUG WO0S |

ONINNV1d
snjeys Bmp NP~ VIUY ALININY
oep|  ihq :$3J0U UOISIAQY | | :AB) 1"ON Juswpedy Joj Ajuswe

ojeAUd “piehuno (oA
100|4 PUNOIS) JOMOT]

Asepunogq joys o) abpay aAneN
suapseb padeospue] i

E———— | dus aiquny

|

I

|

|

I

[yt > A

V ) uibiew \pdeospue

—— :_ m=_=m.‘ s Aoeaud /
— IV

108 [ v B
¥09) evL e v
8251 D B B — Wediood maN souenuz ous
1951 Svl z z 49
ybs M PaULIO} SS300E S[IIYIA MON
VI speg] ONloid]  Jooid] _

:88jou [esouab



v |_ G00-1d-60-21

:ou Bmp

ue|d J0o|4 1S114
POOMULON
peoy |[omxe
lespulay ay |

4%«.@@%“”” _ 60/60/80 og S senep Ul 8jeds
— o unep] o uver =
@ or 0

goL €N - NOANOT HO014 1SHId

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "HOIST130X3 NaHoLM

P

P P

S 3unsN3 _m

WOOXO3E HILSVI
OIS|90X9 o
&J
WOOY ONIATT
sl —— 8 ONINIG
ONINNVId @ WOOY ONIATT
:smejs bmp @ ‘ QUY0BAND
A AA¢ 3 3 [
ojep aq S010U UOISIAG | :ABI oo [ || wooazeuaisww Es ™ - B
NOILVYATT3 NIHOLDY st [
1NOYd4 SSOHOV WINOSY A9 Vi
[A30NAa3d ONIATING 40 HLAIM
60030 a30NACYLINI 3ONVHINT 3dIS v e RogHos @ ik
noosont [N | | m A % \i
= @ WooNa38
ssaua
M = M [y
E. ssauq
AMONNYT oM NIHOLH
w
D awnsNa WOO¥A38 HILSYI
3unsNa 2UN§NG auns
fouswn WO wooucas || noosazexmisw |55 ONINIG.

:sejou |esoush

Page 164



v |_ 900-1d-60-2 L}

:ou Bmp

ue|d 100|4 puooeg

-aj1 Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lomxe
lespuiay 8y

‘e 1efoid

TYDU0T T
€Y@002:+ 60/60/80 o8
:9|edS :9)ep umelp :Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "HOIST130X3

OIS|90X9

ualo

ONINNVY1d

:sneis bmp

eep| g :SJ0U UOISINGL | :AB)

NOILVYATT3
1NOYd4 SSOHOV WINOSY A9
[A30NAa3d ONIATING 40 HLAIM
60030 a30NACYLINI 3ONVHINT 3dIS v

3LNSN3

WOOH38 ¥3LSVH,

$5340

WOOY ONIAIT om

!

:sejou |esoush

L]

i

G Sala|N Ul 9[B0S

0
¥0014 ANOD3S

WOOY ONIAI

;.oox__mm

NZHOL F
e

SSa

e

IS N3’

IS A

—

$S340
038 43

ONINID

oL

N

LINS|N3

ONINIG

NOOXA38|

I

ONINIQ —

3

'NOOY ONIAIN

e
¥]

wooxa3g m

Woo¥a3g

1=

Page 165



v |_ 800-1d-60-2 L}

:ou Bmp

ue|d jooy

o) 6Mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lomxe
lespuiay 8y

ol yosfoid
W00
EV®@002:H 60/60/80 o8
:3[e0S :panoidde/pexosyo :8]ep umelp :Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO1

TVYHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14397V }

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17s31143d0dd "HOIST130X3

S

-

ol 0

NV1d 400

0IS|90Xe

NV X

0

quen
ONINNV1d
:smejs bmp
:olep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIABI | ABI
60030 v

ONISNOH
NEAO LN

L]

I STV Ad

:sajou |esauab

Page 166



v ._ /10-1d-60-2 L}

:ou Bmp

uoIsIn0Id SBWOoH awiayl pue
vaa Buneoipur ue|d 1oo|4

‘o 6mp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lespuiay 8y

‘el waloid

@O0
EV®002: H 60/60/80 o8
:9|e0S :panoiddey/panoayd :3]ep UmeIp :Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

LN AUIGISIA

%

%
22

adeio
ONINNV1d

snjeis fmp

‘ajep Aq $8J0u UoISInal \oJ
NOILYATT3

LINOYH4 SSOHOV NI

@30NA3d HNIATING 40 H1AIM

60 030 a30NAOY.LNI 3ONVYHLINI 3dAIS v

N3IHOLIM
NI V3HY ONIHANIONYIN
INN008} X Wwoovy -

SIONVHLNI NI V35V
ONINHNL WWoOoSk X WIN00Z -

3sdin3a
ONINGNL W00 X Wwooy k

310HID
ONINHNL H31INVIQ WWoosH

Or=axia

2

72

7

_

.

Z

%

7

10 96pa 0} sbuljies wwoQ} 1

_

LULIOOE LM [[BM YOL] WWIO0S+ —)

22,

~

%

2
%!

7

L"ON juawpedy Joj Ajuawe

_

_

/ Aepunog/ens oy abpay aAneN

§S300V a318vsId 1373

SAVE ONIMHYd a318vsIia

o

N

— PawLIo} SS300€ BJOIyBA MeN

|

'$S300V a318vSIa a3dAvy
Y04 G3LVIIANI 3LNOY

:sajou [esoush

Page 167

Aeg Buisseq

sajoIyen

MOJS 0} 80BUNS
peos u sbueyd



v gh G10-1d-60-2 L}

‘ou bmp

pajedipul epeled oAl JO
auljIno ayl yum pasodoud se
uoljeas|3 1se3 YLOoN

o Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lespuiay 8y

‘e 1oeloid

@O0
EV®002: H

o[eos

60/60/80
:olep umelp

o8
Aq umep

:panoidde/paxoayo

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

quep

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

oep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIAGI | :AB)

:sajou [esoush

[+ sana| Ul 9eos

ol 0

a3.1vOIANI 3avyvd 3AINO HLIM d3S0d0dd SV NOILVATT3 1SY3 HLHON

|E

BN
B

iz

005 115 opu1 —1

mmmmrj?

Page 168



v ._ 01L0-1d-60-2 LI

‘ou bmp

uoneAs|3 pJeAunod 1seg yinos
UONEAS|T 1SS YHON

o Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lespuiay 8y

‘el waloid

@O0
EV®002: H

60/60/80
9[e0S :panoiddey/panoayd

:81ep umesp

o8
:Ag umelp

S

o

ol

0

d3S0d0¥d SV NOILYAT 13 (Q¥YALYNOD) LSV HLNOS

\

|

=

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

OIS|90Xe

Juelo

| one psret srosas on snsoost

{— e pares sresas en snsooat

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

eep|  Aq 1S8J0U UOISINGI | (AS)

[+ sana| Ul 9[eds

ok 0
(03S0d0¥d SV NOILVAZTE LSIM HLHON

:sajou [esoush

Page 169



<“L L10-1d-60-2 k1

:ou Bmp

pasodo.d se suoieas|g

(pseAuno9) 1sapn yinos G N——
(p1eAun0Q ) IS8\ YLON =
o Bmp OF O

pPOOMUYLION a3S0dO¥d SY NOILYAI T3 (QYVALYNOD ) LSIM HLNOS

peoy ||omxep

lespuiay 8y

‘el waloid

@O0
EV®002: H

60/60/80
:9|e0S :panoiddey/panoayd

:81ep umesp

o8
:Aq umeip - -

B

g01 €N - NOANO
TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d LH3FTV L M =

3SNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOT aHE & 1 e
adL7 S311H3d0dHd "HOIST30X3 V4
[l Odr O™ ]
I 0 0
sl = e
ONINNYd A —— ]
:snjejs 6mp
‘ajep >D S8Jou UoISIAS) ‘A8J
G SallB U 3eos
o ; -
or 0

d3S0d0¥d SY NOILYAT T3 (QYVYALYNOD) LSIM HLHON

47 ivd ¥YO

Page 170

Wooua3g woo¥a3g

Wooua3g woo¥a3g

Woouaas NaHOL

\___/

:sajou [esoush



v ._ 600-1d-60-2L |

‘ou bmp

m Sena| Ul 8[edS
SuoleA8|g 1SeJ YUON pue o_HIHHrHHlF 0
BOY |[omxe se no
(Prou ! ke E,w_.__%mo d3S0d0¥d SV NOILVATI T3 1SV HLYON
pPOOMUYLION
peoy |[oMXep FS—
Ja8puisy ay |

‘e 1oeloid

vt peoy

g
|
I

@O0
EV®002: H

9[e0S _ :panoiddey/panoayd

60/60/80
:91ep UMeIp

o8
:Aq umesp

===

g01 €N - NOANO

_ v i
TVHLINIO ATTHONIH s _
30V1d LH3ETV | N H % B H
3SNOH NDIFYIAOS HOOH aHE
.17 S311H3d0Yd HOIST3OX3 FEER] Q = dE
O H

OIS|90Xe

quep

ooy ont g wasgosy —) seus st vopsor —1

ONINNVY1d FO—

:snyejs mp

eep|  Aq 1S8J0U UOISINGI | (AS)

60030

g Senap Ul 8[eds

-

o] 0
a3S0d0O¥d SY NOILVAZT3 LSVa HLNOS

Page 171

iim |

el == ==
B || B

:sajou [esoush



v gh €10-1d-60-2LI

‘ou bmp

umoys uoneoijdde snoinaid
yum pasodoud se suonens|]
ise3 YUON pue 1se3 yinog

o Bmp

(5] SelloN Ul 8eos

-

ok 0

a31VvOIANI NOLLYOITddY SNOIATYd HLIM d3SOd0dd SY NOILVATT3 LSV HLHON

POOMULION
peoy ||omxep

lespuiay 8y

‘e 1oeloid

@O0
EV®002: H

o[eos

60/60/80
:olep umelp

o8
Aq umep

:panoidde/paxoayo

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

quep

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

oep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIAGI | :AB)

:sajou [esoush

nos m._r_w\

B

AN ’
ERg

el (@ [5=

N

CE

CEH

(9661/8002/ddv/85681)
NOILYOINddY
SNOIA3YHd 40 3NITLNO

P Yy BEEml || B
= = =

[} Sane Ul 9[eos

=

ol 0

a31VvOIANI NOILLVYOITddY SNOIATHd HLIM d3SOd0dd SV NOILVATTE 1SVI HLNOS

SNOIA3Yd 40 3NITLNO

(9661/8002/ddv/85681)

Page 172



‘ou bmp

v gh 810-1d-60-2 LI

8u80g 198.1S

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lespuiay 8y

‘el waloid

@O0
EV®002: H 60/60/80 o8
3|e0S :panoiddey/panoayd :3]ep UmeIp Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

quep

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

oep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIAGI | :AB)

(] SanoW Ul 9[edS

-

ol 0

ENERSTEERTE

B | B

il [ == | e

:sajou [esoush

Page 173



<“L 610-1d-60-2LI

Jaspulay 8y -oSNoH

21|gnd Jawoy ay; Jo uoiusod
ay} buneoipul ausdg 199115
POOMULION

peoy [[emxe

Jaspuiay ayl

‘e 1oeloid

@O0
EV®002: H

o[eos

60/60/80
:olep umelp

o8
Aq umep

:panoidde/paxoayo

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL S senap Ui eeog

30V1d 14387V + _ _ _

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade or 0
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

ISNOH J178Nd Y33ANIFYH YIWHO4 40 3T1408d ONILVYOIANI INIOS13FHLS

i

(I

quep

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

oep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIAGI | :AB)

|| e
B | e
=P E=IE=S

o0 0 g fancant g — )
aund o mopaes ul 1o NG

:sajou [esoush

Page 174



v ._ 21L0-1d-60-2LI

‘ou bmp

ue|d A8y yum uonoag buoT

o Bmp

POOMULION
peoy ||lemxe
lespuiay 8y

‘el waloid
@O0
EV®002: H 60/60/80 o8
3|e0S :panoiddey/panoayd :3]ep UmeIp Aq umelp

g01 €N - NOANO

TVHINIO A3THONIL

30V1d 14387V +

ISNOH NOIFHIAOS HOOTd ade
d17S3114d3d40dd HOIS130X3

OIS|90Xe

quep

ONINNVY1d

:snjejs 6mp

oep|  Aq :S8J0U UOISIAGI | :AB)

[ SanoW U ajeds

-

ol

0

ATX NOILO3S ONOT

:sajou [esoush

LIFT OVERUN
HOUSNG
NV NV
LFTOVES
CONTAINED[IN ROOF
Wooya38|| ssada SUNIS ESE] @u @ Hevd VO
SONVAING
WOOHaZB HILSW || ssia suvis | [onmi NIHOLY aunsNa Wooxaze N3 3uns gl Wooua3a WOOY ONIAT
WOO¥A38 ¥ILSW|[  SSIQ aunsna suvis | [oNNia NaHOLY NSN3 Wooya3e uns 3| Wooya38 WOOY ONIAT
WOOXO38 HILSVI WOONHLYE WOOY ONIATT NIHOLI ONING WOO¥38 | [3Lins N3 [ AMaNNY | ONINIG NIHOLI

V

Page 175



apeled
9AIID



IIIIIIII
28 i T
= e







|

Car Park

Car Park

ar Park

and Pinner
Liberal

MRS
.Clive 7,

.‘Parade '’

-

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Former Reindeer Public House
Maxwell Road

prthwood /.

College )

.. S S /
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale &
18958/APP/2009/2210 1:1,250 BN
Planning Committee Date é"’ ’tf‘
North Page 179 March2010 | FILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address BREAKSPEAR HOUSE BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD

Development: Details in compliance with conditions 4 (Site survey) and 7(i) (Survey plan) of
planning permission ref.7610/APP/2008/1012 dated 21/08/2009: Conversion
of existing house to 9 flats and erection of 8 dwellings.

LBH Ref Nos: 7610/APP/2009/2499

Date Plans Received:  18/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 18/11/0009
Date Application Valid: 18/11/2009 01/02/0010
11/02/0010
23/03/0010

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



158 6LY ZVVI0 i

sissuibus Bupgusuey FOTTOR S
VINYLS  wouwst
3 e 100-£49T =wsa

AANS AUS =

ploLBIeH
‘aSNOH JeadSHERIE iy

PY1 SIUBWdO[aASQ ASURD gy

0 g wmg wwg sy

A e L

P NG S04 BFEFIT Y

BN 05 poppe v pus paieped UL 01 SUL GBI R
600 3w punave poppe

D @S Awum e pue sa s e 60190 D

SS_E.:_\
sﬁg_;gwngg
2041 BT URSAS XPLIEG Ll BouRpUOO® |

U ujewas 0] 5330 Jo ogsod sWEAPUL

6002 LRI WI0Z PAYeD T060E09TSA

L42) AU ST LI 18 UOPES SEAPUL X
fanal Aanans s [eUIBHO SEAPUL

Fona| 25 1L STEOPUL

E{i.

60DZ WURH WIOZ PAIEP TDG0E09TSA MO0 Adaing 3231
P URWRARS 4AIE (i FOUCPIOCIE U] 8 SUORISOd FAL E

W-HTZZZ BUPRID SRS HdY U PSR S| Guimeip SR T
w0001 = e
0SS LINUOU B4 10 ISI0U UJEW 24 JO 9] 100y
PaYSIUL O 1321 SPASH I NJED ANRNIGE 0L SRS Y T

310N

Page 181




§ < : 1 ] s| 2|E|3 Gioad H
u_z i i 3 m i m 5 8 & K X
: sl i 3 g |3 g
. :E_ .“#mm“rmr_z_": m w .m i M_m P il 85 mm 3
m~.n-n-ups__n-u-wun-wmvwlwuww. mM mu W Mmm m AR WS w MM Mm. 1
2 5 snizpespess P . it H 5 “ X HE: g - = 3 nie
L M _m“ i |2 Siolst £2 | gl 2 R.mmﬁ

..... ‘ e sae Bpplilcc|E 3183 =32 | 5| §olmilm
. . PuB m 3 e NEE IO ad| Ay «Tes
mm.mmnnmu.u..ma.-m.umuwm-wnmnn mmm “ nm mmw b > m g< m 2o Am mumm

H ] 3 33 &

| it A0l o\ e | )9 PR
_z.n i 2| mmnm Tm i 3|+ 2|5z Sl | s
rezs eenananbuslaboobBlnesiNBekAze. | | EFEL I < HEEIEL 2 |«

=&

Page 182




NY1d

N0 SBIVOS T olDojuy Aued pa .
016979 90010 (rhe) s b o} SEEpENE 00 8 it reaics vSnn 06Z-1 NV1d dLIS d3dS0d0dd
969D 20910 (Fre) 131 Joud Inouw 210um 10 ed Uy peanposde. = -
USS LX0 NOLNON ONIddIHO #G J0UUED PUE SAIBIO0SSY LUBJIEH UYOr P | ' oo = jad ~——
Myvd SSINISNE TTIMNOND '3 _joubuAdos auy s1 Gumesp SIUL “ILON ’ . <. | - .._ . M i " . ——— -—
£6-62266 ¢ ars 9002 AMYOMEEA | 005 & 00K 2 = . . i 1 — " o
HINAN ONIMYEA NOISIAZH NAvEa v IWos - = - 2 by g -
e i —
£I¥S0d0Ud S = = ) e | prary
VANV ONDYIVA ONNONDYIANT - TIVL1IA FINVAINT 4IS0d0Ud . - e = L 4 i i
Z — e e - e
T — Xd$370AIN M. =R | e S ———— F =
QTAITIVH ‘IS10H HYAdSNVIUE o i o ot o i it | o B
002 834 - e Q R 3 b T [ e -
) 9 680 'XISTTIAAIN ‘T TALTIVH —_ s = | o b — ) -
Moo on “ANY'T TTINYEddOD ‘ISNOH TUV1D % - = R
‘ALT(AVIdSAYIYE ) IDVLNEH paw = iy pas
SINYLINSNOD S3SINIMd HOLOW INIWIOYNYIN LO3roNd SLNVLINSNOD TvHNLO3LHONY H N il & ..HL
i
SILVIDOSSY o T~ ; mrhﬂ .
= = 5 i 1 HY3dSHYIHE
WVTTVH NHOf = e e
l.“ | - Sty ! - i ‘!M
F & - ) WGttt
s | : L
are 500z saumoes pepum 1ok == e |
A€ 0i0z Ksenver @3un o) BUDIBE § 5U8DI00 801 1| YN O INSWDUSE IN0AR JOUIN 1 AOH N e
4rs oi0z Aenuer - L BULIN 10} 51349 00 PUE $3AES XELI SPNIAU) O} JWBWIPUBWIY [ AOY B I | ji=]
9 il st = % ==t -t — o
001:1 (Med) NOILYAFTd LSVI HLNOS R = e
i i i
- i in E
. == |
|
" -
I | \
N/ ~ {w |
i

0011 NOILVAZT3I 1SVI HLYON dIs0dOdd

Page 183

h 1,%. HOOH 89011
N i popusa gl

sarum woa pasodasd jo sar oty




In°00°SejeI00SSEWEIEYUYOl HOUI TIVIN-T
n°00°SajEIo0SSEWE[EYULOl MMM 3 ISEIM
0£69Y9 80910 (b¥+) XV 6969¥9 80910 (br+) 13L
HSS £X0 NOLHON ONIddIHO ‘AYOH AHNENYE
MHvd SSINISNE TIIMWOHO 'ISNOH X38$3 ¥

esn Aved piyy
10} B|qE|IBAE JOU SI PUE JUBSUOD UBHLIM
Joud 10U 8joym 10 Lied Ui paonposdes
9Q 10UUED PUE SOIEI0SSY WEIIEH UYOP
40 WBuAdoo ey s| Bumesp siyL 310N

96-52266 0 ars so0z annr oot
HISNNN ONIMYEA NOISIA3H NMvEQ 31va 3W0s
(#- 1 SLINN MAN)
SONITTAMA MAN A4S0d0¥d
ERILIN
XS TAAIN
ATHIHAIVH HSNOH AVAISVANE
103rodd
“ZH9 6401 XASTTAAIN ‘A THIHIIVH
ANYTTIINYEAdOD HSNOH HAV1D
AL (AVHISHVAEE ) HOVLINEH Nano
AN3W3OVNVYIW LO3rOHd * SINV.LINSNOO NOILONYLSNOD * ONINNY1d * 34NLO3LIHOEY

SHLVIDOSSV
IWVTIVH NHOI

ars S00C ¥TE0I00

ars 600 BN

EIS 600z [udy.
ars 600T 12quididag
Ars 600C 12qudas

E 600z 129010
s 010z Arenue
Ars oloT éu..:&

[

dNASSI ONINNVId

00z:1

NOILVAHTH LSHM HLNOS

YOOTd ANNOYDH YIMOT A4SOdOdd

[ |

[

[ o :

[ womwima |

ISEPYRRIE / USYIIN;

5 g

Hﬁt/_

00z:1

.U

r

j

Awgon T

=W )
.u.zoup, E@ly =\ \ SEIEOIET / UOYII
I-|~|4||

YOOT4d ANNOYH ¥YdddN AISOdOdd

Aanaaae

[l il
j|u i ||

n uny =
i Suigon o = \

(E A

spaued pasou

SMOPULM USES POOMIJOS

sadidumop
PUE BULANNG JOI MU UOHL 158D

00T:1 M
NOITLVAHTYd LSVAHLION SNOILVAHTY d4S0d0dd -—
e 4 s = =i | ][ e &
== [\ ECHiE = =—r— == == [lilt=
==HIESHE ==ER e SR s = = o
! 4 &
- — ==
bl : = =
Ty 2 ;
mw g . W 3 7
*
e N
m S e
«/\/GLJM/M \M MW\J

0sz:1

NVI1d dLIS d4s0d0¥dd

auns

e

1O

auns




*00°S8jEI00SSEWE|IRYUYOl @O few-T

06959 80910 (p+) XV

69699 80910 (vb+) 13L

HSS £X0 NOLHON ONIddIHO ‘AYOH AHNENYE
MHvd SSINISNE TIIMWOHO 'ISNOH X38$3 ¥

esn Aved piyy
10} B|qE|IBAE JOU SI PUE JUBSUOD UBHLIM
Joud 10U 8joym 10 Lied Ui paonposdes
9Q 10UUED PUE SOIEI0SSY WEIIEH UYOP
40 WBuAdoo ey s| Bumesp siyL 310N

¥6-G2266
HITNNN ONIMYHA

H ars 8002 3NN

aiva

00zt
EL%H]

NOISIAZY NMVEQ

(8- ¢ SLINN MAN)

SONITTHMA MAN AISOdOAd
Fu

XASHTAdIN

ATHIAAAVH HSNOH YVAdSH VAL
1o3roud

“ZH9 640 XASTTAAIN ‘A THIHIIVH
ANVT TTIANAAAOD ASNOH AUV
‘AT CIVADSNVAEE ) HOVLINHH AN

SINVLINSNOO S3SIN3Hd HOLOW LNIWIODVNYI LO3rOHd SINVLINSNOO VHNLOILIHOHY

SHLVIDOSSV
IWVTIVH NHOI
ars 8002 AINP Apowny 12007 Aq PIOBIID SE SIIEISP UONBASIS O SIUBLIPUB
4rs 8002 H3EOLO0 peppe sjeualew pue paiepdn inoke|

ars 6002 UOTRIN
ars 6002 ludy
ars 600z Jequiaides
ars 010z Auenuer
ars 010z Arenuer
ars 040z Arenuer Pepuawe INoAe] oIS H AJH

000151 NVId HLIS

INSSI ONINNV1d

adsododd

00z:1

NVId 400714 ANODHS

0021 NVTId ¥007T14d LS¥IA

-4,

350K
EIETEEN)

(OVINT JOWAIN )
8 LINN NOILVAHTH HLION
¢ LINN NOILVAHTHd HLNOS

\
\

yorew o1 5adidumop puv.
FUnoNNG AU U0 158D

8-L9-¢

SLINN NOILVAATH LSHdM

§

wooipag

%
ams-uz

N ag

e—_
- A
v
14
EOVIWLIONAIN) 8%L SLINN
9% SLINN
00Z:1 NVTd ¥00Td ANNOUD

Page 185

00Z:1 V-V NOILDHS
Suna / Sumis wol|| B pms
01§ L
anng-ug waury B wooipog |
1
wooipog
ez
L LINN NOILVAHTH HLNOS
9 LINN NOILVAHTH HLYON
2 7

a1ym anojo>
SMOPULM 3 SI00p POOMIJOS PAIUIE]

Sutpunouns yajew oy

ureyd paweipy

umous sv wonwd

“asnoy Sunsixo
oI 01 ¥o1q93) PN

00T:1

8-L'9-¢

SNOILVAHATd dd4S0d0odd

SLINN NOILVAHdTH LSVH

oo

BN

Ruddv> auois pay
sAautmp> ¥ouq oo




..... 16us Buryjasuer 4T wanag @ ]

VIS fr

Juawsbue.ly [23U9D SLOM [PWRKT

VuD useig RO EeQ Ay
> ad W00 " "
L LOSNIN 20) s Sy GO PO 60'90'9T i i HE
i~ | A iH
W10 Sy pepn apoe e ORPY 00SD i 1 | %[ oarsgt—
MM 10 SRR SRR MARTA 0 Y §00CT 3 H H T H
|| [wozoiwa] . [oozorwm] |
- bt s soomsnini !l [oowvorous| | |oogworus| |
- oo e TS0 ! i i | 3
HN oS POPER { HON 6000 H b, i E
Hi DU SNV e S O PO MBI 6G0ST H i i
] TS 01 DRRDAN AT DR 10O IO H il s i, ARl | R 5, R el
e - - - — ot - - et el
_“ I
L ad

LY

age 186 =

Auepunog
2¢ ora punass Bumisea
19N PUNCUD POUSI SEES,
wopey pasocasy 80
JRquIny Arg Buiueg mu
“wwgsT-

weares []
(veuue,) peas uew D

vapNsUO) Armabewe)
PanRd 001G J1eMId

puaba

= B B2 )

‘syesodosd 0ePUE) WM i My
PR 03 FSN0H JOURl Puncue Bupepns § stemuey —— = S =
I g~ = =
WOO'00T = 3neA L 1 $
SOURLUD WINLOU ) 1@ FN0Y Urewws 4 JO [9A3] 100y ol | q\-.o
PRUSIUY 0 5343 SRR IY "WMEP ARG 0 SRAS IV ' OO %}

TBE/08E-LL9T
SOUNRK]) EDALS ) R SIKIDP VONXS 104 T

1 S00d YOOE-S2266

8- SW04d WISE-S2T66 ‘-5 SWId VISE-ST266
FEN0H JOURH VOST-STZ66

AUMPS SdWSPUT 60-¥0-B0 FNSS) 3, GED-S0-80

6002
el L2 PRIRP AN S VI00-L491 Bummesg epnas

600Z [udy PAIER uvlg IN0AT) AyiS Pesodold 10Z-ST266
#5,0N Bumeiq U0 DS 5| Buswep Sy T
=N




VLS o -

8 o 900-LL9T  weq

(z Jo 7 1994s)
awwabue.ly [2udD SHLOM PWADE sy

PRY3IeH ‘3SNOH JeAASHERIT  vurny

P SWRWAORASQ AURD  yan
TR umeq WRQ weg A
| Aoy 409050 -

| W os POpPR £ 00U pue spaad SO0y PSR K0ROTE ¥
P 0An GOOI'TRE @

#1 S0 VOOE-STT66

Page 187



3In"00°se1eI00SSEWE|[EYUYOl HOJUI [1ew-]

06959 80910 (p+) XV

69699 80910 (vb+) 13L

HSS £X0 NOLHON ONIddIHO ‘AYOH AHNENYE
MHvd SSINISNE TIIMWOHO 'ISNOH X38$3 ¥

esn Aved piyy
10} B|qE|IBAE JOU SI PUE JUBSUOD UBHLIM
1oud Jnoyiwm ajoym 1o Lied ur peonpoides
9Q 10UUED PUE SOIEI0SSY WEIIEH UYOP
40 WBuAdoo ey s1 Buimesp sIyL 310N

oszsor |+

=

o 008101+
S o —

=32 powonsodon pr seaso Fuma

\W@

paapons pasodosg 000001 +

sa 0001001 +

[ —

o101 |+
ose'eol |+

N

/

00€:1 NOILVAHTH LSVAHLION
16-G2266 o ars 800T AINT | 0081100111
HISNNN ONIMYEA NOISIASH NMvEQ 31va 3W0s d
.,
THADT ¥HddN >
LOOAVTONIIIVA A4S0dO¥d 2 »
23
XASHTAAIN 227 =2 — i
ATHHAAVH ASNOH ¥VAISA VA W@sw.w s %
toarond Q) N 3 5 _,7 1 B 1
“ZHY 681 ‘XASTTAAIN ‘A THIHANVH — i = 5 &Wﬁ Y (¢
ANV TTIANEAOD HSNOH AV z ~ = i TES ,m@ 8 5@ 8 E g8 - W
AL (IVAISIVANE ) DV LINAH wano & » @ @ Aosn WL, M, M o @(E m L m.w. 2> Tl
SINVLINSNOO S3SINGH HOLON INIWIDVNVW LO3MOHd  SINVAINSNOO WHNLOILHOEY g & / S 4 Ve b f%m 5 R eF 7 Ty 5
™ P g et 7\(( g D gV M ¥ T & p?\, b
E SR DI Ve W By
SHLVIDOSSV T [T o o
INVTIVH NHOf s LY \\
L R g
ArS 6010 “ALRIOHLAY TVOOT A8 A1SANOAA SV INTFWANTWY HOVANNS NAVAAVD °V AT
Ars 600T HOMVIN ANAWANSNY LNOAVTHLIS ‘g A9Y
Ars 600T TRIdV ANGWANTNY LNOAVTHLIS D A9Y
Ars 600T ATINT AHANTFWY LNOAVTANY STHATTHLIS :d A9Y
Ars 010T AAVINVI AHANINY LNOAVTHLIS 3 A9
Ars 010T AMVANVI CEAANAWY LNOAVTHLIS H ASN
Ars 010T AAVNNVI AIANTWY LNOAVTHLIS :O ATY

SRS

00¢:1T NOILVAHTH LSHMHLION

NAVAAVD THAHT ddddN

0011 NOILVAHTH LSVHHLION
TIVLAA SONITIVI NAVIIAVD

Page 188

: i v 2 i
= = 2 -7 w2 e
= = 7 7 ] -
i . ] £ E
= g A= w 7 =
HH E g g £ s LR
o ol 7 1 i -
v ¢ 4| = v £
5 Eoold g | £
E P TLL 4 ] )
et ) g ™




|

uiBua Buyig osRaLs vy

<C=~=m

00T:T  ares

J oy

I8E-LL91  anti

SUOIDIS SSOD IEG JBD) oy

PRyl

‘BSNOK 1LISHLRIE i

P17 SjuawdopAag AUeD g

weig

;;;sg

8002 Ay 84

)

s oy 60000 -
PR SN B0 ¥

E PRAOUR 0B Dot ‘Pouaue a0 Bamed 60R0BT B
SUURIFD By 38 0L 0OTEZ D

@

9 UoRAS

S6E°S0T

/\\\Vr

SLETE01 (Burysed yoruapun)
pecs ssanoy

S6E'SOT

=
08507 —mmms TS0

suotesod

USRS 10 600 PUP S00-L(9T SBUMRIP BPNAS 01 R T

SN

. =

e S

05£°90T

028901

peas Bunsicy

pecu Bupsig

09£°501
eae

pagesspus

066 +01

0-Q uomaas,

—
iem Buuiesay

punaitneq ui
udespua o w0l

o6z cot

T

=] ]

008 $01
pamAuNG)

=

77/ /)

N

5
AN
A l\ ?./flﬁm
=d/ //hww

\\ \

00F' 20T

-8 Uomas 0 )
STTSOL,

e, - = T
SES01 TRl sercor S¢S0l 0080

051 vorpnasye

R0l May

-¥ UoR3as
SEE'S0T 5501




OIS X i g
oTonISEOu  peE mu
S 6ie Zrei0 R ] voudly
osREipZi0 - #5003 ow

s1a0uibus Bujijasuod Prissemy

VDML . §

i SLE-LIIT owna 7 Z-Z Uopes m
\ \\

SUODRS
awabueuy [e1ouag yied ey
PrRYaIeH
‘2SNOH 1e3dSHRRY ey
i ai i ] 05101
P11 53 [AaQ AUBD e s
D ey aveq o P
WS % sy Ao 80101 -
T " S & o |
" R SR WS 0L GOTCE § P el s | .Mm
wier %
fesses s MONERIR) oo “m
\ —! W\\
| %
FaN ]
A 7
4 sy e
o - |§h\\ &
— 085’501
[awo0anoq] (oA 20009400
, —]
,_ | A
-A U0 |
| 6oz aon g | A 7 7
_‘, | |
— Ll I ] ], ],
1T — |— 7 R N , 7] .\.\:\3
e N | W dr—a—n-
A \ ! o0sE 101 I 7 ——
(Bupyzecyoussapun) e 3ed 26 w0 . 7
B _U_MMMN 24 00EX00F 24 0061008~ i m o
) ds | — - f
| , 7] [t syuy envopssan | »
7 L _praw | —
I | | N o
| v
f | 7 i Z o
I _ w @
A _ _ A :
mhm , w_ I | 008'¥01 ! I
“T | a2 peAUNG)
an
| % | P ’
-
Q) € v
/W\ 2 b 30 Y/
7 (-X UoR 7 7 )
_ X-X uoRass ; , : um
- e O
L | | | | & 1
| oSt | | 7 .
| A
— — S N ) [ e m
| 7 7 w\\
punauns | ' A , 7 m
Jeuei6 uf 20 Liep | 05810 | v
L iy o wed e Jana | | “
I vwnen
| s oy sonns — s | _ oo — ;
\ asnoy) Buisig |
SRR 0] pISe 7
BUIWA ) UIBIP AINOD MY ——— Wi 05901
| | J I 1{
| | | 1
| 2 | | | | ——
o , aAanop éhaa..::no o Bgﬁbvﬂ%m
e W Ll | | | | - m&ﬂ:ﬂi%ﬁ?g
|
_ _

|
|
|
SIENRD SRIUY 0 SIUSIULY. \77 |
@r O, ® ® ® Q) ®

SuOnISod LORIS 40} 09E-£L9T BUIMEID €DNAS O Ay T

SN




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

[
Site Address

Breakspear House
Breakspear Road North

Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
7610/APP/2009/2499

Scale

1:2,500

Planning Committee

North Page 191

Date
March 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 52 CROSIER WAY RUISLIP

Development: Conversion of roof space to habitable use to include a rear dormer, 2 front
rooflights and conversion of roof from hip to gable end. (Application for a
Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

LBH Ref Nos: 66672/APP/2010/43

Date Plans Received: 11/01/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 19/02/2010
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2010

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



- N oge ayllo oy \_m+

¢msm FIAT CeoZoM |

)/ Wyl onieg

609z ‘Mo °Gy) PIVIS

ELEEast u_nmmﬁ.

JVM BDISORD TS

.Fb...é.fﬂ,fvnw s¥ \ﬁ/m\/dﬂ.vm.

dnoYa.
HOIYLHOASHYHL B GHINNY d

0102 NVI 1 )

3Nz
NOOINITIH 300608 N1

oS @ Ivg TS

o@a.f dalla2g

=bring?

=4

"a97

= 3t <
& T

Jolarazsion

R =S

ey

g

39

Page 193

_u__.,._>5




834 4}
03n303y

NV1d

| Qo=

i z/ 191 “op = |

i, 249 pvi

nyogo aydo oy -

1
| =
|

yag #iAd  sosom |
2awildoW fensoso |
W3 _9=vhoag 5 |

WG W |

—

e L2l

' AGAUW
'dhsioz

AN 2BiS0EY ZS

Iy e

ooz M _8_"_ "5 amE |

el e ST

,ﬁ

| “,.M-DZMS__< .ﬁé_nuuzg 4207

AOW 39

lzvls a-dorag -

O RN+ QIAS
=3 9 sAdien@

s™ g3 6F =6
—9g°s * gogst @l
= A A AT 3
OISR Sls W
o 2098 43 @0 1AM HA

90€E =

z

L3755 oL s pINzeq M7

i gl = -
TETIT T rasspa verh
IFNMEN .%

ST

Too) @ wwa PNTS

L T L P A i S A T A |
9 ¢ 3 L 2 5 ¥ £ Z

oy PEy

e

pu_i:._M_.ﬂ,ﬂ«. d_.ww.m

s el L]
87530 | d3diAodd
ﬁ&m n* magriip MaN

oA Joud

Ty weow Jsau agsadad 4

Page 194



Sacred Heart :.‘ Tl A
RC Primary School 33 s

i,

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

52 Crosier Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &

Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Planning Application Ref: Scale
66672/APP/2010/43 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 195 March 2010




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address LAND FORMING PART OF 28B KINGSEND RUISLIP

Development: Erection of a single storey two-bedroom detached bungalow with detached
garage and associated parking and amenity space.

LBH Ref Nos: 5740/APP/2009/2541

Date Plans Received:  23/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 31/12/2009

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 196



B0 M

0l mm.%:Su; 01

“OETARE

SNOILVA313 ANV
NVId 3LIS ONILSIXI -t

X3S3700IW  dISIny
ON3SONIM 987

JiNOILVA3T3  d3S0doYd

2.

NOSYV3Id SYW B dW

“TUETS

160552 56810 131 gy 8GN Xasa|ppiN ‘ebpugxn
198115 JOSPUIM WLZ ', Ai9Neg PIO AL

3luz) Mmau

< STIISONTYEIED N9ISI(] 3901HEXN 2 e

\

onduasaq aieq __Ea::i_

.| NOILYA3T3 035040 d
VA

00L:1

.8,

NOILYA3T3 ONILSIX3

pasowals 3q

NOILVA 313

pasowas ag
o uoIas Ul

00Z°L

NVId 31IS 9NILS

1

X

3

Gunjamp mau jo
0 j4od 2wo33q o]

Bujjjamp pasodoud
Jo jiod awodag
o4 uorjaas Buiysig

paysiowap ag
of sur Bupysixy

N~
»

1
€0/9L/60 Burmpap
0} aJ

S|IDjap LTI
o

\




0K 0021

EILES

SNOILVAIT3 ONVY SNVid
ONIT13IM0 03S040¥d

TRUIMEIG

X353100IW  d171SINY
ON3SONIX 882

“TERIaTy

NOSYVId SUW 8 dW

Rk

L6cssz s68L0 131 Gy 8GN "X3s3|PPIN ‘@Bpugxn
198115 JOSPUIM VLT
<A _53JAEIS ONMIVIIT R ]

‘Asedeg plo 8yl
NDIS3(J 39d1d8XN

0041

NV1d #0074 03S0d0dd

wonduasag |{ ereq |[vorsineu |

a3dav  39vuvo
Tove  Aum .q_e\.r W owe S

v

34015

\\E

TNVId 3LIS 03sododd N\

IAIMG SS3IIIY

e e JT e

(001 1)

30Vy¥VY (0350d0dd

INCHd

ONISOINIY

00L°L

UL
uapiob Joay pasodoly

Buijjamp mau jo jund
awodaq o mojnfiung
wy  Buyysixa jo ualydag

nwy
Bujjamp pasodoiy

/ paAowas 8q of

Buiping yun Buiysixg

31ugy Jaquiy
#3100
®»

INITIIMO 3g 0} uo1}IBs

NOILVAITI dV3¥ 03S0d0dd

ONIISIXI yu) Buysix3

Page 1

paysijowap

00LL

NV1d (0350408d

\.
N Ry

19v4vY9




Elthorne Court

Nelson Court

Ruislip
Methodist
Church

0 l [

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Land forming part of
28B Kingsend

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
5740/APP/2009/2541

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 199

Date
March 2010

4

J,, 1‘
™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address 10 MEADOW CLOSE RUISLIP

Development: Single storey rear extension and alterations to roof to provide additional
habitable roofspace with 2 side dormers and conversion of roof from hip to
gable end with a new gable end window. (Application for a Certificate of
Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

LBH Ref Nos: 19443/APP/2009/2378

Date Plans Received: 04/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid:  04/11/2009

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200



gy waLezX0Ty

€1EL 'ON 'L¥Jd 1331iHOHY ~ 3DNVYE CNN 3HL 50 10NA0H4 ¥
P T A oo, 1 FOOWNR gy ‘Butmelp siy) wioly pajess jou : CanGg iy oW
.*Om Sy : QL L s1eQ 2SUT7 OO Q) [UE 311S UG DOY2SYD 87 JSNLW SUSISUBWIP jiV OBV T SR 3w urlwmww-ov”u.;d
e ONDIO) 87 49 umesg e L @2 LT - 5B\ T, AO TS BT
a T el
oy Y 3 WS PG 6 AP TIN TN 9
o a1y Buimesg 51208 =2 waio :$3LON T) % TR
e QI ST S} T
R TIFTRETTT7 ™
gUI) R T TVTAD AW LA TN - VAN
TS PN
TS T N T / \W
! . \\\\\\\\\\\\ﬂ/\ /
f 3
a -3
mf
SNSRI W0 _ ] N .
(Ps TINS aﬁqmo
| s |
I F _ AN m_: roq VR |
| | S
l.ﬂ ) a
R ELA SN pii i mr
WG OTY d.ldu.\ Jw _ Q.
, . _ |
Vit T h
TR\ PN SFOFY) I o
_ A m IIATIINY, L RN,

Ading g S0
Moo m&%‘mﬁzz
Yy

500z pop

Q3py 35
NOge I3k
N%@%wg%

: Maay, (*x}

TCOTNI J0 T

x%v WpZ

R

VOSSR




LY s

NIVIW 01 SNOILvH3LTY

ONV NOISN3LX3
dv3d A3HOLS 379NIS

2L Buimeig

X00IW
dinsiny
35071] MOQV3W 0L

SiL 9o

INAOE SHW W

Wiy

o 006729 S68T0 *€4

AN %mmz._s.: 008229 56810101
Wy

HHE PYH

600z Agy 4. KISNAGN

Aoy, ‘4nsing

40 xaﬁso,‘_ﬁ‘ AV BONYIN 82T

0u08 Noangy ‘g3uns

“SIIIAEIS INIWIDVNVIN

2 NOIS3Q DNIOUNG

03 % LL0d TD

BUOjjASH a1eq

NOILVA373

70/5LLZ ON
940 HUM NOILINATNDD NI
0v3d 38 oL wz;Pqﬂ_n_ SIHL

73S0 0350d0¥d V 804
SSINTNAMYT 40 3L¥D141143)
v 404 NOILYIITddV

TYCTIY IS I
Fubo B U S ¢
oSS - WETO
M ys - R
Pt o L ) nuﬂnsdo

“BujMBIp Sy} WOJj paEas
10U PUB IS UO PSYORYI 9q IS SUDISLIWIP 1Y

‘S3ALON

NOILVA3T3 30IS

NOILVA313  30IS

S W W) B 9 ST —
T I ey

Tvds 1009 NI SWOO0W 0350d0dd

joou jeid

S L TV ey
IR KTETSGR I, T,

/ uayapy  pabiejug

NOILVAIT3 Yv3d

ONILSIX3 HILVW 0L STVIYILYW 1TV

NY1d ¥007d ONNOY¥9 0350d0dd

v A
=
M

jseyyealg m
4

_.um_m;_cm_

Buiai pabieyu |

M i )
3jinsuyj L

_u_m__.a i

i

NV

LU O LY LDBINIHY SONYS OMN 3L 40 1NTOHA Y.




Notes Site Address LON DON BOROUGH

i OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 10 Meadow Close )
For identification purposes only. RUIS|Ip C Plan!‘l‘tl ng & .
. . ommunity oservices
This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent . . . 4
A%Tﬁr;gss'(thzsfg)s_ ana ratens Planning Application Ref: Scale 3 /
Unless the Act provides a relevant 19443/APP/2009/2378 1:1 ,250 By -
exception to copyright. E»“ é ‘
Planning Committee Date WY

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon

100019283 2009 North Page 203| February 2010 HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement

Address HAREFIELD HEALTH CENTRE RICKMANSWORTH ROAD HAREFIELD

Development: Installation of cycle shelter and erection of a bin compound.
LBH Ref Nos: 58683/APP/2009/2792

Date Plans Received:  24/12/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/01/2010

North Planning Committee - 6th April 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 204



002} A3SOd0Hd SV NV1d NOILYOOT INOZ ¥HOM

cissaiiuaie

65 30Vd LOVHIX3
3HNHOOHE VdOLNY 335 STVIILYN
ANV STIV.130 NOILONYLSNOO HO4

NOLLYWHOS Y310 NO

3Sv8 8NS | LOW G3LOVAINOD WG| NIN
S713A31 ONNOYS 9X3 O1 3HSN4 AIV1
8Y1S 3134ONOD "G4NI3H 21 MAN WHO
03dS SH3HNLOVANNYIN OL 8Y1S ONOD
OLNI 138 STIVH 310A0

NH3LLVd G131393HS ATVO MINON ¥

HSINI3
3ZINVATVO 38 OL IVt JWVES AdONVO
HO4 ONIXId 3L¥1d 3SV8 30V4HNS

HOIH ¥¥12X0/92X05+€ NOISNINIQ AJONYD
(ONDiHYd 03aIs

318n0Q) LNOAY1 11V JTOAD +-€ LiNS OL
G3HS 310A0 31VNOSHVOATOd

371404d 4008 Q3NN NHILLYd

(IVNO3 HO) AHNEHILNYO YdOLNY

0001 ONILSIX3 SV NV1d NOILYOO1 31IS

9d WOOH HOLINV WO Nig

IWOINITO ONILSIX3 3AOW3H
ok

a UL 3HINZD SNIAvY 31D 40 VALY LNIVd HOLVH
HLIV3H

wies = S Q3-INO3Y SV SaY3

beien f | H3dV1 ANV A3ddOHA HLIM ONIOVId3H

ANV S8H33 ONIAOWIH HOH 3ANTONI

| HLHON V-V DNIMEVA HYO SV 13A31 INVS

| 1V 38 OL 3SVE 'NOILVYWHOS NV310 NO

3SvE 8NS | LOW a310VdINOD Wuwos L NIN

NO V3HY 3SN334 OL ST1vH O NI L OL AVl

V1S 313HONOO 'a4NIFH S2+ M3IN WHOS

alirem 'SIHOLYO N3O aTOH
HLIM 4v31 IAVTS OL 1108 dOdd ANV 5001
ALIHNOIS ONILLIA AUVANYLS SNOSHMOVI 3ANTONI
oy (S1SOd N33ML38) IAIM 081ZXHDIH000Z ONIONTS HOLVIN OL
Higioy, L STLVO AldvH ATVO SNOSHOVI =4O HIVd 31YHOJHOONI
SNy, SNOILYANIWWOOIH HIHNLOVINNYIN
o 3ON34 OL S3ISVE ONOO NI 13S S1SOd
‘HOIH 0002 DNIONTH AVISTVd ATV
(IVNO3 HO) NvOIgHVE SNOSMOVI ONISN
ILSVM TIVHINIO HOH (3ZIS 1004 1) NISOHNI ITONIS
Q31436VH SN1d ALSYM VOINITO HOH (3ZIS 1004 1) NISOHN3 I1ONIS
punosbieid , i HO4 ANNOJWOO NIF 3HNO3S A3AIS ¥ M3N FLY3HO
anka
NONH3A

Page 205



NV1d

19811421

dTs /5% Weypaau ey .
N
SNIQVH 31D 40 VIHY INIVd HOLYH
"VaHY ONIYIHYd HYO SY TIAIT IS
1v 38 OL 358 ‘NOLLYWHOA NV310 NO N
3SvE ans ¢ 1O 3LOVAINOD WINOS - NI 7 .
NO V3tV 3SN434 OL STIv4 07 NI L OL IVl S
NV1d av1S 313HONOD ‘A4NIZH G2 MIN WHO4 ;
“SIHOLYO N3O ATOH ’
HLIM 4¥313AVTS OL 1708 dOHA ANV Y001 . °
ALIHNO3S ONILLIA GHYANY.LS SNOSYOVF 3NTONI
ONINIHO YD 3QIM 255 -XHDIH000Z NVHL
$S31 10N 38 OL ANV ONION3H HOLYW OL ANNOJWOD H3d
S3LVD AldvH ATYO SNOSYOVT 40 HIVd 3LYHOJHOONI
SNOILYaNIWNOO3H HFHNLOVANNY
30N34 OL S3SVE ONOD NI 13S S1S0d
o o "HOIH 0002 ONIONZH 3AVISTVd ATV
i - (IvNO3 HO) NvDIgHvE SNOSYHOVT
:40 3LSYM TYOINITO HO4 3 J1SVM TYHINTO HO4
(321S 71004 1) SNISOHN3 0U 2 HO4 < NIgan33Hmouna NIg 3133HM OHN3
ANNOJNOO NIg FHNO3S A3AIS ¥ MIN ON | 3LYIHO o | 4By OLbIxCLLIX0LEL 61U OLPIXGLL IXOLEL
65 3OV LOVHIX3 A
JHNHOOHE YdOLNY 335 STVIHILYI
GNV STIV.130 NOILLONHLSNOD HO4 L J A e 3 s
03dS SHIHNLOVANNYA OLS3SYE ONOO =
OLNI 135 STIVH FT0AD \
NH3LLVd GT31343HS ATVO M3N ON ¥ YV NOILO3S NOILYATT3 Hvay
VO HLIM 3LIS NO : ke b
334DV 38 OL NOILYOOT AJONYD LOVX3
‘HSINIA
Q3ZINVATYO 38 OL 3WVH4 “3NVHA AdONYO
HO4 ONIXI4 ALY d 3SvE FOVHNS Ao
HOIH 7¥12X0292X057€ NOISNWIA AdONVD XOHddY :
(ONIMEvYd a3aIS
378N00) LNOAVT TIve F10AD ¥ 1iNS OL
G3HS F1OAD FLYNOGHYOATOd
37140Hd J00H GIAHND NHILLYd
(IVNO3 HO) AHNGHILNYO VdOLNY
SNOILVYATT3
3dIS TVOIdAL NOILVATTE LNOY4
SNOILVYATTE
3dIS TVOIdAL NOILVATT3 LNOY4

MHOM3WVHA VL3N ATYO "y INgnL

4004 L33HS FLYNOgHVOATOd HY3T10

Page 206



'
1
(

- Harefiel

The Green

Wa
NS Mem

NN
< ~
3. p g

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Harefield Health Centre
Rickmansworth Road
Harefield

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

a’

Planning Application Ref: Scale
58683/APP/2009/2792 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
North Page 207| March 2010

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



	Agenda
	6 Swakeleys House, Milton Road, Ickenham
	7 150 Field End Road, Eastcote - 25760/APP/2009/2441
	8 Former Reindeer Public House, Maxwell Road, Northwood - 18958/APP/2009/2210
	9 Breakspear House, Breakspear Road North, Harefield - 7610/APP/2009/2499
	10 52 Crosier Way, Northwood - 66672/APP/2010/43
	11 Land forming part of 28B Kingsend, Ruislip - 5740/APP/2009/2541
	12 10 Meadow Close, Ruislip - 19443/APP/2009/2378
	13 Harefield Health Centre, Rickmansworth Road, Harefield - 58683/APP/2009/2792
	Plans for North Planning Committee

